
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
 Chamber of Commerce Month Proclamation
 City Attorney Update regarding Project Review for 305-315 E Main St

2. Minutes and Reports:
 Finance Committee (8/8/2017), Public Safety Committee (9/26/2017), Community Affairs

and Council Policy Committee (8/1/2017), and Police & Fire Commission (4/24/2017)
 August Treasurer’s Report

3. Public Comment Period:

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. August 22, 2017 Council Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-11-2017- Repeal and Remove Appendix F including all references, of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on August
14, 2017) SECOND READING

6. R-133-2017 - Amending the Agreement Relating to Conveyance of Real Property and Payment
of Impact Fees (extend closing deadline regarding the acquisition of property from Skaalen)

NEW BUSINESS

7. R-129-2017- Approving the appointment of Stephanie Whetsel as the agent for Pick ’N
Save #6390 (Public Safety Committee approved 3-0 on August 23, 2017)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin,

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and

location given below.



8. R-130-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “A”
Fermented Malt Beverage License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) to Kwik
Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #967 located at 2400 Roby Road. (Public Safety Committee
approved 3-0 on August 23, 2017)

9. R-131-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “A”
Fermented Malt Beverage License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) to Aldi
Inc d/b/a Aldi #305 located at 1399 US Hwy 51. (Public Safety Committee approved 3-0
on August 23, 2017)

10. R-132-2017- A Resolution Declaring Need for the Housing Authority of Dane County,
Wisconsin, to Exercise its Powers Within the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.

*** The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e) to consider the
acquisition of property for the proposed Public Works Facility. The Council may reconvene in
open session to take action on matters discussed in closed session and to consider the remaining
items on the agenda.

11. ***R-134-2017- Approving the purchase of property located at 2431 County Hwy A,
Stoughton, WI

12. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 


Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Chamber of Commerce Month Proclamation 


 City Attorney Update regarding Project Review for 305-315 E Main St 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 Finance Committee (8/8/2017), Public Safety Committee (9/26/2017), Community Affairs 


and Council Policy Committee (8/1/2017), and Police & Fire Commission (4/24/2017) 


 August Treasurer’s Report 


 


3.      Public Comment Period:   


 


4.      CONSENT AGENDA 


A. August 22, 2017 Council Minutes 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-11-2017- Repeal and Remove Appendix F including all references, of the City of 


Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on August 


14, 2017)       SECOND READING 


 


 


6. R-133-2017  - Amending the Agreement Relating to Conveyance of Real Property and Payment 


of Impact Fees (extend closing deadline regarding the acquisition of property from Skaalen) 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. R-129-2017- Approving the appointment of Stephanie Whetsel as the agent for Pick ’N 


Save #6390 (Public Safety Committee approved 3-0 on August 23, 2017) 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 


Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and 


location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





8. R-130-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “A” 


Fermented Malt Beverage License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) to Kwik 


Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #967 located at 2400 Roby Road. (Public Safety Committee 


approved 3-0 on August 23, 2017) 


 


9. R-131-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “A” 


Fermented Malt Beverage License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) to Aldi 


Inc d/b/a Aldi #305 located at 1399 US Hwy 51. (Public Safety Committee approved 3-0 


on August 23, 2017) 


 


10. R-132-2017- A Resolution Declaring Need for the Housing Authority of Dane County, 


Wisconsin, to Exercise its Powers Within the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


 


***  The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e) to consider the 


acquisition of property for the proposed Public Works Facility. The Council may reconvene in 


open session to take action on matters discussed in closed session and to consider the remaining 


items on the agenda. 


 


11. ***R-134-2017- Approving the purchase of property located at 2431 County Hwy A, 


Stoughton, WI    


 


12. ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For 


information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








Whereas, there are 267 local chambers of commerce serving villages, towns, and


cities throughout Wisconsin; and


Whereas, the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce has over 250 members working


together to promote commercial development in Stoughton; and


Whereas, the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce also promotes tourism and other


community events; and


Whereas, chambers are critical community partners and problem solvers with the


unique ability to work with stakeholders from both the private and public sectors; and


Whereas, chambers do not always receive the recognition and credit they deserve for


making our communities a better place to live, work, and play;


Therefore, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim September 2017


Chamber of Commerce Month
throughout the City of Stoughton and I commend this observance to all our citizens


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City
of Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused the great
seal of the City of Stoughton to be affixed this twelve day
of September in the year two thousand and seventeen.


Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage
License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) to Aldi Inc d/b/a Aldi #305 located at 1399 US
Hwy 51.


Committee
Action:


Public Safety recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-131-2017 Date Introduced: September 12, 2017


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application to issue a Class “A” Fermented Malt
Beverage License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) to Aldi Inc d/b/a Aldi #305 located at 1399
US Hwy 51, and


WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on August 23, 2017 to consider the application for a Class
“A” Fermented Malt Beverage License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) and recommends
approval of the application, and


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the
proper city official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage
License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) to Aldi Inc d/b/a Aldi #305 located at 1399 US Hwy
51.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

       



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

   



lkropf

Text Box

X



lkropf

Text Box

120



lkropf

Text Box

October 26



lkropf

Text Box

17







ROOF LADDER


NO PARKING


NO PARKING


DUMPSTER


ROOF
LEADER


123'-4"


153'-4"


24
'-8


"
11


9'
-4


"


14
4'


-0
"


30'-0"


PALLET
JACKS/STACKERS


BATTERY
CHARGERS


SECURITY RAIL


VESTIBULE
101


(75) MODEL 563W
CART STORAGE


(44) MODEL 563W
CART STORAGE


92'-0"


TRASH CAN


12'-0"


WALK OFF MAT


17'-10 1/2"


12
'-4


"


3'-0"


15
'-2


 3
/4


"


12'-8 1/2"


8'-4" 3'-1"


13'-0"


72
'-1


1 
1/


4"
 C


LE
A


R


WATER &
FIRE RISERS


CHECK LANE


53
'-5


"


REF.


ELECTRIC SWITCHGEAR
 & BOLLARDS


DRINKING
FOUNTAINS 16 DOOR COOLER


22'-0" x 65'-0"


6" DIA. COVERED STEEL
PIPE BOLLARD (TYP. OF 7)


1'
-1


 1
/2


" T
YP


.
EX


TE
RI


O
R


W
A


LL
TH


IC
KN


ES
S


10
'-6


"


3'-0"


LOCKERS


12'-0"
CLEAR


FLOOR DRAIN


65'-0"


22
'-0


"


8'-9"
CLEAR


BACK
ROOM


109


WOMENS
103


BREAK
ROOM


106


OFFICE
107


HALL
104


MENS
105


UTILITY
AREA


108


SALES
102


7'
-4


"
C


LE
A


R


6'
-6


"
C


LE
A


R


32'-0" 3'-1"


ALDI FINDS


12
' C


6X
LE


P
FR


ES
H 


M
EA


T


3'-1"


4'
-8


"
4'


-8
"


3'
-0


"
4'


-8
"


3'
-0


"
4'


-8
"


3'
-0


"


74
'-5


 1
/2


"


151'-1"


14'-0"


ALDI FINDS


8'
-6


"


5'
-0


"
RA


C
KI


N
G


FLOOR
SCRUBBER


MEAT
COOLER


12' C6XLEP
FRESH MEAT


MANAGER
ORGANIZATION DESK


12
' D


6X
UL


EP
PR


O
D


UC
E


3'
-0


"


11'-7"


COAT CLOSET


PRODUCE


12'-6 1/8" CLEAR


HUB
DRAIN


72
'-9


" M
UL


TI-
D


EC
K 


UN
ITS


HUB
DRAIN


10'-0"


18
'-2


"


6'-0"


HUB
DRAIN


10'-5"


TUBE STEEL


7'
-4


 1
/2


"


(8) AHT 'SYDNEY' SPOT
MERCHANDISERS


16 DOOR FREEZER
16'-0" x 43'-7"16


'-0
"


2'
-7


"


7'
-4


"
10


'-0
"


27'-3"16'-5 1/8" 12'-11 1/2"


7'
-6


"
C


LE
A


R


43'-7"


6'
-0


"


4'
-0


"
RA


C
KI


N
G


5'
-4


"


12
' D


6X
UL


EP
D


EL
I


12
' D


6X
UL


EP
D


EL
I


12
' D


6X
UL


EP
D


EL
I


HUB DRAIN


HUB DRAIN (CAPPED
FOR FUTURE USE)


BALER


8'
-0


"
4'


-1
0"


INDOOR C02 UNIT


McCUE
GUARDRAIL


NOTES:
1. THIS DRAWING IS FOR


GENERAL FIXTURING LAYOUT
AND REFERENCE TO
EQUIPMENT ONLY. ALL
INFORMATION IS FOR ALDI
OPERATIONAL USE ONLY
AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION OR BIDDING
PURPOSES.


2. ALL DIMENSIONS TO WALLS
ARE TO FACE OF STUD.


3. THIS FACILITY DOES NOT
CONTAIN A BAKERY, A
BUTCHER, A DELI OR FISH
COUNTER.


4. ALL FOOD IS PREPACKAGED.
THERE IS NO ON SITE FOOD
PREPARATION.


HUB DRAIN (CAPPED
FOR FUTURE USE)


12
' D


6X
UL


EP
D


EL
I


7'
-5


"


12
'-0


"


3'-1 3/4"


McCUE GUARDRAIL


RECALL SHELVING


16'-10" 4'-7 3/4" 25'-9 3/4"


1'-8 1/2"


CHECKLANE
BLASTS NOT
INCLUDED
IN LINEAR
FOOTAGE
OF BASE


12' D6XULEP
PRODUCE


7'
-6
"±


C
LE


A
R


7'
-1
1 
7/
8"
±


C
LE


A
R


9'
-0
"±


C
LE


A
R


3'
-2


 1
/4


"
3'


-4
 5


/8
"


88
'-8


 1
/2


"


McCUE
BUMPER


McCUE
BUMPERMcCUE 12"H.


CART STOP UG150
(BOTH ENDS)


7'
-3


 1
/2


"
7'


-5
"


7'
-3


 1
/2


"
7'


-5
"


7'
-3


 1
/2


"
7'


-4
 1


/4
"


7'
-3


 1
/2


"
9'


-5
 1


/2
"


3'
-1


 3
/4


"


44'-0"3'-1"


44'-0" 3'-0" 8'-8" 3'-0" 32'-0" 3'-0"


7'
-3


 1
/2


"
7'


-5
"


7'
-3


 1
/2


"
7'


-5
"


7'
-3


 1
/2


"
7'


-6
"


7'
-0


"
9'


-7
 1


/4
"


3'
-1


 3
/4


"


3'-0" 44'-0" 3'-0" 8'-8" 3'-0" 32'-0" 3'-0"


3'
-0


"
4'


-8
"


3'-3"32'-0"3'-3"8'-0"3'-1"52'-0"3'-1"


BATTERY
CHARGERS


McCUE
BUMPER


HUB
DRAIN


HUB
DRAIN


HUB
DRAIN


UPS SHELF


HUB
DRAIN


HUB
DRAIN


REAR DOCK AREA SUMMARY
 OCCUPANCY USE  ROOM NAME SQUARE FOOTAGE
 MERCANTILE  SALES / VESTIBULE 12,106


 MEN'S ROOM 85
 WOMEN'S ROOM 83
 HALL 133


 SUBTOTAL (MERCANTILE) 12,407


 BUSINESS  OFFICE 252
 BREAK ROOM 304


 SUBTOTAL (BUSINESS) 556


 STORAGE / STOCK  BACKROOM 3,170
 COOLER 1,317
 FREEZER 648


 SUBTOTAL (STORAGE / STOCK) 5,135


 SUBTOTAL (OCCUPANCIES) 18,098
 EXTERIOR /INTERIOR WALLS / UNOCCUPIED SPACE 956
 BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE 19,054
 EXTERIOR CANOPY 845
 TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE (INCLUDING CANOPY) 19,899


REAR DOCK OPERATIONS DATA
 ITEM V7.0 PROTOTYPE
 LINEAR FOOTAGE OF BASE
(PRODUCE INCLUDED) 862'-4"


 ASSUMED PALLET STORAGE 62
 BUILDING DIMENSIONS 119'-4" x 153'-4"
 SALES FLOOR DIMENSIONS 74'-5" x 151'-1"
 LENGTH OF MULTIDECK 96'
 COOLER MILK DOORS 4
 COOLER GENERAL DOORS 12
 FREEZER GENERAL DOORS 16
 SPOT MERCHANDISERS 8
 CART STORAGE (119) MODEL 563W


PLAN
NORTH


Drawing No.Scale:


Project No.


Type:


Date:
A


Issued:


Project Name & Location:


Drawing Name:


B
C
D


1
2
3
4


Date:Revisions:


5
4
5


40321-12


ALDI Inc.
Stoughton, WI
1399 U.S. Highway 51
Stoughton, WI 53589
Dane County


08/05/16


LHRD-V7


As Noted


Store #: 05


Client Review Set 03/24/17


Permit Set 03/24/17


Bid Set 04/03/17


Construction Set 04/25/17


Inc.


PL
O


TT
ED


: 8
/1


/2
01


7 
11


:2
7 


A
M


Seal


DO NOT SCALE PLANS
Copying, Printing, Software and other processes required to


produce these prints can stretch or shrink the actual paper or
layout.  Therefore, scaling of this drawing may be inaccurate.


Contact ms consultants with any need for additional dimensions
or clarifications.


PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD:


ERIC ELIZONDO No. A-9800-5


EXP. DATE: 07/31/2018


AML/ACC/CMB


AK
DRAWN BY:


REVIEWED BY:


ms consultants, inc.


engineers, architects, planners


2221 Schrock Road


Columbus, Ohio 43229-1547


phone  614.898.7100


fax  614.898.7570


6
7
8
9


Prototype Rls.


1 Operations Plan
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"


Operations Plan


A-131


Change Directive No.1 04/26/17


Change Directive No.2 07/20/17


Change Directive No.3 07/31/17



lkropf

Text Box

                                                    ALCOHOL DISPLAY







lkropf

Text Box

        



lkropf

Text Box

        



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

      







lkropf

Text Box

         







lkropf

Text Box

         







lkropf

Text Box

         









		09a-R-131-2017-Aldi 305 License Resolution.pdf

		09b-Aldi's Liquor License Application - Copy.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


A Resolution Declaring Need for the Housing Authority of Dane County, Wisconsin,


to Exercise its Powers Within the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee
Action:


N/A


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R-132-2017 Date Introduced: September 12, 2017


WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Dane County, Wisconsin (the “Authority”) from time to time
undertakes housing projects within the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “City”); and


WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 59.53(22)(c) of the Wisconsin Statutes, the Authority may not undertake
any housing project within the boundaries of the City unless a resolution has been adopted by the Common
Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City declaring that there is a need for the Authority to exercise its
powers within the City; and


WHEREAS, the Governing Body desires to facilitate housing projects within the City undertaken and to
be undertaken by the Authority;


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Body hereby declares that there is need
for the Authority to exercise its powers within the City for the purpose of undertaking housing projects
from time to time within the City.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







From: SLundberg@foley.com [mailto:SLundberg@foley.com]
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 3:03 PM
To: Tammy LaBorde <TLaBorde@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Rodney J. Scheel <rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Michael
Stacey <mstacey@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Lana Kropf <LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us>
Cc: dryan@foley.com; Rob Dicke <rdicke@dcha.net>
Subject: Stoughton Resolutions for DCHA Housing Project


All,


As you know by recent discussions with Rob Dicke at the Dane County Housing Authority, DCHA is in the process
of issuing bonds to finance certain rehabilitation of the Maple Tree Apartments housing project located in
Stoughton. I believe Rob has shared the market study with you describing in detail the project and the
location. Wisconsin Statutes require certain local approvals prior to the issuance of the bonds by DCHA. We
ask, therefore, that the attached resolutions be considered and acted upon by the various local bodies. As you
may recall, this procedure is the same as what was done in 2015 with respect to bonds DCHA planned to issue
for other housing projects in Stoughton.


Attached are the following resolutions: (i) a resolution of the Plan Commission for consideration at its
September 11, 2017 meeting, (ii) a resolution of the Common Council for consideration at its meeting on
September 12, 2017, and (iii) a resolution of the Housing Authority for consideration at a meeting to be called
as soon as possible in September for this purpose. Please note that the council and housing authority
resolutions are resolutions that give a blanket declaration of need for DCHA to exercise its powers to facilitate
housing projects in Stoughton. The adoption of these resolutions will avoid having to go to these bodies every
time DCHA plans to facilitate a new housing project. Consideration by the plan commission is still required for
every project, in addition to any local permitting required for construction, so the City will still be informed of
these projects.


We ask that you please send a pdf of the signed and certified resolutions to my attention as soon as possible
after each resolution has been adopted.


Please let us know if you have any questions.


Best,
Sandy


Sandy Lundberg
Foley & Lardner LLP
777 East Wisconsin Avenue, 37 FL
Milwaukee, WI 53202-5306
P 414.297.5797
F 414.297.4900


E slundberg@foley.com








, Stafford Rosen ba u ffì 
'rpÅlE+rcieryr


Member of LEGUS Internttional Netuork of Law Fims


To Mayor Donna Olson
City of Stoughton Common Council


From Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney


Date September 7 ,2017


Re Project Review - 305-315 East Main Street


INrRorucrroN AND SUMMARY


On August 4, 2017,I provided a memorandum to the City regarding the "project
review" procedure under the Zoning Ordinance, and the proposal to demolish the
structure located at 305-315 Main Street. The Common Council asked me to address
additional questions. A summary of my conclusions regarding the additional questions is
as follows:


The Applicants are entitled to have their January 24,2017 application processed
based on the regulations in effect at that time, notwithstanding the moratorium.
However, there are at least two problems with the January 24 application: it was
incomplete, and it said that the property would be open to the public for park-like
uses, which is not an allowable use.


The moratorium adopted on March 12,2017, is valid and enforceable. In addition,
the City likely cannot process amendments to the January 24 application while the
moratorium is effective.


The Plan Commission approved demolition on the condition that a detailed
landscaping plan be submitted and approved. The Plan Commission cannot
approve a landscaping plan submitted post-moratorium, so the condition attached
to the April 10 motion cannot be satisfied. Although it is unnecessary to do so, the
Plan Commission could rescind its April 10 motion.


I


2


aJ


L :\DOCS\005649\002090\\4EMOS\3E46075.DOCX
0907 t7t4ts


Madison Office


222 ìíest \íashington Avenue


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, \X/isconsin


5370t.17U


Milwaukee Office


608.256.0226


888.615.4752


Fax608.259.2600


www.staffordlaucom


1200 North Mayfair Road


Suite 410


Milwaukee, \X/isconsin


53226-1282


414982.2850


888.655.4752


Fax414982.2889


www.staffordlaw.com







BacrcRou.tn INpoRMATIoN


On January 24,2017, Dennis and Amy Kittleson (the "Applicants") submitted the
standard conditional use permit application form. The application included the following
statement:


I (Dennis Kittleson) am writing this letter to address the form
that is used for the Conditional Use Permit for the property at
the address of 305 - 315 East Main Street Stoughton WI
53589. The intention is to remove the existing building and
then convert the property into a gathering area style of park.
The intended use is to keep it as an open area that could be
used for various activities. It will be privately owned with the
intention that it will be open to the public to use as long as it
is respected.


On March 14,2017, Common Council adopted the following motion


"[N]o further applications or requests for demolition of any
structure within any existing city designated historic district,
within any historic district listed on the National Register of
Historic Places, or within the Downtown Design Overlay
District, or a curiently city designated landmark or structure
listed on the National Register of Historic Places, be
processed, and that the demolition of the Stoughton Highway
Trailer Building not proceed, until the City Council has
considered possible changes to demolition related ordinances,
and lifted this temporary moratorium."


On April 10, 2016, the Plan Commission conducted a public hearing on the
Applicants' application. At the meeting, Commissioner Engelberger said that the
Applicants were proposing a "private, public park," and questioned whether that was
allowable. Commissioner Truehl expressed uncertainty about what would be on the
property after demolition, and asked whether the Applicants were proposing a public
park.


Following the public hearing, the Plan Commission adopted the following
resolution:


Be it resolved by the City of Stoughton Planning Commission
that the application for Project Approval to demolish the
structure at 305-315 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI is


Lr\DOCS\005649\002090\\4EMOS\3E46075.DOCX
0907 t7 t41s 2







approved contingent on the applicants bringing a detailed
landscaping plan back to the Planning Commission for
approval.


DrscussroN


The Applicants are entítled to have theír January 24, 2017 application
processed based on the rules ffictive at that time.


Under Wisconsin law, if a person submits an application for approval of a building,
zoning or other activity related to a project, the City is required to approve, deny or
conditionally approve the application solely based on existing regulations, unless the
applicant and the City agree otherwise. V/is. Stat. $ 66.10015(2). Consequently,
notwithstanding the adoption of the moratorium on March 14, 2017, the Applicants are
entitled to have their January 24 application processed under the regulations that were in
effect on that date. As discussed below, however, approval of that application may not be
possible.


The moratorium is enforceable, and líkely prohíbits the processíng of
amended or modified applications.


There is no statutory or common law authority that specifîcally authorizes a City to adopt
a moratorium of the type at issue here. However, we think the City had the power to
adopt the moratorium under its statutory and constitutional home rule powers.


Cities enjoy both constitutional and statutory grants of authority . Wísconsín Carry, Inc. v.


City of Madíson, 2017 WI 19, n 63,373 Wis. 2d 543,892 N.W.2d 233. The Wisconsin
Constitution provides that "fc]ities and villages organized pursuant to state law may
determine their local affairs and government, subject only to this constitution and to such
enactments of the legislature of statewide concern as with uniformity shall affect every
city or every village."'Wis. Consl art. XI, $ 3.


Additionally, the City has statutory home rule powers to act for the health, safety, welfare
and convenience of the public. Wis. Stat. $ 62.11(5). Under Wis. Stat. $ 62.11(5), the
City Council has broad authority to act "for the government and good order of the city,
for its commercial benefit, and for the health, safety, and welfare of the public . . ..."


The legislature can limit the City's home rule powers. While the legislature has
authorízed local moratoria under circumstances not present here, it has not prohibited the
type of moratorium at issue here. Consequently, we think the moratorium is likely valid.


I


2


L:\DOCS\005649\002090\MEMOS\3E46075.DOCX
090'7 t1 1415 J







The next question asks whether the moratorium applies to not only new applications, but
also to amendments (or supplements) to the January 24 application. The moratorium
states that oono further applications or requests for demolition" may be processed. Does
"further applications" mean only new applications submitted after the adoption of the
moratorium, or does it also include a supplement or amendment to an existing
application?


At the March 14 meeting at which the moratorium was adopted, Alderperson Tom
Majewski (who made the motion establishing the moratorium) said that, because of the
statute that entitles the Applicants to have their January 24 application processed based
on existing regulations, he did not intend for the moratorium to apply to a previously
submitted application. Consequently, I interpret the moratorium to apply to applications
that are not protected by Wis. Stat. $ 66.10015(2). As noted above, that statute protects
only the January 24 application, and provides no protection to changes to the application
made after the moratorium was adopted. I believe the moratorium was intended to apply
as broadly as possible, given the statutory constraints. In my opinion, therefore, the
moratorium prevents the processing of changes or amendments to the January 24
application.


Approval of a landscaping plan (as an amendment to the pending
applicatíon) ß not allowable under the moratorium, so the conditíon
attached to the April l0 motion cannot be satisfied. Although ít ís
probably unnecessary to do so, the Plan Commissíon could rescínd íts
Apríl l0 motíon.


As discussed above, the Applicants are entitled to have their January 24 application
processed and decided on the basis of the regulations effective on January 24. The
moratorium does not apply to the January 24 application. However, it is likely not
possible to approve the January 24 application, because that application did not include
an acceptable landscaping plan. In addition, the January 24 application states that the
Applicants' intended use of the property is to create a"gathering area style of park...
with the intention that it will be open to the public to use as long as it is respected." As
noted in my August 4,2017 memorandum, this appears to be an impermissible use of the
property under the Zoning Ordinance.


The Plan Commission's April 10 motion approved the application, "contingent on the
applicants bringing a detailed landscaping plan back to the Planning Commission for
approval." Because no amendment to the application can be processed under the pending
moratorium, the Plan Commission should not approve the January 24 application based
on a proposed amendment to that application.


3


L:\DOCS\005649\002090\À4EMOS\3E4ó07s.DOCX
0907 I't t415 4







If the Plan Commission takes no further action on the January 24 application, then the
Applicants will have "conditional approval" of their application, but will not be able to
satisff the condition of approval. As a practical matter, the Applicants will not able to
pursue a new or amended application until the moratorium is lifted. Consequently, there
is no practical reason for the Commission to rescind its April 10 motion. However, so


long as a meeting agenda gives proper notice, I see no legal impediment to rescission of
the April 10 motion.


CoNcrusroN


While the Applicants are entitled to a decision on their January 24 application, that
application likely cannot be approved. The March 12 moratorium bars the City from
processing amendments to the January 24 application. The Applicants will not be able to
proceed further while the moratorium is pending.


I would be happy to answer any further questions the City may have regarding this
matter.


L :\DOCS\005 649\002090\À4EMOS\3E46075.DOCX
0907 l7 1415 5








City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 24, 2017 
Hall of Fame Room, Stoughton City Hall 
 
Members Present:  David Bursack, Jon Lewis, Amy Kahl and Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Dan Kittleson 
Staff Present:  PD Chief Greg Leck, FD Chief Scott Wegner and AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources 
and Risk Management 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by President Bursack at 5:00pm. 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes 
Motion by Lewis, second by Sveum, to approve minutes from January 30, 2017 meeting.  Motion carried. 
 
Police Chief Quarterly Report 
Chief Leck presented his quarterly report.  Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis, to accept the report.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Continuous Recruitment for Police Department 
Following discussion, it was agreed not to institute continuous recruitment at this time. 
 
Fire Chief Quarterly Report 
Chief Wegner presented his quarterly report.  Motion by Kahl, second by Sveum, to accept the report.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Closed Session 
Motion by Lewis, second by Kahl, to move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to conduct candidate 
interviews and consideration for positions within the Stoughton Fire Department.  Motion carried. 
 
Open Session 
Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis, to move to open session.  Motion carried. 
 
Certification of Candidates for Positions within the Stoughton Fire Department. 
Motion by Lewis, second by Kahl, to certify the following candidates (in alphabetical order) for Chief Wegner’s 
consideration:  Dan Borchardt, John Erlandson and Jason Whitley.  Motion carried. 
 
Election of Police and Fire Commission Officers 2017-2018 
President:  Motion by Sveum to nominate Kittleson, second by Kahl.  Motion carried. 
Vice President:  Motion by Kahl to nominate Lewis, second by Sveum.  Motion carried. 
Secretary:  Motion by Bursack to nominate Kahl, second by Lewis.  Motion carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis, to adjourn at 8:15pm. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, Secretary, Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 


 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
August 8, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Tom Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley, Pat O’Connor and Mayor Olson (arrived at
6:05 p.m.)


Others Present:
Finance Director LaBorde and Clerk Kropf


Absent and Excused:
None


Call to order:
Chairperson O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications:
Finance Director LaBorde explained that she is working closely with HR Director
Gillingham to obtain the proposed 2018 wages for the budget.


Reports:
 July 25, 2017 Finance Committee Minutes: Motion by Swadley, to approve the


minutes, second by Majewski. Motion carried 4-0.
 Contingency Report: LaBorde noted that the HATS item had been removed per


the committee’s request and the fencing for the South Street closure was added.
No action was taken.


Discussion and possible action regarding TIF Policy:
Swadley explained that he wanted this item in the agenda so that the Committee could
review the policy. He noted that the policy had changed after Kettle Park West and was
approved by Council in 2016. He felt that the new alders could become familiar with the
policy before Stoughton Trailers possible turns in a TIF application. No action taken.


Discussion and action to authorize and direct the proper city official(s) to write off
the 2011 to 2016 Delinquent Personal property tax bills that have been proven to
be uncollectible for a total amount of $4,410.95:
Finance Director LaBorde explained that staff had been working diligently to collect
delinquent personal property tax.


Mayor Olson joined the meeting at 6:05 p.m.


Clerk Kropf explained that the personal property tax is determined by the assessor
based on what the business owners report. This tax, unlike the real estate tax, is
collected solely by the municipality and if they cannot collect those they need to write
them off their books. Finance Director LaBorde explained that the write-off of delinquent







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – July 25, 2017 Page 2


personal property tax had not been done since 2014. Typically, municipalities can
recover the delinquent funds, but this needs to be done in early spring. With the changes
in the Finance Department over the last year, this was not done, but it will be done in the
future.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the write-off of the 2011 to 2016 delinquent personal
property tax bills that have been proven to be uncollectible for a total amount of
$4,410.95 and recommend to Council for consideration, second by Reeves. Motion
carried 5-0.


***The Finance Committee may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(c) to
consider the acquisition of property for the proposed Public Works Facility. The Finance
Committee may reconvene in open session to take action on matters discussed in closed
session and to consider the remaining items on the agenda.


*** R-120-2017- A resolution approving purchase of 55 acre parcel subject to an
existing easement:


Motion by Swadley, to convene the Finance Committee in Closed session, second by
Reeves. Motion carried 5-0. The Finance Committee met in closed session at 6:16 p.m.


Motion by O’Connor, to convene the Finance Committee in Open session, second by
Swadley. Motion carried 5-0. The Finance Committee met in open session at 6:20 p.m.


Motion by Swadley, to approve R-120-2017 and recommend to Council for
consideration, second by O’Connor. Motion carried 5-0.


Future Agenda Items
Gold Shovel Program
Debt Management Policy
Shared Ride Taxi RFP
Prep work for Stoughton Trailers
RDA Budget meeting


Adjournment
Motion by Majewski, to adjourn the August 8, 2017 meeting of the Finance Committee,
second by Reeves. Motion carried 5-0. The meeting of the Finance Committee
adjourned at 6:23 p.m.







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, August 1, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Lisa Reeves, Regina Hirsch, Scott Truehl, Tim Swadley, and Mayor Olson


Absent: None


Guests: Clerk Kropf and Planning Director Scheel


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairperson Reeves.


Communications:
None


Discussion and possible action regarding current Planning Commission
composition/duties and the possible creation of a Standing Planning Committee:
The committee reviewed the previously discussed ordinance change to amend the composition of
the Planning Commission. Attorney Dregne had noted that the ordinance does address a term
length and the staggering of those terms for commissioners. The Committee discussed that the
ordinance was crafted at the time that the Planning Commission was created, in 1986. At that time
the staggered term language was necessary, but since the commissioners terms are following a
stagger the committee felt that the ordinance did not need that language anymore. The committee
also agreed on keeping the term as three years for citizen appointed commissioners.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the amendment to Stoughton Municipal Code 2-376, relating to the
Planning Commission to read: ”The plan commission shall consist of: the mayor, an alderperson
from each aldermanic district within the City and an equal number of city residents who are not city
officials. Alderpersons shall be appointed at the organizational meeting in April for the term of one
year. City residents shall be appointed at the organizational meeting April and shall serve a three
year term. The commission will elect an alderperson to be the liaison with the city council annually
at its first regularly scheduled meeting after the council reorganization meeting and an alternate
liaison to the city council, if the elected alderperson is not available. All members of the commission
shall be appointed by the mayor and approved by the city council. The Planning Director shall serve
as staff to the commission. The Zoning Administrator shall serve as the secretary to the
Commission. The mayor shall act as chair and shall vote aye, nay, or abstain. The commission shall
elect a vice-chair annually at its first regularly scheduled meeting after the council reorganization
meeting.”, second by Truehl. Motion carried 5-0.


Planning Director Scheel addressed the committee regarding the motion made by Alderperson
Majewski regarding the creation of a Standing Planning Committee to oversee the Planning
Commission. Scheel offered a list of items that the Planning Commission has sole authority to
approve without Council consideration. He noted that demolition was intentionally left off that list,
as a demolition process can differ depending where that property is located. The committee
discussed that the reason for the possible standing committee comes from the fact that the Council
would like more input on development plans and wondered how the Council could make those
suggestions. Scheel noted that the Council can’t discriminate against a development if it will be
located on a property that is zoned appropriately. Zoning changes can be made to avoid any
unwanted uses in certain areas and the zoning would need to be compliant with the City’s
comprehensive plan. The committee felt that with the composition of the Planning Commission
being amended to include one more alderperson and citizen appointee would satisfy the need of a
possible Planning Standing committee, as more individuals would be represented.


Motion by Hirsch, to approve the creation of a Standing Planning Committee, second by Truehl.
Motion failed, 0-5.







Discussion and possible action regarding goals/objectives for the 2017/2018 Council
term:
The committee discussed the goals and objectives that had been submitted by other alderpersons.
The committee noted that the creation of an economic development director position had been
started after a motion by the Council. The committee noted that they would like to have more input
from the Council members regarding what exactly they would like this director to accomplish. Mayor
Olson explained that she had reached out to Mike Gaye, from MADRep, and he would be willing to
give the Council a presentation regarding economic development. Reeves directed the City Clerk to
send an email to the Council for their input regarding this position’s duties and direction.


Approval of the July 6, 2017 Community Affairs and Council Policy Meeting Minutes:
Motion by Truehl, to approve the July 6, 2017 Community Affairs and Council Policy meeting
minutes, second by Swadley. Motion carried 5-0.


Adjournment:
Motion by Hirsch, to adjourn the August 1, 2017 meeting of the Community Affairs and Council
Policy Committee, second by Truehl. Motion carried 5-0. The Community Affairs and Council Policy
Committee adjourned at 8:16 p.m.







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, July 26, 2017


Ed Overland Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Dennis Kittleson, Scott Truehl, Kathleen Johnson, and
Mayor Olson


Absent: None


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, Clerk Lana Kropf, Sheila Trentini, Rob Merkel, Alex Abel, Scott
Wegner, and John Thompson


Call to Order: Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications:
None


Discussion and possible action regarding procedure for issuing late fees to annual
liquor license applicants:
Clerk Kropf explained that she had amended the proposed policy per the committee’s
previous suggestions. Kittleson asked that the policy note that businesses will only be given
a late fee per business day, and not just day. Clerk Kropf noted that she will make the
change to the policy and then send a copy to every current liquor license holder. Jenson
noted that this was a policy and did not need to go to Council for consideration.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the policy with the change that businesses will be fined per
business day, second by Johnson. Motion carried 5-0.


Approval of the June 28, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:
Truehl indicated that the minutes noted Kittleson calling the meeting to order, but it should
be Truehl.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the June 28, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes with the
corrections, second by Kittleson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the St. Ann’s Catholic
Church for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License
for the St. Ann’s Fall Festival:
Chief Leck explained that this is an annual request for the church. He has not had problems
in the past, and recommends approval.


Motion by Kittleson, to approve the St. Ann’s Catholic Church for a Special Event and
Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the St. Ann’s Fall Festival and
recommend to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 5-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding issuance of Operator License to Sheila
Trentini:
Chief Leck explained his denial is based on the applicant having four prior OWI’s. Trentini
explained that she had bartended for thirty years prior and would like to continue to bartend
at the Brickhouse.


Motion by Olson, to deny the operator license to Sheila Trentini and recommend to Council
for consideration, second by Kittleson. Motion carried 5-0.







Discussion and possible action regarding application by Kwik Trip, Inc for a
combination “Class A” Liquor and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License for
Kwik Trip #893:
Clerk Kropf explained that this application is coming from the new Kwik Trip located in the
Kettle Park West Development. This license would allow the store to be able to carry
intoxicating liquor, wine and beer. She noted that the next agenda item would allow the
committee to consider just the approval of a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class
A” Liquor- Cider only license, as it has been the decision of the committee to not allow
convenience store to carry intoxicating liquor. Jenson agreed that the committee and
Council has not allowed other gas stations/convenience stores to carry intoxicating liquor
and that they should maintain consistency.


Motion by Jenson, to deny the application by Kwik Trip, Inc for a combination “Class A”
Liquor and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License for Kwik Trip #893, second by
Johnson. Motion carried 5-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by Kwik Trip, Inc for “Class A”
Liquor- Cider Only and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License for Kwik Trip
#893:
Clerk Kropf explained that the committee and Council has approved convenience stores to
carry fermented malt beverages in the past and the “Class A” Liquor- Cider Only license
would only allow the business to sell hard cider, not intoxicating liquor.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by Kwik Trip, Inc for “Class A” Liquor- Cider
Only and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License for Kwik Trip #893 and recommend
to Council for approval, second by Johnson. Motion carried 5-0. Kropf explained that a
notice will be published in the August 3, 2017 Courier Hub and this will be before the
Council on August 8, 2017.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by Aldi, inc (Wisconsin) for a
combination “Class A” Liquor and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License for Aldi
305:
Chief Leck explained that based on the store’s proposed layout, without the “store within a
store” option, he recommended denial of the license. The committee noted that it has been the
past practice to only allow a Combination “Class A” Liquor license to stores that would have a
separate area with its own point of sale, within the existing store. This was the case for the
new Wal-Mart and the existing Pick N Save. Rob Merkel, with Aldi, Inc, noted that the store
was too far in the construction process to change the layout to allow for a store within a store
concept. Merkel noted that all Aldi stores only sell beer and wine. Wine is only allowed under a
“Class A” intoxicating liquor license. The Committee suggested that the store either allow for a
separate area for alcohol storage and sales or amend their license to allow for a Class “A”
Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor- Cider Only license. The
Committee suggested to deny this item and to allow the Aldi’s corporate team to explore other
options for the store.


Motion by Jenson, to deny the application by Aldi, inc (Wisconsin) for a combination “Class A”
Liquor and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License for Aldi 305, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 5-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding amending Chapter 70-176 (47) of the City
of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to parking restrictions in Business Park North:
Chief Leck explained that this ordinance had been discussed and approved by the
committee in 2014. Although approved by the committee, it was never given to Council to
consider. This restriction has been imposed and signage has been posted. This ordinance
would need to go to Council for approval, so that it may be codified.







Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-176 (47) of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to parking restrictions in Business Park North and to
recommend to Council for consideration, second by Kittelson. Motion carried 5-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding creating Chapter 70-176 (73) of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to parking restrictions on the 300 block of Taft
Street:
Chief Leck explained this request has come forward as a way to control stormwater flooding
and water erosion. The cars that are allowed to park on the north side of Taft Street create a
water barrier that allows for the flooding and erosion. Chief Leck noted that this would not
affect any residential parking as there are no homes on that side of the street. Kittleson noted
that the ordinance should indicate West Taft Street, instead of just Taft Street. Chief Leck
agreed and noted that would be corrected before going to Council. Chief Leck indicated that
he will be notifying all of the homeowners in that area, of the ordinance change, as well.


Motion by Kittleson, to approve creating Chapter 70-176 (73) of the City of Stoughton
Municipal Code; relating to parking restrictions on the 300 block of West Taft Street and
recommend to Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 5-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the amendment of Chapter 6-2.- Keeping of
animals, birds, bee regulations; relating to the keeping of bees:
Clerk Kropf explained to the committee that after the last meeting, she reached out to other
cities and villages regarding their bee keeping ordinances and permitting, if it was allowed.
She received ordinances from several communities and that they were in the packet for the
committee to review. The committee reviewed the different ordinances from each
municipality. Chief Leck recommended finding an ordinance that was easy to follow and not
too restrictive, to be the guideline for the City’s ordinance creation. The committee also
noted that section 6-2, probably wouldn’t be the section to be amended, but would send this
to the planning commission for their determination/recommendation. Alderperson Johnson
noted that she would review the ordinances and would bring back her findings to the next
committee meeting. Once the committee had time to review and make any changes, the
ordinance would need to go to Attorney Dregne for review as well. No action was taken.


Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the July 26, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 5-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m.





		2-City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 04-24-2017.pdf

		4-August 8, 2017 Finance Minutes.pdf

		5-August 1, 2017 CACP Minutes.pdf

		July 26, 2017 Public Safety Minutes.pdf






This PDF Package contains multiple files grouped 
together within a single PDF file.
Nuance PDF Converter Professional 7, and other recent PDF viewers, can 
be used to view and work with the files contained within this package.


Don’t have PDF Packaging 
capabilities today? 


Get PDF Converter  
Professional 7.


Click here to find  
out more >>


To get started, click any file in this PDF Package to view it.


 ·  PDF packages group multiple files and file types 
together for ease of distribution and sharing.


 ·  PDF packages organize related files for easier viewing 
and printing.


 ·  PDF packages maintain the original security settings for 
each document included in the package.


Note: In older PDF viewers/editors, the files are stored as attachments.



http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp

http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp



		Package.pdf




























Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS



BANK:



CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 09/07/2017 04:49 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



Ending
Balance



08/31/2017
Total 



Credits 
Total 



Debits 



Beginning
Balance



08/01/2017DescriptionFund



1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001



5,599,294.25 970,354.66 2,694,394.31 3,875,254.60 GENERAL FUND100



(112,974.64)0.00 146.12 (113,120.76)TID #3 FUND203



1,217,786.71 0.00 1,017.69 1,216,769.02 TID #4 FUND204



83,128.00 134,225.35 944.43 216,408.92 TID #5 FUND205



(69,390.83)61,572.66 70.00 (7,888.17)TID #6 FUND206



949,570.71 8,654.11 2,173.80 956,051.02 TID #7 FUND207



(4,358.97)4,749.99 391.02 0.00 SAFETY BUILDING FUND212



283,893.16 69,496.55 11,249.39 342,140.32 LIBRARY FUND215



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LANDFILL FUND216



219,004.87 17,973.74 9,431.31 227,547.30 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217



20,271.19 0.00 7.13 20,264.06 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221



(809.08)0.00 0.00 (809.08)RIVER TRAIL FUND222



379,470.27 2,799.00 27,975.16 354,294.11 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223



395,305.54 12,888.05 7,231.68 400,961.91 STORM SEWER FUND224



32,970.02 0.00 29.10 32,940.92 CEMETERY FUND225



286,126.67 0.00 154.54 285,972.13 EMS TRUCK FUND227



44,580.89 0.00 22.77 44,558.12 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228



4,056.78 202.74 375.00 3,884.52 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229



8,123.35 0.00 0.00 8,123.35 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230



39,054.89 1,415.40 707.05 39,763.24 SENIORS IN NEED231



441,131.46 385.00 508.00 441,008.46 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232



4,850.88 10,434.73 10,434.73 4,850.88 HOLIDAY FUND233



145,684.67 11,023.95 2,009.40 154,699.22 FOOD PANTRY234



473.86 630.00 1.24 1,102.62 LANDMARKS235



2,771.13 0.00 0.00 2,771.13 TREE COMMISSION236



1,798.68 0.00 0.00 1,798.68 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239



15,613.00 231.40 750.00 15,094.40 EMS TRUST FUND241



41,467.04 3,301.78 167.62 44,601.20 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242



804,139.05 0.00 32.06 804,106.99 FIRE PENSION FUND243



6,374.12 0.00 0.00 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244



222,028.29 486,412.19 825,378.70 (116,938.22)OPERA HOUSE FUND245



6,479.00 0.00 4.96 6,474.04 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246



27,892.50 20,943.41 0.00 48,835.91 TOURISM FUND247



69,576.86 0.00 0.00 69,576.86 SICK LEAVE FUND250



78.15 0.00 0.00 78.15 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251



19,616.75 7,324.58 1,373.00 25,568.33 K9 FUND252



24,474.59 2,461.05 69,898.83 (42,963.19)ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260



16,516.52 4,284.04 107,369.90 (86,569.34)REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261



168,153.68 0.00 3,956.23 164,197.45 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270



3,102,231.82 40,355.36 5,113.00 3,137,474.18 DEBT SERVICE FUND300



8,887,367.27 445,768.36 285,681.38 9,047,454.25 CONSTRUCTION FUND400











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS



BANK:



CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 09/07/2017 04:49 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



Ending
Balance



08/31/2017
Total 



Credits 
Total 



Debits 



Beginning
Balance



08/01/2017DescriptionFund



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS401



(688,008.24)389,448.64 4,556.50 (303,116.10)CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410



369,431.73 88.79 12,865.52 356,655.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411



362,232.64 0.00 111.85 362,120.79 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412



92,275.51 40,659.07 100,495.37 32,439.21 EMS603



25,066,481.52 2,748,084.60 4,187,028.79 23,627,537.33 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS













RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



KITTLESON, CHELSEAFTDSKJUDI08/01/2017100025702   C
 12.00  28665DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64769914



44.00 



CHRISTIANSON, LA VERNEKARLA08/01/2017100025703   C
 93.00  DMV FEES JL7750303



WICK, ROBERTKARLA08/01/2017100025704   C
 60.00  BAILS/FINES PMT PLAN301



ADAMS, DEBORAH PKARLA08/01/2017100025706   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 118SBS303



GREEN, JUDITHFTDSKJUDI08/01/2017100025707   C
 12.00  28666DOG



SMITH, LARRY ROGERKATIE08/01/2017100025708   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 513WSG303



CINDY08/01/2017100025709   C
 137.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY08/01/2017100025710   C
 5.00  LOAN CLOSET806



CINDY08/01/2017100025711   C
 7.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/01/2017100025712   C
 48.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/01/2017100025713   C
 6.00  DONATIONS803



WELLSCINDY08/01/2017100025714   C
 10.00  NEWSLETTER804



CINDY08/01/2017100025715   C
 13.00  CRAFT SALES805



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/01/2017100025716   C
 1,034.00  9901



*** VOID *** TENDERED AMT ENTERED INCORRECTLYDEBDEBBIE08/01/2017100025717   V
Void Amount: 571.350.00  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
Void Amount: 190.720.00  FINES702
Void Amount: 300.530.00  FINES702
Void Amount: 86.700.00  FINES702
Void Amount: 29.840.00  COPIES701
Void Amount: 29.840.00  COPIES701
Void Amount: 14.920.00  COPIES701



0.00 



BRITAIN, JENNIFERDEBDEBBIE08/01/2017100025718   C
375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



ACTIVE NETWORK DEBDEBBIE08/01/2017100025719   C
345.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



1,491.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
350.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
110.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
220.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



2,889.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
275.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



(444.52) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004



5,235.48 



MASTER GOLDSMITHLISALISA08/01/2017100025720   C
162.16  2016 PP 28191149907
14.59  INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908



176.75 



SOS TECHNOLOGIES DEBDEBBIE08/01/2017100025721   C
15.46  9901



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/02/2017100025722   C
571.35  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
190.72  FINES702
300.53  FINES702
86.70  FINES702
29.84  COPIES701
29.84  COPIES701
14.92  COPIES701



1,223.90 



DANE COUNTY TITLEDEBDEBBIE08/02/2017100025723   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



HOMESTEAD TITLE CODEBDEBBIE08/02/2017100025724   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/02/2017100025725   C
1,224.20  9901



ANONYMOUSKELLI08/02/2017100025726   C
40.00  FOOD PANTRY501



GAMOKE, JAMES & KATHLEENKELLI08/02/2017100025727   C
50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



JANNY, LOIS KELLI08/02/2017100025728   C
50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LANGETIEG, DOROTHY KELLI08/02/2017100025729   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



FOSDAL BAKERY LLCLISALISA08/02/2017100025730   C
2,932.65  2015 PP 28190259907



791.82  INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908



3,724.47 



COUNTY OF DANE DEBDEBBIE08/02/2017100025731   C
506.00  GRAVE CARE-VETERANS9901



KNIGHT, MICHELLBARBI08/02/2017100025732   C
10.00  BB056945-0301



CHANDLER, BRIANNABARBI08/03/2017100025733   C
50.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301



OLIVER, JACQUELINEBARBI08/03/2017100025734   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



SHAUB, DAWNBARBI08/03/2017100025735   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



98.80  BAILS/FINES301



AABERG, KYRABARBI08/03/2017100025736   C
25.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301



WOOD, KARENBARBI08/03/2017100025737   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



DELIA, HILARYBARBI08/03/2017100025738   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



GASSER, JUSTINKELLI08/03/2017100025739   C
50.00  MISC LICENSES906



MULLEN, THOMAS AND CHARLOTTEKELLI08/03/2017100025740   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



ARMSTRONG, HERB & RUTHKELLI08/03/2017100025741   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LARSENKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025742   C
10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



TYLERKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025743   C
32.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



TYLERKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025744   C
10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ANGERMANKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025745   C
68.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



AABERGKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025746   C
169.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



AABERGKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025747   C
80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SCHWARTZKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025748   C
50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NYHAGENKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025749   C
100.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



FOYKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025750   C
26.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ZIMMERMANKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025751   C
80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



PALUCHKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025752   C
60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



WATSONKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025753   C
256.20  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HOWARDKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025754   C
80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



CARTERKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025755   C
80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



CARLISLEKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025756   C
45.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ZEIMETKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025757   C
80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



NELSONKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025758   C
21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025759   C
54.25  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025760   C
12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025761   C
28.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LAMBKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025762   C
50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



CARE WIS.KIMBERLY08/03/2017100025763   C
1,673.84  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



KIMBERLY08/03/2017100025764   C
299.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



STEWARTKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025765   C
40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LARSENKIMBERLY08/03/2017100025766   C
10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



FETTES, ANGELAALEX08/03/2017100025767   C
95.00  32358302
95.00  32354302



190.00 



CONWAY, SHELLYALEX08/03/2017100025768   C
20.00  32780302



CONWAY, SHELLYALEX08/03/2017100025769   C
94.00  939XTA303



CONWAY, SHELLYALEX08/03/2017100025770   C
10.00  YOUTH S TSHIRT308



CHIEF SUPPLY CORPDEBDEBBIE08/03/2017100025771   C
168.00  REFUND OVERPAYT-SAFETY VESTS9901



HOLZMANN, JEANINEALEX08/03/2017100025772   C
164.00  AAF8275303



TROLL BEACH DEPOSITDEBDEBBIE08/03/2017100025773   C
758.00  9901



OFFERDAHL, DANIELALEX08/03/2017100025774   C
20.00  32783302



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/03/2017100025775   C
3.95  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704



536.39  FINES702
845.21  FINES702
243.81  FINES702
44.34  COPIES701
44.34  COPIES701
22.17  COPIES701



1,740.21 



PADFIELD, ADAMALEX08/03/2017100025776   C
94.00  886ZAL303











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



PETERSON, JENNIFERALEX08/03/2017100025777   C
219.00  AAF8276303



LUND, PAIGEALEX08/03/2017100025778   C
124.00  C780761GJ6301



ELMS, RYANALEX08/03/2017100025779   C
172.25  AAF8277303



MORGAN, WILLIAMBARBI08/04/2017100025780   C
94.00  DMV FEES JQ7586303



ROUNDYSLANA08/04/2017100025781   C
10.00  AGENT CHANGE FEE906



MONONA PLUMBING AND FIRE PROTECTIONDESIRE08/04/2017100025782   C
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



ROCK COUNTY FENCE AND DECK LLCDESIRE08/04/2017100025783   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



DE LA ROSA, JOSEDESIRE08/04/2017100025784   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



HICKORY WOODS DEVELOPMENT COMPANYDESIRE08/04/2017100025785   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



BODIE, GARYDESIRE08/04/2017100025786   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



FRASER, RANDALLBARBI08/04/2017100025787   C
20.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301



WYSER ENGINEERING LLCDESIRE08/04/2017100025788   C
141.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
150.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
160.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
177.75  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
10.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-MAILING405



638.75 



FELDCO FACTORY DIRECT, LLCDESIRE08/04/2017100025789   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



80.00 



WESTPHAL & COMPANY, INC.DESIRE08/04/2017100025790   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



ALL COMFORT SERVICESDESIRE08/04/2017100025791   C
85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



HANERVILLE REAL ESTATE LLCDESIRE08/04/2017100025792   C
200.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



CHENOWETH, CATHARINDESIRE08/04/2017100025793   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



BRUNING, KEVINDESIRE08/04/2017100025794   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



ACTUATE IMPROVEMENT LLCDESIRE08/04/2017100025795   C
320.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



520.00 



DUNKIRK ELECTRICAL SERVICESDESIRE08/04/2017100025796   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



EASTHAM, ANTHONYDESIRE08/04/2017100025797   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



VINEY, LAURADESIRE08/04/2017100025798   C
160.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



JOHNSON, TERADESIRE08/04/2017100025799   C
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



80.00 



KNIPFER, CARRIEDESIRE08/04/2017100025800   C
85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



DAHL, DOUGLASBARBI08/04/2017100025801   C
94.00  DMV FEES 998CKB303



SUDDETH, CODYBARBI08/04/2017100025802   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



LIDDLE, CYNTHIABARBI08/04/2017100025803   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



PARISI, PAULBARBI08/04/2017100025804   C
84.00  DMV FEES 565SHB RENEWAL303



KREIDER, LINDABARBI08/04/2017100025805   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES 301



ELLIS, DONALDBARBI08/04/2017100025806   C
93.00  DMV FEES LE4133 RENEWAL303



PERFORMANCE EXTERIORS & CONTRACTINGDESIRE08/04/2017100025807   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRING DEBDEBBIE08/04/2017100025808   C
12,759.60  0000002923MR



MADISON METROPLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICDEBDEBBIE08/04/2017100025809   C
234.00  0000002932MR



GORDEE, ADAMBARBI08/04/2017100025810   C
84.00  635XVS303



BRYANT FOUNDATIONLISALISA08/04/2017100025811   C
20,000.00  PICKLE BALL DONATION 9901



HULTS, KARENLISALISA08/04/2017100025812   C
5,000.00  PICKLE BALL DONATION9901



TOFTE, JOANNAALEX08/04/2017100025813   C
124.00  C780761GGB301



LEIKNESS, JESSEALEX08/04/2017100025814   C
10.00  C950391-1301











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



SCHMIDT, JEREMYALEX08/04/2017100025815   C
124.00  C948098-4301



WINKERS, JUSTINALEX08/04/2017100025816   C
62.00  C950335-1301
62.00  C950336-2301



124.00 



LIGHTSEY, JEREMY EKARLA08/05/2017100025817   C
100.00  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8278303



LIGHTSEY, JEREMY EKARLA08/05/2017100025818   C
80.50  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8278303



YATES, JORDAN DKARLA08/07/2017100025819   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES AE221531-2301



SCHAETZL, TRACY LKARLA08/07/2017100025820   C
94.00  DMV FEES 660UXH303



MAEL, PAMELAKARLA08/07/2017100025821   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES301



AMERICAN AUTOMOTIVEMARY08/07/2017100025822   C
50.00  PARKING FINES 32523302



TRACEY WOOD SERVICE CORPMARY08/07/2017100025823   C
16.08  MISC REVENUES REPORT(?)304



PETER WRIGHTVICKIE08/07/2017100025824   C
20.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205



VANG WASERMARY08/07/2017100025825   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



108.80 



RECREATION DEPOSIT LISALISA08/07/2017100025826   C
80.00  POOL1001



RECREATION DEPOSIT LISALISA08/07/2017100025827   C
610.00  PROGRAM FEES1001



GOODMAN COMMUNITY CENTERLISALISA08/07/2017100025828   C
132.00  0000002930MR



RECREATION DEPOSIT LISALISA08/07/2017100025829   C
380.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
107.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
194.25  PROGRAM FEES1001
175.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
781.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
494.75  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



2,132.00 



HAMACHER LAWN CARELISALISA08/07/2017100025830   C
345.93  2013 PP 28192729907
217.94  INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908



563.87 



ADT SECURITY SYSTEMSLISALISA08/07/2017100025831   C
186.80  2013 PP 28190989907











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



117.69  INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908



304.49 



CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCE CLISALISA08/07/2017100025832   C
494.80  STREETS - COLLISION FROM 7-319901



HOMESTEAD TITLE COLISALISA08/07/2017100025833   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLELISALISA08/07/2017100025834   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



HOMESTEAD TITLE COLISALISA08/07/2017100025835   C
70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



STEWART, PAMELAMARY08/07/2017100025836   C
94.00  DMV FEES 799VJK303



FARRIS, ADRIANMARY08/07/2017100025837   C
125.00  DMV FEES LP5651303



BROWNING, JAMES WESLEYKARLA08/08/2017100025838   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056569-2301
124.00  BAILS/FINES BB056570-3301
10.00  BAILS/FINESBB056571-4301



232.80 



SIDES, MATTHEWFTDSKJUDI08/08/2017100025839   C
17.00  28667DOG
32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64779914



49.00 



KUNDERT, STEVEN KARLA08/08/2017100025840   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056979-6301



RESCH, LISALISALISA08/08/2017100025841   C
375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



SENGER, MICHAELFTDSKMARY D08/08/2017100025842   C
12.00  28668DOG
16.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



28.00 



ARBORSYSTEMS OF MADISON LLCKELLI08/08/2017100025843   C
20.00  MISC LICENSES906



PREFERRED TITLELISALISA08/08/2017100025844   C
70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



RECREATION DEPOSIT LISALISA08/08/2017100025845   C
163.00  SWIM DEPOSIT 8-7-171001



HEINRICHS, EILEEN MEELYKELLI08/08/2017100025846   C
10.00  FOOD PANTRY501



WILSON, DEAMANTEMARY08/09/2017100025847   C
73.60  BAILS/FINES301



SWANA, VIJAY SAIMARY08/09/2017100025848   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32753302



GRAFTON, PETERMARY08/09/2017100025849   C
5.00  FINGER PRINTING307











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



KRETSCH, KYLEMARY08/09/2017100025850   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



RECREATION DEPOSIT LISALISA08/09/2017100025851   C
1,411.00  TROLL BEACH 8-9-171001



BRECKBILL, GRETAMARY08/09/2017100025852   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



FOOR, DANIELMARY08/09/2017100025853   C
973.82  BAILS/FINES301



ANDERSON ROBERTMARY08/09/2017100025854   C
95.00  BAILS/FINES301



LANDSVERK, KARIBARBI08/10/2017100025855   C
75.00  PARKING FINES 29501302



SORNSON, DAVIDBARBI08/10/2017100025856   C
186.00  DMV FEES AAF8279 REGISTRATION303



GREFSHEIM, BARBARABARBI08/10/2017100025857   C
84.00  DMV FEES 286ZNX RENEWAL303



BRONSTAD, BRYCEBARBI08/10/2017100025858   C
3.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



ROSHOLT, KRISTOFERBARBI08/10/2017100025859   C
5.00  FINGER PRINTING307



MIKE DANIELS INSURANCE AGENCY LLCDWESTBY08/10/2017100025860   C
250.00  MISC REVENUES1302



MAYNARD, MATTHEWBARBI08/10/2017100025861   C
94.00  DMV FEES 531XCP RENEWAL303



CURRIE, MACALENBARBI08/10/2017100025862   C
40.00  PARKING FINES 32733302



TONY TRAPP REMODELING & REPAIRS, LLCDESIRE08/10/2017100025863   C
48.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



JOE OAKLANDVICKIE08/10/2017100025864   C
20.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING - 2 TV'S1205



COVERT, ROBERTALEX08/10/2017100025865   C
184.00  LV3530303



DELEHANTY, TRAVISALEX08/10/2017100025866   C
98.80  BB056907-4301



KNUDSON, ALEXANDER NALEX08/10/2017100025867   C
10.00  BB057327-4301



CINDY08/11/2017100025868   C
151.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY08/11/2017100025869   C
20.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/11/2017100025870   C
30.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/11/2017100025871   C
12.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/11/2017100025872   C
75.00  KITCHEN FUND809











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



BRATZCINDY08/11/2017100025873   C
9.00  NEWSLETTER804



MANDT LODGE SONS OF NORWAYCINDY08/11/2017100025874   C
375.00  WOOD SHOP808



CINDY08/11/2017100025875   C
67.00  CRAFT SALES805



NELSONCINDY08/11/2017100025876   C
75.00  CRAFT SALES805



SIERCINDY08/11/2017100025877   C
150.00  SENIORS IN NEED502



R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC.DESIRE08/11/2017100025878   C
85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



KNOTT, LUKEDESIRE08/11/2017100025879   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



FREY CONSTRUCTION & HOME IMPROVEMENTDESIRE08/11/2017100025880   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



MARLING LUMBER COMPANY, INC.DESIRE08/11/2017100025881   C
89.12  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



129.12 



PREMIUM CONSTRUCTION LLCDESIRE08/11/2017100025882   C
345.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
160.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



590.00 



CHRISTIAN, RONIDESIRE08/11/2017100025883   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



TRIGGS PLUMBING CO, INC.DESIRE08/11/2017100025884   C
1,420.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



H.J. PERTZBORN PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEDESIRE08/11/2017100025885   C
185.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



VINEY, LAURADESIRE08/11/2017100025886   C
21.50  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
150.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
10.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-MAILING405



181.50 



SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, LLCDESIRE08/11/2017100025887   C
400.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DOC FEE405



440.00 



METZLER ROOFING, INC.DESIRE08/11/2017100025888   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



THORNTON, HAYDENDESIRE08/11/2017100025889   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



120.00 



FOX WATERDESIRE08/11/2017100025890   C
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



SPECIALTY ENGINEERING GROUP LLCDESIRE08/11/2017100025891   C
160.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
37.74  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
80.04  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
150.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
10.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-MAILING405



437.78 



PATRIOT FENCE & CONSTRUCTION, LLCDESIRE08/11/2017100025892   C
85.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



1848 CONSTRUCTION, INC.DESIRE08/11/2017100025893   C
160.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



BRADLEY, JEFFDESIRE08/11/2017100025894   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



120.00 



VAAGE, MARTINDESIRE08/11/2017100025895   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



NELSON, ROBERTDESIRE08/11/2017100025896   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



200.00 



ERICKSON, GARYDESIRE08/11/2017100025897   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



DK DESIGN BUILD, LLCDESIRE08/11/2017100025898   C
230.15  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
184.12  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
230.15  PLUMBING PERMIT403
130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
506.33  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



1,400.75 



FORT LITTLE GREEN GARDENSLISA S08/11/2017100025899   C
200.00  9901



FILLION, MARCIABARBI08/11/2017100025900   C
219.00  DMV FEES LV3531 REGISTRATION303



HENRICKSON, ANGELAFTDSKMARY D08/11/2017100025901   C
17.00  28669DOG



TYLERKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025902   C
32.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025903   C
12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025904   C
54.25  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025905   C
15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025906   C
28.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025907   C
21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ZEIMETKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025908   C
92.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



STEWARTKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025909   C
40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HANSONKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025910   C
25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



EDDINGSAASKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025911   C
30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ERICKSONKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025912   C
75.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



MAYBERRYKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025913   C
90.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SCHUMANNKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025914   C
80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025915   C
54.25  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025916   C
12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025917   C
21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025918   C
28.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



CARE WIS.KIMBERLY08/11/2017100025919   C
187.88  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



COUNTY OF DANEKIMBERLY08/11/2017100025920   C
418.46  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



KIMBERLY08/11/2017100025921   C
409.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SCHNEIDER, PATRICKFTDSKMARY D08/11/2017100025922   C
16.00  28670DOG
32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



48.00 



*** VOID *** WRONG RECEIPT ITEM #ALEX08/11/2017100025923   V
Void Amount: 94.000.00  493APA301



PROST, CHRISTOPHERFTDSKMARY D08/11/2017100025924   C
12.00  28671DOG











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



KAISER, KAYLAALEX08/11/2017100025925   C
40.00  31625302



GANDER, LAYNEEALEX08/11/2017100025926   C
187.00  C78019H5JQ301



COONS, DOUGLASALEX08/11/2017100025927   C
98.80  BB056356-6301



ALDERMAN, DEBORAHBARBI08/12/2017100025928   C
84.00  DMV FEES 652SCZ303



BLACK, DILLONBARBI08/12/2017100025929   C
195.00  DMV FEES LV3532 REGISTRATION303



SUTFIN, ASHLEYBARBI08/13/2017100025930   C
250.00  BAILS/FINES301



NELSON, ALANKARLA08/14/2017100025931   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB057326-3301



TROLL BEACH DEPOSITDEBDEBBIE08/14/2017100025932   C
693.25  9901



RUTLAND, TOWN OF DEBDEBBIE08/14/2017100025933   C
8,546.33  0000002922MR



FSAYCDEBDEBBIE08/14/2017100025934   C
12,739.02  0000002924MR



CITY OF MONONADEBDEBBIE08/14/2017100025935   C
280.00  REIMB FOR TRAINING MEALS 9901



SANTIAGO, MARIO RAFAELKARLA08/14/2017100025936   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB056347-4301



BAERWOLF, EDWINGKARLA08/14/2017100025937   C
60.00  PARKING FINES 32538302



SAYSADEBDEBBIE08/14/2017100025938   C
725.00  PARK USAGE9901



LIBRARY DEPOSITDEBDEBBIE08/14/2017100025939   C
162.59  FINES702
256.20  FINES702
73.91  FINES702
41.27  COPIES701
41.27  COPIES701
20.63  COPIES701
121.13  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704



717.00 



LANGSTON, CAROL CKARLA08/14/2017100025940   C
94.00  DMV FEES 620TDJ303



VAGEDES, SARA A DEBDEBBIE08/14/2017100025941   C
1,680.89  0511-053-4191-6/7023-10SPEC



HARTBERG, DARREN JDEBDEBBIE08/14/2017100025942   C
110.95  0511-062-6650-5/7029-01SPEC



BIELINSKI, SAMANTHAMARY08/14/2017100025943   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



GUNSOLUS SHAWNMARY08/14/2017100025944   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



100.00  DMV FEES 412ZGL303



YANG, MICHAELMARY08/14/2017100025945   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056113-1301



WETHAL, RONALD CKARLA08/15/2017100025946   C
187.00  BAILS/FINES BB057241-2301



KWIK TRIP INCLANA08/15/2017100025947   C
100.00  CLASS A BEER901
20.00  PUBLICATION FEE906
100.00  CIGARETTE903



220.00 



JANDREY, CYRILKARLA08/15/2017100025948   C
169.00  DMV FEES 211EHF303



JANDREY, CYRILKARLA08/15/2017100025949   C
84.00  DMV FEES 211EHF303



EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CORPORATIONLISALISA08/15/2017100025950   C
1,729.68  EBC FORFEITURE - NELSON9901



STATE COLLECTION SERVICELISALISA08/15/2017100025951   C
15.00  GARNISHMENT PROCESSING FEE9901



GARSKE, MICHAEL LKARLA08/15/2017100025952   C
150.00  DMV FEES 22855G303



ELVEKROG, NANCYKELLI08/15/2017100025953   C
50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



QUADE, MARYKELLI08/15/2017100025954   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



CORDRAY, JAMES & JOANKELLI08/15/2017100025955   C
50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LAMBOLEY, BARBARAKELLI08/15/2017100025956   C
80.00  FOOD PANTRY501



SAVITT, MICHAEL & KNUTSON SUE ELLENKELLI08/15/2017100025957   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



ANONYMOUSKELLI08/15/2017100025958   C
10.00  FOOD PANTRY501



MARTIN, CHARLENEKELLI08/15/2017100025959   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



FISKEY MICHAELKARLA08/15/2017100025960   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES301



ADAMS, JACKILYNKARLA08/15/2017100025961   C
84.00  DMV FEES 416RXW303



SWADFOUR LLCDWESTBY08/15/2017100025962   C
150.00  MISC REVENUES1302



STOUGHTON HOSPITAL DWESTBY08/15/2017100025963   C
1,000.00  MISC REVENUES1302



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/15/2017100025964   C
220.00  9901



LEVEL UP FITNESSLISA S08/15/2017100025965   C
400.00  9901











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



TROLL BEACH DEPOSITDEBDEBBIE08/15/2017100025966   C
927.00  9901



ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE08/15/2017100025967   C
350.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205



FOSTER, DONOVANMARY08/15/2017100025968   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES301



GRUSKE, WILLIAM MARY08/15/2017100025969   C
5.00  FINGER PRINTING307



STOUGHTON ELECTRICDEBDEBBIE08/15/2017100025971   C
38,684.03  0000002934MR



STOUGHTON WATERDEBDEBBIE08/15/2017100025972   C
149,880.02  0000002935MR



STOUGHTON WASTEWATERDEBDEBBIE08/15/2017100025973   C
145,364.41  0000002936MR



MILLER, NICHOLAS BKARLA08/16/2017100025970   C
73.60  BAILS/FINES BB057320-4301



VOGEL, ANDREW OR KELSEYKARLA08/16/2017100025974   C
40.00  PARKING FINES 32520302



ANONAH, IFEANYIKARLA08/16/2017100025975   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32785302



PRZEKURAT, MICHELLEKARLA08/16/2017100025976   C
4.20  MISC REVENUES304



MUNDT, JIMFTDSKMARY D08/16/2017100025977   C
12.00  28672DOG



HINCHLEY, TAYLORLANA08/17/2017100025978   C
50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902



HAMMERSLEY CONSTRUCTIONBARBI08/17/2017100025979   C
30.00  PARKING FINES 32442302



NATVIG-GOWAN, BARBARABARBI08/17/2017100025980   C
50.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



DUNKIRK, TOWN OFDEBDEBBIE08/17/2017100025981   C
13,074.60  0000002921MR



HELSTAD, RICKDEBDEBBIE08/17/2017100025982   C
1,529.04  0000002945MR



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/17/2017100025983   C
263.00  9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/17/2017100025984   C
462.00  9901



VINCENT, CALVINALEX08/17/2017100025985   C
20.00  C7806CBQ7R301
187.00  C7806CBQ7Q301



207.00 



BEHNCKE, DALEALEX08/17/2017100025986   C
116.50  JY7012303



SCHULTZ, ROBIN A DEBDEBBIE08/18/2017100025987   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



2,058.86  0511-064-8362-8/7022-10SPEC



EDWARD JONES FINANCIALLISALISA08/18/2017100025988   C
99.26  2015 PP 28192529907
28.29  INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908



127.55 



VANDER SLUIS, CAROLDESIRE08/18/2017100025989   C
120.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



205.00 



FARWELL POOLS & CONSTRUCTION, INC.DESIRE08/18/2017100025990   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
80.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



120.00 



PANTHOFER, KRISTIDESIRE08/18/2017100025991   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



DAVIE, MONICADESIRE08/18/2017100025992   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



160.00 



VEREGRIN, PEGGYDESIRE08/18/2017100025993   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



LAMBERSON, TOMDESIRE08/18/2017100025994   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
77.44  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



157.44 



KING CONSTRUCTION, INC.DESIRE08/18/2017100025995   C
88.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



GENESIS EXTERIORSDESIRE08/18/2017100025996   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.DESIRE08/18/2017100025997   C
125.44  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



205.44 



HOWARD, JORDANDESIRE08/18/2017100025998   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



NIENOW, ZACHARYDESIRE08/18/2017100025999   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



THE CROWN GROUPDESIRE08/18/2017100026000   C
400.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DOC FEE405



440.00 











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



HELMER CONSTRUCTIONDESIRE08/18/2017100026001   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



CAPITAL CITY NEON SIGN CO., INC.DESIRE08/18/2017100026002   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



CARNIVAL REAL ESTATE, LLCDESIRE08/18/2017100026003   C
400.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DOC FEE405



440.00 



FELDCO FACTORY DIRECT, LLCDESIRE08/18/2017100026004   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



CONANT, JOEDESIRE08/18/2017100026005   C
400.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DOC FEE405



440.00 



KELLER, KENNETHBARBI08/18/2017100026006   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



DIAZ ROOFINGDESIRE08/18/2017100026007   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



80.00 



IVERSON, MATTHEWBARBI08/18/2017100026008   C
94.00  DMV FEES 879YKP RENEWAL303



CINDY08/18/2017100026009   C
322.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY08/18/2017100026010   C
83.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



CINDY08/18/2017100026011   C
5.00  LOAN CLOSET806



CINDY08/18/2017100026012   C
13.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/18/2017100026013   C
8.00  DONATIONS803



CLCCINDY08/18/2017100026014   C
25.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/18/2017100026015   C
20.00  DONATIONS803



LUEHRINGCINDY08/18/2017100026016   C
20.00  DONATIONS803



SCHMITTCINDY08/18/2017100026017   C
50.00  DONATIONS803



HALVERSONCINDY08/18/2017100026018   C
50.00  DONATIONS803



WILLIAMSCINDY08/18/2017100026019   C
160.00  DONATIONS803



ELLISCINDY08/18/2017100026020   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



25.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/18/2017100026021   C
22.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/18/2017100026022   C
7.00  CRAFT SALES805



VFW AUXILIARYCINDY08/18/2017100026023   C
200.00  SENIORS IN NEED502



CREW2, INC.DESIRE08/18/2017100026024   C
100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



MIDWESTERN WHEELSBARBI08/18/2017100026025   C
40.00  PARKING FINES 30648302



WALKER, DANIELBARBI08/18/2017100026026   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES301
124.00  BAILS/FINES301



248.00 



HAASE, JAREDBARBI08/18/2017100026027   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



SKAARKIMBERLY08/18/2017100026028   C
70.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY08/18/2017100026029   C
72.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



GJERMOKIMBERLY08/18/2017100026030   C
10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY08/18/2017100026031   C
54.25  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY08/18/2017100026032   C
12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY08/18/2017100026033   C
21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



KIMBERLY08/18/2017100026034   C
237.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



WHITCOMB, MITCHELLALEX08/18/2017100026035   C
93.00  HH3877303



ERICKSON, DANIEL G DEBDEBBIE08/18/2017100026036   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



CROOK, ANGELIQUEALEX08/18/2017100026037   C
111.40  BB056710-3301



BEACH, MADELINEALEX08/18/2017100026038   C
98.80  BB056940-2301



SCHULTHEIS, JAMESALEX08/18/2017100026039   C
40.00  29439302



JAMES, JUSTINALEX08/18/2017100026040   C
40.00  32284302
40.00  32521302



80.00 











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



WINKERS, JUSTINALEX08/18/2017100026041   C
124.00  C950336-2301



BUNA, STEVENALEX08/19/2017100026042   C
95.00  31958302



BAGLEY, CASEYALEX08/19/2017100026043   C
84.00  799WNH303
10.00  AE221548-5301



94.00 



STALKER, BOBBIEALEX08/19/2017100026044   C
20.00  32784302



BROWN, JEFFREY OR DAKOTABARBI08/19/2017100026045   C
219.00  DMV FEES AAF8280303



WARING, BETHDWESTBY08/21/2017100026046   C
120.00  DVD DUPLICATION1301



HANSON ELECTRONICSDWESTBY08/21/2017100026047   C
375.00  MISC REVENUES1302



CRESS FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICESDWESTBY08/21/2017100026048   C
725.00  MISC REVENUES1302



MCGOVERN, ACADIAROSE, HKARLA08/21/2017100026049   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES BB056572-5301



COUNTY OF DANE LISALISA08/21/2017100026050   C
217.33  DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS9905
65.20  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST9906



282.53 



HERNANDEZ PONCE, VICTOR MKARLA08/21/2017100026051   C
600.00  BAILS/FINES PMT PLAN301



OCONNELL, JAMES EKARLA08/21/2017100026052   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB057000-6301



PHILLIPS, JENNY & JOEFTDSKJUDI08/21/2017100026053   C
17.00  28673DOG
32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64809914



49.00 



REE, CHARLES JAMESKARLA08/21/2017100026054   C
180.50  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8281303



ELLOITT, JAASON MKARLA08/21/2017100026055   C
208.00  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8282303



SCHNEIDER, GARY GKARLA08/21/2017100026056   C
257.50  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8283303



SALENIUS, NICOLE MKARLA08/21/2017100026057   C
40.00  PARKING FINES 31622302



ANURAG, DEYKARLA08/21/2017100026058   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32789302



*** VOID *** INCORRECT AMOUNT DEBDEBBIE08/21/2017100026059   V
Void Amount: 400.000.00  9901



RECREATION DEBDEBBIE08/21/2017100026060   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



900.00  POOL START UP CASH-SEASON END9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/21/2017100026061   C
941.00  9901



WHITE, TRACEYMARY08/21/2017100026062   C
40.00  PARKING FINES302



AIDE, JOYCE AMARY08/21/2017100026063   C
84.00  DMV FEES 162ZCX303



BAUMGARTNER, BRIAN LMARY08/21/2017100026064   C
103.00  DMV FEES LV8581303



DIXON, THOMASMARY08/21/2017100026065   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/21/2017100026066   C
5,985.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
6,524.00  TICKET SALES601
8,645.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
8,880.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,200.00  TICKET SALES601



10,260.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
6,255.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
2,080.00  TICKET SALES601
5,940.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
2,125.00  TICKET SALES601



946.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
418.00  TICKET SALES601
525.00  TICKET SALES601



2,442.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,680.00  TICKET SALES601
6,840.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



350.00  GIFT CARDS 9901
875.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



13,680.00  TICKET SALES601
682.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



9,154.00  TICKET SALES601
1,750.00  TICKET SALES601
2,878.00  TICKET SALES601
1,025.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,700.00  TICKET SALES601



940.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
6,080.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
6,560.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,180.00  TICKET SALES601
3,212.00  TICKET SALES601



315.00  TICKET SALES601
1,232.00  TICKET SALES601
1,144.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



540.00  TICKET SALES601
946.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



2,266.00  TICKET SALES601
1,540.00  TICKET SALES601
2,024.00  TICKET SALES601



475.00  TICKET SALES601
5,670.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



11,835.00  TICKET SALES601
13,230.00  TICKET SALES601



725.00  TICKET SALES601
3,815.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



18,240.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
18,690.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
2,900.00  TICKET SALES601
1,456.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,525.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



352.00  TICKET SALES601
2,060.00  TICKET SALES601
4,509.00  TICKET SALES601
1,005.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
5,184.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,060.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
2,950.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
6,090.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
6,265.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



306.00  TICKET SALES601
4,320.00  TICKET SALES601



70.00  TICKET SALES601
2,134.00  TICKET SALES601
1,105.00  TICKET SALES601
1,550.00  TICKET SALES601



24,104.00  TICKET SALES601
14,976.02  SALES TAX 9901
19,489.00  CONVE FEE/SHIPPING 9901
26,760.01  MEMBERSHIP9901



(374.31) DONATIONS 9901
(2,548.80) GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901



(826.11) CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901



329,918.81 



MANSON, MICHAEL WKARLA08/22/2017100026067   C
376.50  DMV FEES TITLE & LV3533303
387.50  DMV FEES TITLE & LV3534303



764.00 



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/22/2017100026068   C
110.55  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
91.00  FINES702
143.38  FINES702
41.36  FINES702
30.24  COPIES701
30.24  COPIES701
15.12  COPIES701



461.89 



SMITH, MICHELE LKARLA08/22/2017100026069   C
178.50  DMV FEES TITLE & LV3535303



LUNDE, JESSICAKELLI08/22/2017100026070   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



JUSTICE, SORAYAKELLI08/22/2017100026071   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



PROST, CHRISTOPHERKELLI08/22/2017100026072   C
15.00  MISC LICENSES906



STEELE, TRISTA LKARLA08/22/2017100026073   C
94.00  DMV FEES 962YRZ303



LAURA MARESCHFTDSKMARY D08/22/2017100026074   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



12.00  28674DOG
32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



44.00 



NOYCE, VIRGINIA KELLI08/22/2017100026075   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



GENERATIOINS TITLE CODEBDEBBIE08/22/2017100026076   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



JOHNSON, MARYKELLI08/22/2017100026077   C
50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE08/22/2017100026078   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE08/22/2017100026079   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



CENTURY 21KELLI08/22/2017100026080   C
137.75  FOOD PANTRY501



HALVERSON, RONALD & MARYKELLI08/22/2017100026081   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE08/22/2017100026082   C
70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE08/22/2017100026083   C
105.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE DEBDEBBIE08/22/2017100026084   C
105.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE08/22/2017100026085   C
105.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE08/22/2017100026086   C
140.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



OCEANHAWK COUNSELINGMASON08/22/2017100026087   C
150.00  DONATION TO FIRE DEPT.9901



SLINDE, NANCY GMARY08/22/2017100026088   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



NORDNESS BILLIE JOMARY08/22/2017100026089   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



BALLWEG, NICKVICKIE08/23/2017100026090   C
20.00  YARD WASTE PERMIT # 9321202



REIMBRUSEMENT OFFICE SUPPLIESKARLA08/23/2017100026091   C
50.00  MISC REVENUES304



GRAY, JESSEKARLA08/23/2017100026092   C
80.00  PARKING FINES 32684302



ROBER-ZAMUNDO, LILLYKARLA08/23/2017100026093   C
40.00  PARKING FINES 32781302



MARESCH, LAURAFTDSKJUDI08/23/2017100026094   C
17.00  28675DOG
17.00  28676DOG
32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64829914
16.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64839914











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



82.00 



POHLOD, SHIRLEYKELLI08/23/2017100026095   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



OVERSON, ELIZABETHMARY08/23/2017100026096   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



WILSON, TYLERMARY08/23/2017100026097   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



HARDY, CALVINMARY08/23/2017100026098   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



WILSON, WILLIAMMARY08/23/2017100026099   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



HERNANDEZ TINAJERO, OSCARMARY08/23/2017100026100   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301
149.20  BAILS/FINES301



248.00 



JOHNSON, MICHAELMARY08/23/2017100026101   C
187.00  BAILS/FINES301
187.00  BAILS/FINES301



374.00 



HART, KIM MMARY08/23/2017100026102   C
149.20  BAILS/FINES301



ROGENDORF, MIKAYLAMARY08/23/2017100026103   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



YACOVITCH ANNA MARIEMARY08/23/2017100026104   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



DISRUD ASHLEYMARY08/23/2017100026105   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



AFLACDEBDEBBIE08/24/2017100026106   C
397.67  BLANEY PREMIUM REFUND 9901



SLINDE, KEN LKARLA08/24/2017100026107   C
208.00  DMV FEES TITLE & LV3536303



BESTING, CHRISTOPHER AND HOLLYDEBDEBBIE08/24/2017100026108   C
68.75  0000002948MR



WI SURPLUS ONLINE AUCTIONDEBDEBBIE08/24/2017100026109   C
1,063.00  9901



BRS FINANCIALDEBDEBBIE08/24/2017100026110   C
525.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



WORCDEBDEBBIE08/24/2017100026111   C
252.00  9901



MILLER, TRAVISKARLA08/24/2017100026112   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES301



VERONA, CITY OF DEBDEBBIE08/24/2017100026113   C
264.00  TRAINING MEAL REIMB9901



TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/24/2017100026114   C
245.75  9901











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



MIDWEST TITLE CORPDEBDEBBIE08/24/2017100026115   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FIDELITY LAND TITLE LTD DEBDEBBIE08/24/2017100026116   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



HOMESTEAD TITLE CODEBDEBBIE08/24/2017100026117   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE08/24/2017100026118   C
105.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



ANDERSON, KRISTYKARLA08/24/2017100026119   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES BB056539-0301
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB056543-4301



134.00 



HINZ, CHRISFTDSKJUDI08/24/2017100026120   C
17.00  28677DOG



TIERNEY-OSTERLOTH, TATUMKARLA08/24/2017100026121   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB057358-0301



MELL, JOHN AKARLA08/24/2017100026122   C
84.00  DMV FEES RENEWAL 540WUM303



WILSON, SCOTTBARB08/24/2017100026123   C
98.00  BAILS/FINES301



MCGRATH, ANDREAKATIE08/24/2017100026124   C
309.00  DMV FEES TITLE & XFER 131SGY303



GASSEN, JEFFREYKATIE08/24/2017100026125   C
851.50  DMV FEES TITLE AAF8284303



WEITZEL, KIMBERLYKATIE08/24/2017100026126   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES C7807LCTK7301



HARRISON, ROBERTKATIE08/24/2017100026127   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



JOHNSON, WYATTFTDSKMARY D08/24/2017100026128   C
12.00  28678DOG
32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



44.00 



CLINE, JODY LKATIE08/24/2017100026129   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB056982-2301



MANSKE, LISAKELLI08/25/2017100026130   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



FOSDAL, ABBY L. TRACIE08/25/2017100026131   C
84.00  DMV FEES303



FRISCH, PATALEX08/25/2017100026132   C
94.50  JQ7674303



OTT, ANDREWVICKIE08/25/2017100026133   C
25.00  E  PER # 10 - DEVONSHIRE RD1201



GIP MANAGEMENT, LLCVICKIE08/25/2017100026134   C
50.00  S O PER # 58 - BUSINESS PARK 1201



GENESIS EXTERIORSDESIRE08/25/2017100026135   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION INCDESIRE08/25/2017100026136   C
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



180.00 



OFFORD, RUSSELLDESIRE08/25/2017100026137   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



220.00 



SELBO, TOMDESIRE08/25/2017100026138   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



METZLER ROOFING, INC.DESIRE08/25/2017100026139   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



YARD WASTE SITEVICKIE08/25/2017100026140   C
510.00  YARD WASTE PERMITS1202



HAFEMAN, JASONDESIRE08/25/2017100026141   C
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



WOODSTOCK, TIMOTHYALEX08/25/2017100026142   C
124.00  C7802N7D70301



SWEGLE, JIMDESIRE08/25/2017100026143   C
49.28  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



89.28 



TASS-JOHNSON, KATHLEENDESIRE08/25/2017100026144   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
73.92  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



153.92 



NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLCDESIRE08/25/2017100026145   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE08/25/2017100026146   C
340.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205



PROSSER, STEVENDESIRE08/25/2017100026147   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



NELSON, TODDDESIRE08/25/2017100026148   C
400.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



KNIPFER, KAYLADESIRE08/25/2017100026149   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



KNIGHT BERRY TITLE SERVICES, LLCDESIRE08/25/2017100026150   C
400.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
400.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
320.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



880.00  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206



2,250.20  IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409



5,200.20 



ZUMACH, JEFFERYKELLI08/25/2017100026151   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



HOXHA, KEFSEREALEX08/25/2017100026152   C
124.00  BB056346-3301



JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTIONDESIRE08/25/2017100026153   C
345.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
160.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



590.00 



SPETH, KYLEDESIRE08/25/2017100026154   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



80.00 



VILLAGE OF OREGON DEBDEBBIE08/25/2017100026155   C
176.00  REIMBURSEMENT TRAINING MEALS 9901



SCHUCK, KENNETHALEX08/25/2017100026156   C
283.00  LV3537303



SALLDEBDEBBIE08/25/2017100026157   C
1,050.00  9901



WERNER, PETERALEX08/25/2017100026158   C
20.00  32377302



PESCHEL, JACOBALEX08/25/2017100026159   C
115.00  GE4521303



PUTNEY, BETH OR BRANDONALEX08/25/2017100026160   C
20.00  32796302



POHLMAN, SCOTTBARBI08/26/2017100026161   C
173.00  DMV FEES LV3538 REGISTRATION303



ZAUNER, NICOLEBARBI08/26/2017100026162   C
911.00  BAILS/FINES301



WAAG, JEANBARBI08/26/2017100026163   C
100.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



DOLIN, LAURABARBI08/26/2017100026164   C
10.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



K9 DONATIONSBARBI08/26/2017100026165   C
1,000.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



K9 DONATIONSBARBI08/26/2017100026166   C
140.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



SIMS ROOFING AND SIDINGMARY08/27/2017100026167   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32792302



TES, ISABELMARY08/27/2017100026168   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



98.80  BAILS/FINES301



JOHNSON, HEATHERMARY08/27/2017100026169   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE08/28/2017100026170   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE08/28/2017100026171   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



HEINZEROTH, LYNELLE JKARLA08/28/2017100026172   C
94.00  DMV FEES 244VFF303



JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INCLANA08/28/2017100026173   C
30.00  CHECK #34559; DANE CTY REGIST9901



FUQUA, ANDREWDESIRE08/28/2017100026174   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



CONLIN, PATRICKKARLA08/28/2017100026175   C
60.00  K-9 DONATIONS 3 TSHIRTS AND F308



MILLER, TIMOTHY RKARLA08/28/2017100026176   C
84.00  DMV FEES 484THU303



HELLENBRAND, DENNIS VKARLA08/28/2017100026177   C
326.25  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8285303



MALONEY, MICHAEL AND KARLA DEBDEBBIE08/28/2017100026178   C
58.51  0511-062-6210-7/7029-01SPEC



MALONEY, MICHAEL DEBDEBBIE08/28/2017100026179   C
3.62  OVER PAYT ON SPEC ASSESSMENT 9901



JACOBSON, GARYMARY08/28/2017100026180   C
84.00  DMV FEES303



CINDY08/28/2017100026181   C
93.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY08/28/2017100026182   C
90.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY08/28/2017100026183   C
20.00  LOAN CLOSET806



DULLUMCINDY08/28/2017100026184   C
20.00  LOAN CLOSET806



TYLERCINDY08/28/2017100026185   C
5.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/28/2017100026186   C
125.00  DONATIONS803



SIERCINDY08/28/2017100026187   C
1,200.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/28/2017100026188   C
13.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY08/28/2017100026189   C
103.00  DONATIONS803



LACROIXCINDY08/28/2017100026190   C
9.00  NEWSLETTER804











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



GREGORYCINDY08/28/2017100026191   C
9.00  NEWSLETTER804



CINDY08/28/2017100026192   C
26.00  CRAFT SALES805



CINDY08/28/2017100026193   C
75.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



REEVESCINDY08/28/2017100026194   C
75.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



BOERSMACINDY08/28/2017100026195   C
75.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



REPPENCINDY08/28/2017100026196   C
150.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



STOUGHTON POLICELISALISA08/28/2017100026197   C
106.00  UNCLAIMED FUNDS - KYLE NELSON9901
307.00  UNCLAIMED FUND BOBBY MITCHELL9901



413.00 



VIKE, CHRISTOPHERMARY08/28/2017100026198   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



CURTIS MOBILE HOME & REPAIRKARLA08/29/2017100026199   C
93.00  DMV FEES LC8110303



VREE, JOHN R & OMALLEY, ERINKARLA08/29/2017100026200   C
75.00  PARKING FINES 32108302



ADOLPHSON, RACHEL LKARLA08/29/2017100026201   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056974-1301



AABERG, KYRA NKARLA08/29/2017100026202   C
25.00  BAILS/FINES BB056313-5 PMT PL301



ZAUNER, DANIELKARLA08/29/2017100026203   C
111.40  BAILS/FINES BB057269-2301



SCULLIN, KATIEKARLA08/29/2017100026204   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES AE221530-1301



KWIK TRIP, INCKELLI08/29/2017100026205   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL-QUALE902
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL-NYMAN902
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL-SORGATZ902
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL-FUGATE902



200.00 



ACTIVE NETWORK DEBDEBBIE08/29/2017100026206   C
380.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
(60.00) INSTRUCTION FEES1003
515.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
307.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
95.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
125.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
520.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



1,485.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
600.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
120.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



(333.05) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



3,753.95 



ACTIVE NETWORK DEBDEBBIE08/29/2017100026207   C
(250.00) INSTRUCTION FEES1003



5,944.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
(40.00) PROGRAM FEES1001
(30.00) PARK RESERVATION1101
415.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



2,102.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
400.00  PROGRAM FEES1001



(708.53) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004



7,832.47 



BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF DANE CO.DEBDEBBIE08/29/2017100026208   C
147.00  0000002938MR



JM & BL PROPERTIES LLCDEBDEBBIE08/29/2017100026209   C
83.70  0000002954MR



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE08/29/2017100026210   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE08/29/2017100026211   C
70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE08/29/2017100026212   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



WILD, STEFANMARY08/29/2017100026213   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32794302



BLEILER LILLY JMARY08/29/2017100026214   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



HALVERSON JASONMARY08/29/2017100026215   C
246.50  DMV FEES AAF8286303



JACOBSON, LAURA LMARY08/29/2017100026216   C
94.00  DMV FEES 259YGM303



*** VOID *** SHOULD HAVE BEEN CHECK PAYMENTMARY08/29/2017100026217   V
Void Amount: 187.000.00  BAILS/FINES301
Void Amount: 250.000.00  BAILS/FINES301



0.00 



KNIPFER KARLIEMARY08/29/2017100026218   C
191.50  DMV FEES AAF8287303



MILLER AMANDAMARY08/29/2017100026219   C
169.50  DMV FEES AAF8288303



CAYA, TIMOTHY JMARY08/29/2017100026220   C
5.00  FINGER PRINTING TIMOTHY307
5.00  FINGER PRINTING NICHOLE307



10.00 



SCHUYLER, DOUGLASMARY08/29/2017100026221   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32799302



WEITZEL, KIMBERLYBARB08/29/2017100026222   C
187.00  BAILS/FINES301
250.00  BAILS/FINES301











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



437.00 



STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA08/30/2017100026223   C
18,625.28  AUGUST RETIREMENT9901



TARALA, JOHN JKARLA08/30/2017100026224   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056143-3301



CONANT, JOEKARLA08/30/2017100026225   C
73.60  BAILS/FINES E219851-2301
98.80  BAILS/FINES E219833-5301
124.00  BAILS/FINES C950028-2301



296.40 



JENNY, KARI & JASONKARLA08/30/2017100026226   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 31833302



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/31/2017100026227   C
41.03  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
32.57  FINES702
51.32  FINES702
14.81  FINES702
154.34  COPIES701
154.34  COPIES701
77.18  COPIES701



525.59 



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/31/2017100026228   C
5,746.00  2017-18 SOH BROCHURE AD PAY'T9901



BRITAIN, JENNIFERDEBDEBBIE08/31/2017100026229   C
375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



OPERA HOUSEDEBDEBBIE08/31/2017100026230   C
22,500.00  9901



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE08/31/2017100026231   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



TRACEY A WOOD SERVE CORPKARLA08/31/2017100026232   C
5.00  MISC REVENUES $ FOR SUBP PJ 304



SWADFOUR LLCDWESTBY08/31/2017100026233   C
225.00  MISC REVENUES1302



JACOBSON, MARK WKARLA08/31/2017100026234   C
115.00  DMV FEES FL9212303



VAREN, DONNAKARLA08/31/2017100026235   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32787302



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE08/31/2017100026236   C
1,155.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
3,120.00  TICKET SALES601
2,240.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
2,800.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,000.00  TICKET SALES601
2,205.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
2,160.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,560.00  TICKET SALES601
1,364.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



625.00  TICKET SALES601
396.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



132.00  TICKET SALES601
275.00  TICKET SALES601
616.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
640.00  TICKET SALES601



2,340.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
200.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



7,842.00  TICKET SALES601
154.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



4,190.00  TICKET SALES601
400.00  TICKET SALES601
600.00  TICKET SALES601
25.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
625.00  TICKET SALES601
400.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



1,640.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,880.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



540.00  TICKET SALES601
748.00  TICKET SALES601
330.00  TICKET SALES601
660.00  TICKET SALES601
352.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
975.00  TICKET SALES601
154.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



1,969.00  TICKET SALES601
4,400.00  TICKET SALES601
4,499.00  TICKET SALES601



500.00  TICKET SALES601
1,715.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
4,275.00  TICKET SALES601
4,365.00  TICKET SALES601
1,540.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
2,400.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
3,840.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



775.00  TICKET SALES601
84.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



1,375.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
88.00  TICKET SALES601
940.00  TICKET SALES601



1,188.00  TICKET SALES601
570.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



7,680.00  TICKET SALES601
650.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
100.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
625.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



1,295.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,995.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



238.00  TICKET SALES601
2,490.00  TICKET SALES601
1,496.00  TICKET SALES601



544.00  TICKET SALES601
1,200.00  TICKET SALES601



351.75  TICKET SALES601
5,318.53  SALES TAX 9901
7,515.00  CONV FEE/SHIPPING 9901
1,509.08  MEMBERSHIP FEE 9901



299.60  DONATIONS 9901
(1,971.67) GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901



(701.55) CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901



109,499.74 











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



CITY HALL DONATIONS DEBDEBBIE08/31/2017100026237   C
45.00  SCHEEL IN LAW FUNERAL FLOWERS9901



LEWIS, RODNEY MKARLA08/31/2017100026238   C
171.50  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR AAG5478303



PAYNE, DAVID AND JENNA DEBDEBBIE08/31/2017100026239   C
68.75  0000002947MR



PRIBYL, NICKEKARLA08/31/2017100026240   C
24.00  BAILS/FINES BB056533-1301



BAILEY, MICHAEL LKARLA08/31/2017100026241   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB057357-6301



DETWEILER, BONNIE SKARLA08/31/2017100026242   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB057361-3301



GRANDSTAND FUNERAL HOMEVICKIE08/31/2017100026243   C
825.00  KIRBY 2-139-17-2 RIVERSIDE1203



UDSTUEN, DAVIDVICKIE08/31/2017100026244   C
25.00  ENC PER # 11 - 154 W MAIN ST1201



REE, DWAYNEMARY08/31/2017100026245   C
195.00  DMV FEES LV3539303



IVERSON, NATASHAFTDSKMARY D08/31/2017100026246   C
16.00  28679DOG
32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



48.00 



FREY, JOSEPHMARY08/31/2017100026247   C
5.00  FINGER PRINTING307



RING, BRIANMARY08/31/2017100026248   C
191.50  DMV FEES LV3540303



MANHART, NICHOLASMARY08/31/2017100026249   C
94.00  DMV FEES 455ZHS303



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSITLISALISA08/31/2017100026274   C
308.00  TICKET SALES601
140.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
80.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
260.00  TICKET SALES601
270.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
40.00  TICKET SALES601
120.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
132.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
44.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
680.00  TICKET SALES601
50.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
420.00  TICKET SALES601
220.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
52.50  TICKET SALES601
50.00  TICKET SALES601
80.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
160.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
80.00  TICKET SALES601
44.00  TICKET SALES601
44.00  TICKET SALES601
30.00  TICKET SALES601
100.00  TICKET SALES601











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 33/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



70.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
360.00  TICKET SALES601
191.25  TICKET SALES601
330.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
50.00  TICKET SALES601
150.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
120.00  TICKET SALES601
54.00  TICKET SALES601
60.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
320.00  TICKET SALES601
75.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
175.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
70.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
210.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
300.00  TICKET SALES601
44.00  TICKET SALES601
170.00  MEMBERSHIP9901
52.96  DONATIONS9901



(164.70) GIFT CARDS9901
329.44  SALES TAX9901
540.00  CONV. FEES9901



6,911.45 



1,365.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
15.00 100-00000-46110-41500000 MISC. REVENUE
3.62 100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE



1,315.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
4,115.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC



754.12 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
2,845.15 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,240.15 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
5,027.53 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING



115.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
100.00 100-00000-44120-31600000 CIGARETTE
600.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
100.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE
700.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER



11,234.62 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
288.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
218.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE
397.67 100-00000-21572 AFLAC



1,729.68 100-00000-21520 EBC DEDUCTIONS
18,625.28 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
5,615.38 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES



443.00 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
182.62 100-00000-13010 VISION
513.00 100-00000-13010 SWIM



1,529.04 100-00000-13010 RET HE
548.95 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
28.91 100-00000-13010 LGSHLD
137.50 100-00000-13010 GARBAG



12,739.02 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
61,889.16 100-00000-13010 DEAN



78.91 100-00000-13010 AFLAC
3,726.80 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES



217.33 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***



1,015,596.03 Total of 548 Receipts 











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 34/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



(5,862.83)245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
20,623.99 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.



150.00 242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE
600.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR



1,002.75 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
50.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
458.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
350.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
375.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS



1,228.03 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
83.70 224-00000-13010 SW FEE



25,000.00 223-00000-48550 DONATIONS
2,250.20 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS



370.80 223-00000-13010 911
848.01 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
300.03 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
300.03 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
150.02 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE



1,596.64 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
1,013.27 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES



460.59 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
(444.52)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET



(1,041.58)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
168.00 100-52100-50340-31100000 OPERATING EXPENSES
45.00 100-51510-50310-40900000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
252.00 100-00000-48522-32500000 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER



1,962.00 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
868.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
494.80 100-00000-48400-10100000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY
65.20 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS



1,170.33 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES
120.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES



2,725.00 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING
95.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
120.00 100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES



8,523.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
1,155.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES



380.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
1,450.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES



(60.00)100-00000-46752-32400000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
2,889.00 100-00000-46751-32650200 SWIM POND



13,519.20 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
494.75 100-00000-46750-32459800 RECREATION
709.25 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
107.00 100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION
785.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION



1,775.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
205.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
176.00 100-00000-46720 PARK RESERVATIONS
37.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
188.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
506.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
825.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
530.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
100.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING INCUMBERANCE
730.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES



10,501.50 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
30.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
75.28 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
544.00 100-00000-46210-30600000 POLICE DEPT FEES











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 35/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



27,544.00 245-00000-46745-50210208 REVENUE-FEES
8,000.00 245-00000-46742-50217533 TICKET SALES



21,942.00 245-00000-46742-50217532 TICKET SALES
2,750.00 245-00000-46742-50217531 TICKET SALES
3,528.00 245-00000-46742-50217530 TICKET SALES



70.00 245-00000-46742-50217529 TICKET SALES
5,751.00 245-00000-46742-50217528 TICKET SALES
2,150.00 245-00000-46742-50217527 TICKET SALES



800.00 245-00000-46742-50217526 TICKET SALES
3,680.00 245-00000-46742-50217525 TICKET SALES



34,256.25 245-00000-46742-50217524 TICKET SALES
3,725.00 245-00000-46742-50217523 TICKET SALES
2,325.00 245-00000-46742-50217521 TICKET SALES
4,004.00 245-00000-46742-50217520 TICKET SALES
1,936.00 245-00000-46742-50217519 TICKET SALES



13,396.50 245-00000-46742-50217518 TICKET SALES
9,952.00 245-00000-46742-50217517 TICKET SALES



440.00 245-00000-46742-50217516 TICKET SALES
24,455.75 245-00000-46742-50217515 TICKET SALES



550.00 245-00000-46742-50217514 TICKET SALES
1,649.00 245-00000-46742-50217513 TICKET SALES



544.00 245-00000-46742-50217512 TICKET SALES
7,110.00 245-00000-46742-50217511 TICKET SALES
2,750.00 245-00000-46742-50217510 TICKET SALES
3,120.00 245-00000-46742-50217509 TICKET SALES
1,800.00 245-00000-46742-50217508 TICKET SALES
3,674.00 245-00000-46742-50217507 TICKET SALES
1,545.00 245-00000-46742-50217506 TICKET SALES



645.00 245-00000-46742-50217505 TICKET SALES
2,460.00 245-00000-46742-50217504 TICKET SALES
3,000.00 245-00000-46742-50217503 TICKET SALES



16,698.00 245-00000-46742-50217502 TICKET SALES
725.00 245-00000-46742-50217501 TICKET SALES



1,075.00 245-00000-46742-50217015 TICKET SALES
5,909.00 245-00000-26500-50218026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,540.00 245-00000-26500-50218025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



11,760.00 245-00000-26500-50218024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,125.00 245-00000-26500-50218023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,340.00 245-00000-26500-50218022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



21,150.00 245-00000-26500-50218021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
9,180.00 245-00000-26500-50218020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



11,025.00 245-00000-26500-50218019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,496.00 245-00000-26500-50218018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



43,500.00 245-00000-26500-50218017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
7,455.00 245-00000-26500-50218016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
3,750.00 245-00000-26500-50218015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,635.00 245-00000-26500-50218014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,474.00 245-00000-26500-50218013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
8,470.00 245-00000-26500-50218012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,160.00 245-00000-26500-50218011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,050.00 245-00000-26500-50218010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,100.00 245-00000-26500-50218009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
7,424.00 245-00000-26500-50218008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
7,455.00 245-00000-26500-50218007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
5,355.00 245-00000-26500-50218006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
7,140.00 245-00000-26500-50218005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



16,400.00 245-00000-26500-50218004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,056.00 245-00000-26500-50218003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
3,102.00 245-00000-26500-50218002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
3,050.00 245-00000-26500-50218001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 36/36Pag
e:



09/07/2017 04:55 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



1,015,596.03 TOTAL - ALL BATCHES:               



1,015,596.03 (902) <None Set>
*** TOTAL BY BATCH ***



1,015,596.03 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 



34,395.99 603 EMS
9,063.11 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
1,063.00 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND



263,416.00 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
3,909.21 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
1,373.00 252 K9 FUND



474,576.00 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
150.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
600.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND



1,002.75 234 FOOD PANTRY
508.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
350.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED
375.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP



1,311.73 224 STORM SEWER FUND
27,621.00 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND



848.01 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
3,820.58 215 LIBRARY FUND



191,212.65 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***



1,015,596.03 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            



15.46 603-52300-50240-30100000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
34,380.53 603-00000-13010 EMS-0
1,650.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
7,413.11 411-00000-13010 RENT
1,063.00 410-00000-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY



263,416.00 400-00000-13010 ST CON
24.21 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES



3,885.00 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
1,373.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.



(21.75)245-00000-48500-50210208 DONATIONS
5,746.00 245-00000-46930-50210208 ANNUAL PUBLICATION



50,939.09 245-00000-46920-50210208 MEMBERSHIPS













Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



09/07/2017 05:01 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 1/7



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3659'   CRJE08/02/2017
GL Trx #: 63115



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - BLAKLEY - BB057281-0
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - BLAKLEY - BB057281-0



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3660'   CRJE08/03/2017
GL Trx #: 63116



50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WALLSCH - PAYMENT PLAN
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WALLSCH - PAYMENT PLAN



50.0050.00



Ref Num1: '3661'   CRJE08/07/2017
GL Trx #: 63117



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - GRASSO - C950357-2
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - GRASSO - C950357-2



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3662'   CRJE08/07/2017
GL Trx #: 63118



124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - EVERTS - E087970-1
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - EVERTS - E087970-1



124.00124.00



Ref Num1: '3663'   CRJE08/08/2017
GL Trx #: 63119



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - TSCHIRREN - BB057259-6
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - TSCHIRREN - BB057259-6



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '3664'   CRJE08/09/2017
GL Trx #: 63198



187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - GODERSTAD - C950039-6
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - GODERSTAD - C950039-6



187.00187.00



Ref Num1: '3665'   CRJE08/09/2017
GL Trx #: 63199



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - EITHUN - C946912-1
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - EITHUN - C946912-1



98.8098.80











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



09/07/2017 05:01 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 2/7



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3666'   CRJE08/09/2017
GL Trx #: 63200



124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - FISHER - E090780-4
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - FISHER - E090780-4



124.00124.00



Ref Num1: '3710'   CRJE08/11/2017
GL Trx #: 63260



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - BLAKLEY - BB057282-1
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - BLAKLEY - BB057282-1



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '3711'   CRJE08/11/2017
GL Trx #: 63261



98.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WARD - E219812
98.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WARD - E219812



98.0098.00



Ref Num1: '3715'   CRJE08/14/2017
GL Trx #: 63441



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - TALMADGE - BB056366-2
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - TALMADGE - BB056366-2



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3716'   CRJE08/14/2017
GL Trx #: 63442



124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - BIEK - C950314-1
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - BIEK - C950314-1



124.00124.00



Ref Num1: '3717'   CRJE08/15/2017
GL Trx #: 63543



400.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - DUNCAN - C946612-2
400.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - DUNCAN - C946612-2



400.00400.00



Ref Num1: '3718'   CRJE08/15/2017
GL Trx #: 63544



200.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - DUNCAN - C946612-2
200.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - DUNCAN - C946612-2



200.00200.00











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



09/07/2017 05:01 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 3/7



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3719'   CRJE08/15/2017
GL Trx #: 63545



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - HODLER - BB057300-5
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - HODLER - BB057300-5



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3722'   CRJE08/17/2017
GL Trx #: 63573



187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - DONOHUE - C7802H97RD
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - DONOHUE - C7802H97RD



187.00187.00



Ref Num1: '3734'   CRJE08/22/2017
GL Trx #: 63986



2,252.17PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE
2,252.17REBATE100-00000-48113-10100000TO RECORD CREDIT CARD REBATE



2,252.172,252.17



Ref Num1: '3731'   CRJE08/23/2017
GL Trx #: 63890



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - STENSON - BB057218-0
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - STENSON - BB057218-0



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '3732'   CRJE08/23/2017
GL Trx #: 63891



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MITCHELL - C950612
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MITCHELL - C950612



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '3733'   CRJE08/24/2017
GL Trx #: 63985



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WALLACE - C950434-2
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WALLACE - C950434-2



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '3758'   CRJE08/25/2017
GL Trx #: 64645



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT-MILLER-BB056922-5
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT-MILLER-BB056922-5



10.0010.00











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



09/07/2017 05:01 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 4/7



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3759'   CRJE08/28/2017
GL Trx #: 64646



124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - LANDSERK - BB056993-6
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - LANDSERK - BB056993-6



124.00124.00



Ref Num1: '3760'   CRJE08/28/2017
GL Trx #: 64647



124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - LANDSVERK - BB056992-5
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - LANDSVERK - BB056992-5



124.00124.00



Ref Num1: '3761'   CRJE08/28/2017
GL Trx #: 64648



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - LANDSVERK - BB056991-4
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - LANDSVERK - BB056991-4



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3762'   CRJE08/28/2017
GL Trx #: 64649



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - SCOTT - BB056987-0
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - SCOTT - BB056987-0



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3763'   CRJE08/29/2017
GL Trx #: 64650



104.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - SCHUETZ - C950308-2
104.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - SCHUETZ - C950308-2



104.00104.00



Ref Num1: '3764'   CRJE08/29/2017
GL Trx #: 64651



323.82PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - DUNCAN - C946612-2
323.82COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - DUNCAN - C946612-2



323.82323.82



Ref Num1: '3765'   CRJE08/29/2017
GL Trx #: 64652



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - OWENS - AE221549-6
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - OWENS - AE221549-6



98.8098.80











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



09/07/2017 05:01 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 5/7



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3766'   CRJE08/30/2017
GL Trx #: 64653



50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WALLSCH - C947406
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WALLSCH - C947406



50.0050.00



Ref Num1: '3767'   CRJE08/30/2017
GL Trx #: 64654



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - GOTTO - C948704-1
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - GOTTO - C948704-1



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3755'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64543



34,260.20PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD CHARTER FRANCHISE FEE PAYMENT
34,260.20CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755-10100000TO RECORD CHARTER FRANCHISE FEE PAYMENT



34,260.2034,260.20



Ref Num1: '3757'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64545



94,595.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD 2ND-4TH QTR STATE AID TAXI
94,595.00TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537-20300000TO RECORD 2ND-4TH QTR STATE AID TAXI



94,595.0094,595.00



Ref Num1: '3770'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64909



0.90PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD DIFFERENCE IN BANK DEPOSIT ON 8/9
0.90OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340-41500000RECORD DIFFERENCE IN BANK DEPOSIT ON 8/9



0.900.90



Ref Num1: '3771'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64910



64,518.86PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
64,518.86AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK



64,518.8664,518.86



Ref Num1: '3773'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64912



465.52PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT
465.52UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT



465.52465.52











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



09/07/2017 05:01 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 6/7



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3776'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64915



5,113.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT
5,113.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT



5,113.005,113.00



Ref Num1: '3777'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64916



3,198.12PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT
3,198.12COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT



3,198.123,198.12



Ref Num1: '3778'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64917



198.31PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PAYPAL CLOSEOUT BALANCE
198.31DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530PAYPAL CLOSEOUT BALANCE



198.31198.31



Ref Num1: '3779'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64918



596.27PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS TRIP PAYMENT
596.27ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300TO RECORD EMS TRIP PAYMENT



596.27596.27



Ref Num1: '3780'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64919



2,241,115.65PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD AUGUST TAX SETTLEMENT
2,241,115.65TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TO RECORD AUGUST TAX SETTLEMENT



2,241,115.652,241,115.65



Ref Num1: '3781'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64920



139.67PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD AUGUST TAX SETTLEMENT 
139.67TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TO RECORD AUGUST TAX SETTLEMENT 



139.67139.67



Ref Num1: '3783'   CRJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64922



1,375.96PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS
1,375.96INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS



1,375.961,375.96



2,450,998.652,450,998.65











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



09/07/2017 05:01 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 7/7



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



2,450,998.652,450,998.65GRAND TOTAL:



596.27603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
64,518.86603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES



65,115.13603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,113.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS



5,113.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
198.31217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT



198.31217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
0.90100-51510-50340-41500000OPERATING EXPENSES



465.52100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
2,252.17100-00000-48113-10100000REBATE
1,375.96100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST



34,260.20100-00000-46755-10100000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
94,595.00100-00000-43537-20300000TAXI GRANT
6,367.14100-00000-22210COURT FINES



2,241,255.32100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE
2,380,572.21100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING



TOTALS:













CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
1/6Page: 



09/07/2017 04:43 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 08/31/2017



AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



*** CLEARED CHECKS ***



 VOID 08/21/2017AP0.00 FLORENCE REIF00541354063 03/03/2016
 VOID 08/01/2017AP0.00 THEN AGAIN CONSIGNMENT00554254996 06/09/2016
 VOID 08/01/2017AP0.00 KATHERINE CLAWSON00563355770 09/01/2016
 VOID 08/03/2017AP0.00 WLECHA00564455938 09/22/2016
 VOID 07/31/2017AP0.00 ELIZABETH BORSODI00567356006 10/06/2016
 VOID 08/04/2017AP0.00 FLYGT00566556085 10/13/2016
 VOID 08/01/2017AP0.00 DAVID LECK00488456196 10/27/2016
 VOID 08/15/2017AP0.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100156469 11/17/2016
 VOID 08/01/2017AP0.00 SANDRA FLEMING00359056972 01/12/2017
 VOID 08/03/2017AP0.00 LECC TRAINING FUND00572857246 02/09/2017
 VOID 08/03/2017AP0.00 TOM NELSON00149957591 03/16/2017
 VOID 07/31/2017AP0.00 WILLIAM MORRIS ENDEAVOR00209857755 03/30/2017



AP53.00 MELISSA FELIO00594358276 05/25/2017
AP100.00 KAROL CASTLE00527158351 06/01/2017
AP350.00 MICHELLE HARRELL00599458600 06/29/2017
AP27.00 THE MORGAN LIBRARY00599758630 06/29/2017
AP2,096.75 STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH CENTER00600358682 07/06/2017
AP72.67 FARMERS INSURANCE00592958710 07/13/2017
AP99.69 KEO KAMSATH00600958721 07/13/2017
AP250.00 ALLIANCE FOR COMMUNITY MEDIA00601658766 07/20/2017
AP210.50 DANE COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS00286958771 07/20/2017
AP500.00 DAVID KALLAND00050558777 07/20/2017
AP35.00 PATRICIA MICETIC00595558784 07/20/2017
AP169.13 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011558793 07/27/2017
AP286.58 AT&T00014358794 07/27/2017
AP408.00 ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC00311058795 07/27/2017
AP590.00 BLISS COMMUNICATIONS INC00386658800 07/27/2017
AP51.68 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC00019958801 07/27/2017
AP190.79 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023758802 07/27/2017
AP67.72 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173758803 07/27/2017
AP121.54 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308358804 07/27/2017
AP7,806.84 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028458805 07/27/2017
AP135.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN00153858806 07/27/2017
AP1,250.00 EASTSIDE CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION, LLC00523358807 07/27/2017
AP5,693.82 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS00033758808 07/27/2017
AP194.30 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034658809 07/27/2017
AP300.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039258811 07/27/2017
AP59.09 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040858812 07/27/2017
AP440.00 GRAND APPLIANCE & TV00344158813 07/27/2017
AP50.00 MICHAEL HECHT00329958814 07/27/2017
AP200.00 MARK HOSKINS00602258815 07/27/2017
AP126.76 INKWORKS INC00047258816 07/27/2017
AP1,620.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING00047858817 07/27/2017
AP38.09 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC00478258818 07/27/2017
AP1,994.00 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC00057358819 07/27/2017
AP154.95 MIDWEST TAPE00061758820 07/27/2017
AP497.81 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544358821 07/27/2017
AP226.40 OFFICE DEPOT00066858822 07/27/2017
AP353.88 ODB COMPANY00525358823 07/27/2017
AP155.25 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073758824 07/27/2017
AP88.38 MIKE POINT00508058825 07/27/2017
AP205.26 RHOMAR INDUSTRIES00405858827 07/27/2017
AP27.00 RICOH USA INC00121558828 07/27/2017
AP46.83 RICOH USA, INC.00584958829 07/27/2017
AP12.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082758830 07/27/2017
AP10,674.62 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086958832 07/27/2017
AP500.00 TICKETFORCE LLC00422758833 07/27/2017
AP26.85 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093158834 07/27/2017
AP2,742.99 UPS STORE00094258835 07/27/2017
AP240.00 WISCONSIN LOGOS, LLC00475458836 07/27/2017
AP943.83 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO00102858837 07/27/2017
AP990.00 XAVUS SOLUTIONS LLC00103458838 07/27/2017
PR850.30 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC101458839 07/28/2017
PR4,675.00 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.41358841 07/28/2017
PR310.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB66258842 07/28/2017
AP57.20 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC00255458843 08/03/2017
AP34.02 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011558844 08/03/2017
AP84.90 AT&T00014358845 08/03/2017
AP1,299.20 BADGER FIRE INSPECTION LLC00602158846 08/03/2017
AP64.66 BERGKAMP INC00596958847 08/03/2017
AP2,449.20 CARDNO, INC00532658848 08/03/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
2/6Page: 



09/07/2017 04:43 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 08/31/2017



AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



AP517.42 CGC INC.00022158849 08/03/2017
AP209.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022358850 08/03/2017
AP486.60 CHEM-DRY OF MADISON00177158851 08/03/2017
AP118.96 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023758852 08/03/2017
AP207.00 CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERIA00025758853 08/03/2017
AP91.00 COURIER HUB00343358854 08/03/2017
AP757.82 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031658855 08/03/2017
AP605.00 DIAMOND VOGEL00146458856 08/03/2017
AP1,219.30 COLE DIERICKX00408758857 08/03/2017
AP660.00 EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETING00216258858 08/03/2017
AP375.00 EMPATHIA INC00500758859 08/03/2017
AP88.57 SANDRA FLEMING00359058860 08/03/2017
AP299,843.68 FOREST LANDSCAPING00256558861 08/03/2017
AP208.40 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE00036258862 08/03/2017
AP220.00 FRIENDS OF GAZEBO MUSIKK00602558863 08/03/2017
AP89.11 GALL'S INC00038658864 08/03/2017
AP334.00 GARLAND CO INC00273958865 08/03/2017
AP150.00 KEVIN HANSON00601958866 08/03/2017
AP163.75 INKWORKS INC00047258867 08/03/2017
AP916.44 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048758868 08/03/2017
AP150.00 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048858869 08/03/2017
AP177.60 JOHNSON CONTROLS00049558870 08/03/2017
AP2,500.00 DAVID KALLAND00050558871 08/03/2017
AP80.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469958872 08/03/2017
AP480.00 SCOTT KLIMEK00553758873 08/03/2017
AP1,774.65 KROGER00572058874 08/03/2017
AP1,750.00 KURLAND AGENCY, INC00338658875 08/03/2017
AP150.00 LA FORCE INC00117258876 08/03/2017



 VOID 08/15/2017AP0.00 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC00478258877 08/03/2017
AP57.00 DAVID LECK00488458878 08/03/2017
AP247.50 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507958879 08/03/2017
AP8.00 MEGA RENTALS INC.00060758880 08/03/2017
AP14.80 MOTION INDUSTRIES00470458881 08/03/2017
AP352.00 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY INSURANCE COMPAN00538758882 08/03/2017
AP40.00 SCOTT NACHREINER00602458883 08/03/2017
AP21.50 NORTH CENTRAL UTILITY00584658884 08/03/2017
AP195.00 RHAPSODY ARTS CENTER00602358885 08/03/2017
AP11,750.00 RS ENTERTAINMENT INC00354258886 08/03/2017



 VOID 08/08/2017AP0.00 RS ENTERTAINMENT INC00354258887 08/03/2017
AP200.00 GREG SCHOENMANN00602858888 08/03/2017
AP128.00 JAMES SKOIEN00596158889 08/03/2017
AP29,524.06 SPRINGSTED INC00314158890 08/03/2017
AP175.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085058891 08/03/2017
AP905.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086158892 08/03/2017
AP378.70 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086258893 08/03/2017
AP308.75 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086658894 08/03/2017
AP1,755.85 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086958895 08/03/2017
AP599.40 THE REPORTER CO, INC00564758896 08/03/2017
AP1,386.05 TICKETFORCE LLC00422758897 08/03/2017
AP25.49 U.S. CELLULAR00132658898 08/03/2017
AP222.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY00093558899 08/03/2017
AP67.50 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC00522758900 08/03/2017
AP8,492.84 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262358901 08/03/2017
AP750.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100158902 08/03/2017
AP438.32 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092958903 08/03/2017
AP4,322.80 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692296(E) 08/04/2017
AP11,806.47 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692297(E) 08/04/2017
AP388.70 AFLAC00412158908 08/10/2017
AP75.05 AIRGAS USA LLC00011158909 08/10/2017
AP158.46 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014058910 08/10/2017
AP61.20 AT&T00014358911 08/10/2017
AP1,198.00 AZTLAND LLC00240558912 08/10/2017
AP10,472.68 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC00314458913 08/10/2017
AP1,640.00 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP00527458914 08/10/2017
AP1,000.00 CEDER TREE SERVICE, LLC00602958915 08/10/2017
AP249.36 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022358916 08/10/2017
AP119.90 CHIEF SUPPLY00331258917 08/10/2017
AP66.43 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023758918 08/10/2017
AP25,756.24 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER00141858919 08/10/2017
AP1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC00241658920 08/10/2017
AP250.00 CLEAN GREEN WISCONSIN00558458921 08/10/2017
AP276.50 D & D FARMS, INC00526458922 08/10/2017
AP128.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT00476358923 08/10/2017
AP1,168.55 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028458924 08/10/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
3/6Page: 



09/07/2017 04:43 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 08/31/2017



AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



AP3,232.07 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028458925 08/10/2017
AP332.50 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028458926 08/10/2017
AP11,455.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER.00028758927 08/10/2017
AP2,622.00 DEAN CLINIC00299958928 08/10/2017
AP118,306.90 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC00029358929 08/10/2017
AP120.20 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029858930 08/10/2017
AP165.90 DIAMOND VOGEL00146458931 08/10/2017
AP896.57 EARTHLINK BUSINESS00322758932 08/10/2017
AP262.00 ETIcorp00034458933 08/10/2017
AP12,652.74 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC00385958934 08/10/2017
AP1,072.09 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039258935 08/10/2017
AP282.48 HALQUIST STONE00296458936 08/10/2017
AP2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC00284558937 08/10/2017
AP72.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043258938 08/10/2017
AP17.86 INSTY CASH00596858939 08/10/2017
AP4,512.00 IWORQ SYSTEMS INC00310558940 08/10/2017
AP62.16 JERRYS TRANSMISSION SERVICE IN00208058941 08/10/2017
AP60,819.85 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241458942 08/10/2017
AP250.00 DAVID KALLAND00050558943 08/10/2017
AP1,104.00 KOFFEE KUP00116858944 08/10/2017
AP460.18 KROGER00572058945 08/10/2017
AP23.02 KWIK TRIP WEST00194758946 08/10/2017
AP781.55 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205758947 08/10/2017
AP662.00 LEE RECREATION LLC00340958948 08/10/2017
AP107.20 MADISON COLLEGE00407258949 08/10/2017
AP1,690.50 HENRY G MEIGS LLC00419458950 08/10/2017
AP277.29 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL00061458951 08/10/2017
AP200.00 SAM MIESS00558758952 08/10/2017
AP125.00 BOB MILAN00563958953 08/10/2017
AP78.72 NAPA AUTO PARTS00507158954 08/10/2017
AP681.60 BILL NEITZEL00540258956 08/10/2017
AP106.19 TOM NELSON00149958957 08/10/2017
AP1,000.00 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST00561158958 08/10/2017
AP60.77 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544358960 08/10/2017
AP60.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS00071158961 08/10/2017
AP225,077.20 PREFERRED TITLE00340058962 08/10/2017
AP343.60 RICOH USA INC00121558963 08/10/2017
AP142.34 SKAALEN NURSING AND00163058964 08/10/2017
AP1,125.00 SMITH MEDICAL PARTNERS 00601458965 08/10/2017
AP321.32 STONE TRANSPORT00345358966 08/10/2017
AP4,654.09 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085058967 08/10/2017
AP151.95 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC00085558968 08/10/2017
AP48.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085858969 08/10/2017
AP176.97 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086158970 08/10/2017
AP16,289.32 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES00193758971 08/10/2017
AP41,105.32 SUTTLE STRAUS00573558972 08/10/2017
AP59.08 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091658973 08/10/2017
AP121.00 U.S. CELLULAR00132658974 08/10/2017
AP224.72 USA BLUEBOOK00602758975 08/10/2017
AP32.00 UWHC00281058976 08/10/2017
AP10.00 CHRISTINE VOIGTS00234658977 08/10/2017
AP534.21 WEA TRUST00601858978 08/10/2017
AP3,426.93 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099558979 08/10/2017
AP195.00 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092958980 08/10/2017
AP838.00 XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS U.S.A. INC.00345758981 08/10/2017
PR986.72 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS102058904 08/11/2017
PR5,375.00 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.41358905 08/11/2017
PR310.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB66258906 08/11/2017
PR2,203.75 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPA62658907 08/11/2017
AP25.49 AIRGAS USA LLC00011158982 08/17/2017
AP86.89 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011558983 08/17/2017
AP30,650.24 ANGUS YOUNG ASSOCIATES INC00387458984 08/17/2017
AP4.02 AT&T MOBILITY00376758985 08/17/2017
AP876.80 BERGKAMP INC00596958987 08/17/2017
AP190.79 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023758988 08/17/2017
AP1,600.00 CASEY COATS00413358989 08/17/2017
AP162.00 CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERIA00025758990 08/17/2017
AP121.54 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308358991 08/17/2017
AP214.29 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEME00027558992 08/17/2017
AP1,709.81 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #200138658993 08/17/2017
AP995.80 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029858994 08/17/2017
AP328.75 DIAMOND VOGEL00146458995 08/17/2017
AP743.19 RON DOBIE00535558996 08/17/2017
AP216.00 DODGE CONCRETE00536458997 08/17/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
4/6Page: 



09/07/2017 04:43 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 08/31/2017



AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



AP10,000.00 ENGBERG ANDERSON, INC00603358998 08/17/2017
AP40.71 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE00036258999 08/17/2017
AP143.65 GALL'S INC00038659000 08/17/2017
AP803.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039259001 08/17/2017
AP3,118.20 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES00554059002 08/17/2017
AP588.92 HALQUIST STONE00296459003 08/17/2017



 VOID 08/18/2017AP0.00 KYLE HAMMERSLEY00603559004 08/17/2017
AP32.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043259005 08/17/2017
AP416.00 HARKER HEATING & COOLING00515459006 08/17/2017
AP175.00 HONEY WAGON SERVICES INC00198559008 08/17/2017
AP618.77 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048859009 08/17/2017
AP154.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469959010 08/17/2017
AP40.00 JENNIFER KOTAJARVI00599159012 08/17/2017
AP696.19 KROGER00572059013 08/17/2017
AP136.55 LEGALSHIELD00523559015 08/17/2017
AP97.29 LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC00055559016 08/17/2017
AP5.50 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507959017 08/17/2017
AP343.46 MID-STATE EQUIPMENT00534459018 08/17/2017
AP54.00 SCOTT NACHREINER00602459019 08/17/2017
AP56.46 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544359020 08/17/2017
AP50.65 OFFICE DEPOT00066859021 08/17/2017
AP4,100.00 PAYNE & DOLAN INC - WAUKESHA00069259022 08/17/2017
AP2,540.00 RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC00073559023 08/17/2017
AP6,276.73 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC00074959024 08/17/2017
AP25.26 RICOH CORPORATION00075759025 08/17/2017
AP20.55 RICOH USA INC00121559026 08/17/2017
AP51.43 RICOH USA, INC.00584959027 08/17/2017
AP582.00 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN00077359028 08/17/2017
AP8,500.00 SECOND HAND PRODUCTIONS, LLC00603859030 08/17/2017
AP1,000.00 SECOND HAND PRODUCTIONS, LLC00603859031 08/17/2017
AP1,000.00 SECOND HAND PRODUCTIONS, LLC00603859032 08/17/2017
AP1,500.00 SECOND HAND PRODUCTIONS, LLC00603859033 08/17/2017
AP529.20 SHRED-IT00137759034 08/17/2017
AP54.00 JAMES SKOIEN00596159035 08/17/2017
AP315.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085859036 08/17/2017
AP29,001.68 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086259037 08/17/2017
AP125.00 TEL-OPTIC00603659038 08/17/2017
AP240.00 TM CONSULTING & EDUCATION00603159039 08/17/2017
AP131.25 U.S. CELLULAR00132659040 08/17/2017
AP480.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100159043 08/17/2017
AP1,192.12 WISC DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION00261259044 08/17/2017
AP4,173.89 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692298(E) 08/18/2017
AP10,549.26 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692299(E) 08/18/2017
AP3,900.00 KYLE HAMMERSLEY00603559045 08/18/2017
AP53.04 TAMMY LABORDE006045300(A) 08/24/2017



 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 5 ALARM00010059051 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 AGENCY FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS INC00328059052 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011559053 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 THANE ANDERSON, DDS00341759054 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014059055 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 AT&T00014359056 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759057 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759058 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759059 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 KRYSTAL BENSON00604159060 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 BRICKS 4 KIDZ00522159061 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 CCP INDUSTRIES INC00465559062 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 ARCHIE CHRISTENSEN00125259063 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173759064 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 CREATIVE SIGN 00520259065 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 CROSSOVER TOURING00424959066 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00421459067 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028659068 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029859069 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 DEMCO INC00030259070 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 DIAMOND VOGEL00146459071 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 EMBURY, LTD00516759072 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS00033759073 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038559074 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039259075 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040859076 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOC00514659077 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043259078 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 MIKE HEGER00604459079 08/24/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
5/6Page: 



09/07/2017 04:43 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 08/31/2017



AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 INKWORKS INC00047259080 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048759081 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048859082 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469959083 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050859084 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 SCOTT KLIMEK00553759085 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 KROGER00572059086 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 LED ILLUMINATION SPECIALISTS LLC00603259087 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 HENRY G MEIGS LLC00419459088 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 MIDWEST TAPE00061759089 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 MONTEREY INTNL. TALENT AGENCY INC.00414959090 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544359091 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073759092 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY00070459093 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 PGH FIRE PROTECTION LLC00593659094 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 PREMIER TENNIS AND FITNESS LLC00601059095 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC00079959096 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 SECOND HAND VAN PRODUCTIONS, LLC00603859097 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP00081559098 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082759099 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 SPRING GREEN LIBRARY00330159100 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP00213959101 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086259102 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 STOUGHTON YOGA00545659103 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086959104 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 THE LOWER FIFTH00562459105 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093159106 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262359107 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 JESSICA WALSH00577359108 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 WILLIAM MORRIS ENDEAVOR00209859109 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 WLECHA00564459110 08/24/2017
 VOID 08/24/2017AP0.00 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092959111 08/24/2017



AP60.00 5 ALARM00010059112 08/24/2017
AP1,500.00 AGENCY FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS INC00328059113 08/24/2017
AP682.62 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011559114 08/24/2017
AP281.00 THANE ANDERSON, DDS00341759115 08/24/2017
AP10.99 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014059116 08/24/2017
AP70.62 AT&T00014359117 08/24/2017
AP1,171.79 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759118 08/24/2017
AP3,110.03 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759119 08/24/2017
AP796.59 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759120 08/24/2017
AP26.98 KRYSTAL BENSON00604159121 08/24/2017
AP1,300.00 BRICKS 4 KIDZ00522159122 08/24/2017
AP179.87 CCP INDUSTRIES INC00465559123 08/24/2017
AP75.74 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN00173759125 08/24/2017
AP167.00 CREATIVE SIGN 00520259126 08/24/2017
AP1,750.00 CROSSOVER TOURING00424959127 08/24/2017
AP420.90 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029859130 08/24/2017
AP115.09 DEMCO INC00030259131 08/24/2017
AP644.60 DIAMOND VOGEL00146459132 08/24/2017
AP6,400.30 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS00033759134 08/24/2017
AP715.82 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038559135 08/24/2017
AP1,061.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039259136 08/24/2017
AP48.71 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040859137 08/24/2017
AP190.00 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOC00514659138 08/24/2017
AP22.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043259139 08/24/2017
AP80.50 INKWORKS INC00047259141 08/24/2017
AP982.07 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048759142 08/24/2017
AP205.00 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048859143 08/24/2017
AP736.80 KROGER00572059147 08/24/2017
AP600.00 LED ILLUMINATION SPECIALISTS LLC00603259148 08/24/2017
AP1,530.90 HENRY G MEIGS LLC00419459149 08/24/2017
AP19.99 MIDWEST TAPE00061759150 08/24/2017
AP288.29 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544359152 08/24/2017
AP60.00 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073759153 08/24/2017
AP320.00 PGH FIRE PROTECTION LLC00593659155 08/24/2017
AP657.69 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC00079959157 08/24/2017
AP3,000.00 SECOND HAND VAN PRODUCTIONS, LLC00603859158 08/24/2017
AP1,170.37 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP00081559159 08/24/2017
AP18,539.94 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP00213959162 08/24/2017
AP22.84 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086259163 08/24/2017
AP9,533.68 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086959165 08/24/2017
AP200.00 THE LOWER FIFTH00562459166 08/24/2017
AP17.90 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093159167 08/24/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
6/6Page: 



09/07/2017 04:43 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 08/31/2017



AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



AP7,933.06 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262359168 08/24/2017
AP345.84 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092959172 08/24/2017
PR850.30 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC101459046 08/25/2017
PR963.64 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS102059047 08/25/2017
PR387.29 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC291259048 08/25/2017
PR5,375.00 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.41359049 08/25/2017
PR310.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB66259050 08/25/2017



 VOID 08/31/2017AP0.00 RON DOBIE005355302(E) 08/31/2017



1,223,330.84 Totals: 375













Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



09/07/2017 04:57 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 1/3



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3714'   CDJE08/02/2017
GL Trx #: 63271



118.32MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300-50100000TO RECORD OOPS - WESTBY
118.32PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS - WESTBY



118.32118.32



Ref Num1: '3713'   CDJE08/03/2017
GL Trx #: 63270



2,093.06SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT
2,093.06PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT



2,093.062,093.06



Ref Num1: '3712'   CDJE08/11/2017
GL Trx #: 63269



1,053.32OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340-41500000PENALTY FROM LATE 941 FORM
1,053.32PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PENALTY FROM LATE 941 FORM



1,053.321,053.32



Ref Num1: '3739'   CDJE08/30/2017
GL Trx #: 64480



13,966.25INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000TO RECORD INTEREST 2012A
13,966.25PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD INTEREST 2012A



13,966.2513,966.25



Ref Num1: '3750'   CDJE08/30/2017
GL Trx #: 64538



329.56TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212-30100000TO RECORD OOPS - BURRINGTON  - TEXTBOOK
329.56PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS - BURRINGTON  - TEXTBOOK



329.56329.56



Ref Num1: '3751'   CDJE08/30/2017
GL Trx #: 64539



176.15UNIFORM ALLOWANCE603-52300-50390-30100000TO RECORD OOPS - DOWNS - UNIFORM
176.15PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS - DOWNS - UNIFORM



176.15176.15



Ref Num1: '3752'   CDJE08/30/2017
GL Trx #: 64540



257.53TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212-30100000TO RECORD OOPS - GRIFFIN - TEXTBOOK
257.53PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS - GRIFFIN - TEXTBOOK



257.53257.53











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



09/07/2017 04:57 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 2/3



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3753'   CDJE08/30/2017
GL Trx #: 64541



20.40TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-50900000TO RECORD OOPS - GROSHAN - MILEAGE
20.40TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TO RECORD OOPS - GROSHAN - MILEAGE



40.80PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS - GROSHAN - MILEAGE



40.8040.80



Ref Num1: '3754'   CDJE08/30/2017
GL Trx #: 64542



47.08TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TO RECORD OOPS - HULL - MILAGE
47.08PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS - HULL - MILAGE



47.0847.08



Ref Num1: '3726'   CDJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 63783



10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD NSF CHECK - RYCKMAN
10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD NSF CHECK - RYCKMAN



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '3756'   CDJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64544



2,040.00INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 2008B
2,040.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 2008B



2,040.002,040.00



Ref Num1: '3769'   CDJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64908



330,985.56US BANK - CC245-00000-11102RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS
330,985.56PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS



330,985.56330,985.56



Ref Num1: '3772'   CDJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64911



4,724.76HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE100-00000-21565RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES
4,724.76PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES



4,724.764,724.76



Ref Num1: '3774'   CDJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64913



10,579.75MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES
10,579.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES



10,579.7510,579.75











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2017 TO 08/31/2017



09/07/2017 04:57 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 3/3



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3775'   CDJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64914



200.50EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520RECORD EBC FEE
200.50PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD EBC FEE



200.50200.50



Ref Num1: '3782'   CDJE08/31/2017
GL Trx #: 64921



183.47OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC
183.47PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC



183.47183.47



366,806.11366,806.11GRAND TOTAL:



176.15603-52300-50390-30100000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
587.09603-52300-50212-30100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE



763.24603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
16,006.25300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST



16,006.25300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
330,985.56245-00000-11102US BANK - CC



330,985.56245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
67.48215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
20.40215-55110-50212-50900000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE



87.88215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
118.32100-55500-50300-50100000MISC EXPENSES



1,053.32100-51510-50340-41500000OPERATING EXPENSES
183.47100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES



10,579.75100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
10.00100-00000-22210COURT FINES



4,724.76100-00000-21565HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
200.50100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS



2,093.06100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
18,963.18100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING



TOTALS:
366,806.11366,806.11













Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 8,098,257.00 0.00 0.00 8,098,257.00 PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110
74.41 1,279.58 0.00 3,720.42 5,000.00 ROOM TAXES100-00000-41210
0.00 460,000.00 0.00 0.00 460,000.00 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41311
0.00 418,000.00 0.00 0.00 418,000.00 WATER UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41312
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41313



49.28 23,840.41 0.00 23,159.59 47,000.00 SHA PILOT100-00000-41320
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 DCHA PILOT100-00000-41321
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK100-00000-42100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORM SEWER100-00000-42110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SANITARY SEWER (P & I)100-00000-42120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER MAIN100-00000-42130
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK100-00000-42140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREETS100-00000-42150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER100-00000-42160
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS100-00000-42190



229.30 (12,930.00)700.00 22,930.00 10,000.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000
15.00 473,728.84 0.00 83,599.16 557,328.00 STATE SHARED TAXES100-00000-43410
100.00 (0.18)0.00 235,987.18 235,987.00 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-00000-43415
130.11 (9,935.88)0.00 42,935.88 33,000.00 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE100-00000-43420
120.20 (9,695.00)0.00 57,695.00 48,000.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-00000-43430
115.00 (480.00)0.00 3,680.00 3,200.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE100-00000-43521



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE100-00000-43522
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COPS GRANT100-00000-43523



54.52 239,797.00 0.00 287,415.00 527,212.00 STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531
50.60 25,194.20 0.00 25,805.80 51,000.00 STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533
93.21 9,500.00 94,595.00 130,500.00 140,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537
106.34 (2,029.48)0.00 34,029.48 32,000.00 RECYCLING GRANT100-00000-43545
100.00 (2,805.75)0.00 2,805.75 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS100-00000-43690



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS- EMS100-00000-43691
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEMA ASSISTANCE100-00000-43692



111.83 (6,390.71)0.00 60,390.71 54,000.00 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER100-00000-43693
64.82 11,127.80 0.00 20,504.20 31,632.00 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-00000-43790
100.00 (2,825.59)0.00 2,825.59 0.00 OTHER  GRANTS100-00000-43791



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- FROM UTILITY100-00000-43810
99.28 130.00 (400.00)17,870.00 18,000.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE100-00000-44110
100.50 (55.00)600.00 11,055.00 11,000.00 OPERATORS100-00000-44111
142.86 (300.00)100.00 1,000.00 700.00 CIGARETTE100-00000-44120
89.06 765.50 115.00 6,234.50 7,000.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150
48.83 2,046.75 163.50 1,953.25 4,000.00 DOG100-00000-44210
72.97 20,268.88 4,634.83 54,731.12 75,000.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300
62.43 9,393.35 1,061.65 15,606.65 25,000.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310
96.70 495.75 2,666.65 14,504.25 15,000.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320
87.25 1,529.60 611.32 10,470.40 12,000.00 HEATING100-00000-44330
100.00 (4,025.62)0.00 4,025.62 0.00 FIRE PROTECTION FEES100-00000-44340
61.55 11,535.00 4,125.00 18,465.00 30,000.00 MISC100-00000-44900
82.12 16,983.62 12,163.49 78,016.38 95,000.00 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-00000-45100
100.36 (71.00)1,315.00 20,071.00 20,000.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130
154.73 (2,736.61)18.62 7,736.61 5,000.00 MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110
90.65 935.00 1,365.00 9,065.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150
218.13 (7,087.54)649.28 13,087.54 6,000.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210
50.59 74,611.00 0.00 76,389.00 151,000.00 FIRE DEPT FEES100-00000-46220
22.01 14,817.55 (78.25)4,182.45 19,000.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46300



100.00 (4,380.00)730.00 4,380.00 0.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues



84.98 1,502.36 0.00 8,497.64 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MISC100-00000-46310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46311



100.00 (340.00)0.00 340.00 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MOWING100-00000-46312
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-SNOW100-00000-46313
0.18 738,693.75 206.25 1,306.25 740,000.00 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES100-00000-46420



63.33 2,200.00 (25.00)3,800.00 6,000.00 STREET OPENING100-00000-46430
104.35 (740.00)530.00 17,740.00 17,000.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435
42.93 10,844.00 706.00 8,156.00 19,000.00 CEMETERY FEES100-00000-46540
100.00 (1,083.87)188.00 1,083.87 0.00 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590
100.00 143.64 0.00 (143.64)0.00 MISC TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46595



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC REV - SENIOR CENTER100-00000-46600
100.00 (287.50)37.00 287.50 0.00 NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610
139.42 (1,971.00)2,156.00 6,971.00 5,000.00 PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720
73.84 14,340.46 2,096.00 40,483.54 54,824.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750
91.14 5,758.14 16,660.20 59,241.86 65,000.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751
45.26 61,558.89 11,508.00 50,896.11 112,455.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC100-00000-46753



50.39 66,971.71 34,260.20 68,028.29 135,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755
113.33 (400.00)2,725.00 3,400.00 3,000.00 UNDERWRITING100-00000-46756
95.00 25.00 120.00 475.00 500.00 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46757
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CABLE - EQUIPMENT FEE100-00000-46758



66.25 675.00 0.00 1,325.00 2,000.00 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES100-00000-46759
50.00 7,700.00 0.00 7,700.00 15,400.00 SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47410
50.00 17,700.00 0.00 17,700.00 35,400.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO100-00000-47420
50.00 6,600.00 0.00 6,600.00 13,200.00 WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47430
58.33 7,500.00 1,500.00 10,500.00 18,000.00 EMS ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47440
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS100-00000-48100



188.28 (17,656.29)3,297.52 37,656.29 20,000.00 INTEREST100-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST: LONG TERM INVESTMENT100-00000-48111



100.00 (15,250.66)1,170.33 15,250.66 0.00 INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112
100.00 (9,281.40)2,252.17 9,281.40 0.00 REBATE100-00000-48113



0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DIVIDENDS100-00000-48114
100.00 (203.01)65.20 203.01 0.00 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-00000-48130
100.00 (7,231.00)0.00 7,231.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48220



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48221
100.00 (746.45)0.00 746.45 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY100-00000-48309



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE TREES- STREET DEPT.100-00000-48311
100.00 (839.80)494.80 839.80 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-00000-48400



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP100-00000-48410
100.00 (20,893.00)0.00 20,893.00 0.00 INSURANCE- REBATE100-00000-48420



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS100-00000-48500
61.00 8,401.00 0.00 13,141.00 21,542.00 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT100-00000-48501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT100-00000-48502



66.99 2,311.00 868.00 4,689.00 7,000.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503
41.42 24,899.00 0.00 17,602.00 42,501.00 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS100-00000-48504
67.98 9,445.81 1,962.00 20,054.19 29,500.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - FRIENDSHIP FUND100-00000-48506
3.00 970.00 0.00 30.00 1,000.00 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT100-00000-48507



100.00 (18,000.00)0.00 18,000.00 0.00 DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN100-00000-48509
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED100-00000-48510



100.00 1,309.63 0.00 (1,309.63)0.00 DONATIONS- MEMORY WALK100-00000-48511
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS-SEN CNTR LOAN CLOSET100-00000-48512



58.32 47,704.14 8,653.44 66,753.86 114,458.00 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL EVENTS100-00000-48521



36.73 1,898.00 252.00 1,102.00 3,000.00 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER100-00000-48522
68.47 2,727.42 740.31 5,922.58 8,650.00 DANE COUNTY DONATIONS100-00000-48523











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues



46.55 2,672.40 465.52 2,327.60 5,000.00 UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS -REC DEPT100-00000-48525
5.00 4,750.00 0.00 250.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-00000-48540



488.57 (13,600.00)0.00 17,100.00 3,500.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.100-00000-48541
100.00 (216.00)0.00 216.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-00000-48542



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-00000-48543
100.00 (3,000.00)0.00 3,000.00 0.00 BUDDY BENCHES100-00000-48544
100.00 (2,484.00)0.00 2,484.00 0.00 HOOPS WITH HERO'S100-00000-48545



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE DONATIONS100-00000-48570
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEGGESTAD ARBOR/OAK100-00000-48571
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY DONATIONS100-00000-48572



100.00 (15,000.00)0.00 15,000.00 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS AWARD100-00000-48573
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE PENSION FND100-00000-49243
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - ECON DEV RESERVE100-00000-49260
0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 SURPLUS100-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - CABLE RESERVE100-00000-49555



15.52 10,881,565.84 218,025.03 1,999,680.16 12,881,246.00 Total Dept 00000



15.52 10,881,565.84 218,025.03 1,999,680.16 12,881,246.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE



62.50 16,200.00 3,600.00 27,000.00 43,200.00 SALARIES100-51100-50110
62.50 1,239.49 275.40 2,065.51 3,305.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51100-50151
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51100-50212



61.83 17,939.49 3,875.40 29,065.51 47,005.00 Total Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE



Dept 51200-JUDICIAL
63.46 4,568.30 961.54 7,932.70 12,501.00 SALARIES100-51200-50110
61.98 10,172.27 2,026.44 16,582.73 26,755.00 WAGES100-51200-50120
63.71 1,749.87 377.84 3,072.13 4,822.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51200-50151
36.41 4,738.45 328.44 2,712.55 7,451.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51200-50200



99.55 5.84 0.00 1,294.16 1,300.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212
42.26 288.68 0.00 211.32 500.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51200-50320
67.50 3,250.26 275.12 6,749.74 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51200-50340



60.88 24,773.67 3,969.38 38,555.33 63,329.00 Total Dept 51200-JUDICIAL



Dept 51300-LEGAL
79.56 17,375.16 10,202.25 67,624.84 85,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51300-50215
20.94 11,859.50 1,707.50 3,140.50 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51300-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51300-50217
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51300-50340



70.41 29,734.66 11,909.75 70,765.34 100,500.00 Total Dept 51300-LEGAL



Dept 51400-MAYOR
62.53 23,195.40 4,692.80 38,712.60 61,908.00 SALARIES100-51400-50110











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51400-50126



63.92 3,227.95 695.84 5,718.05 8,946.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51400-50151
62.73 7,307.20 1,537.60 12,300.80 19,608.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51400-50152
39.91 1,201.79 0.00 798.21 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51400-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51400-50315



88.86 890.96 0.00 7,109.04 8,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51400-50320
202.02 (1,734.31)177.00 3,434.31 1,700.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUDGETING FOR OUTCOMES PROJECT100-51400-50399



66.63 34,088.99 7,103.24 68,073.01 102,162.00 Total Dept 51400-MAYOR



Dept 51420-CLERK
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-51420-50110



65.09 39,161.27 8,662.68 73,007.73 112,169.00 WAGES100-51420-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51420-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-51420-50127



60.74 5,916.04 1,076.99 9,152.96 15,069.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51420-50151
65.57 11,840.92 2,923.24 22,550.08 34,391.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51420-50152
62.90 1,706.48 250.74 2,893.52 4,600.00 TELEPHONE100-51420-50210
28.70 2,531.22 523.64 1,018.78 3,550.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212
100.00 (152.00)0.00 152.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51420-50215
27.87 5,770.79 345.84 2,229.21 8,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51420-50315
100.00 (1,353.39)288.65 1,353.39 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51420-50340
36.20 5,103.68 0.00 2,896.32 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-51420-50341



62.04 70,525.01 14,071.78 115,253.99 185,779.00 Total Dept 51420-CLERK



Dept 51440-ELECTION
141.28 (2,889.29)0.00 9,889.29 7,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51440-50215
160.57 (726.84)0.00 1,926.84 1,200.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51440-50315
16.10 5,873.30 10.00 1,126.70 7,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340



85.15 2,257.17 10.00 12,942.83 15,200.00 Total Dept 51440-ELECTION



Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR
62.81 36,602.55 7,056.00 61,810.45 98,413.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110
58.14 40,249.34 7,251.21 55,905.66 96,155.00 WAGES100-51510-50120
100.00 (939.02)0.00 939.02 0.00 OVERTIME100-51510-50126
54.38 12,827.08 2,100.85 15,288.92 28,116.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151
64.40 15,822.90 3,664.74 28,625.10 44,448.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200
8.38 16,948.90 93.07 1,551.10 18,500.00 POSTAGE100-51510-50211



11.59 3,536.46 0.00 463.54 4,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
109.48 (5,027.00)0.00 58,027.00 53,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215
31.39 3,430.34 183.47 1,569.66 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51510-50217



58.20 62,696.91 12,652.74 87,303.09 150,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-51510-50219
68.63 15,705.13 3,108.02 34,360.87 50,066.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310



(111.99)2,119.90 2,325.83 (1,119.90)1,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-51510-50933











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



62.26 208,973.49 38,435.93 344,724.51 553,698.00 Total Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR



Dept 51530-ASSESSOR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51530-50212



100.00 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 44,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51530-50215
97.09 101.71 0.00 3,398.29 3,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51530-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51530-50340



99.79 101.71 0.00 47,398.29 47,500.00 Total Dept 51530-ASSESSOR



Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT
72.38 20,907.81 6,656.00 54,792.19 75,700.00 SALARIES100-51550-50110
64.54 12,554.45 2,771.20 22,854.55 35,409.00 WAGES100-51550-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51550-50126



69.36 4,919.23 1,359.14 11,136.77 16,056.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51550-50151
61.50 3,442.68 673.04 5,499.32 8,942.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51550-50152
13.27 1,301.00 0.00 199.00 1,500.00 TRAINING100-51550-50190
17.77 1,480.15 0.00 319.85 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-51550-50210
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE100-51550-50211
9.35 1,812.91 0.00 187.09 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51550-50212



96.06 66.96 50.00 1,633.04 1,700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51550-50310
0.44 1,493.43 6.57 6.57 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51550-50315



37.82 4,974.63 1,100.66 3,025.37 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51550-50340



65.26 53,053.25 12,616.61 99,653.75 152,707.00 Total Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT



Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE
13.92 46,912.61 304.39 7,587.39 54,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51800-50215



13.92 46,912.61 304.39 7,587.39 54,500.00 Total Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE



Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY SHARE EMPOLYMENT TAXES100-51900-50150
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51900-50151
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-51900-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51900-50200



114.08 (6,971.72)4,961.22 56,471.72 49,500.00 MISC EXPENSES100-51900-50300



45.36 68,028.28 4,961.22 56,471.72 124,500.00 Total Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT



Dept 51930-INSURANCE
102.93 (784.00)0.00 27,528.00 26,744.00 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50510
87.86 184.00 0.00 1,332.00 1,516.00 EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50511
86.96 941.00 0.00 6,273.00 7,214.00 EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY100-51930-50512
125.64 (8,221.51)3,900.00 40,290.51 32,069.00 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE100-51930-50513
95.67 45.00 0.00 995.00 1,040.00 BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE100-51930-50514
97.94 551.00 352.00 26,147.00 26,698.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE100-51930-50515
118.33 (23,781.00)0.00 153,506.00 129,725.00 WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIFE - DISABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50521
72.12 3,345.09 0.00 8,654.91 12,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION100-51930-50523











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



111.70 (27,720.42)4,252.00 264,726.42 237,006.00 Total Dept 51930-INSURANCE



Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT
63.54 36,195.11 7,636.80 63,087.89 99,283.00 SALARIES100-52100-50110
67.55 414,300.78 102,700.52 862,426.22 1,276,727.00 WAGES100-52100-50120
62.17 114,363.42 23,421.70 187,964.58 302,328.00 WAGES - DISPATCH100-52100-50122
100.00 (13,152.81)253.30 13,152.81 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME PATROL100-52100-50123



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52100-50124
54.37 5,932.08 1,097.22 7,067.92 13,000.00 OVERTIME - DISPATCH100-52100-50125
81.36 19,384.75 9,819.80 84,615.25 104,000.00 OVERTIME100-52100-50126
42.01 11,598.23 0.00 8,401.77 20,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52100-50127
74.33 72,322.20 24,897.31 209,378.80 281,701.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151
63.36 164,346.68 35,521.54 284,172.32 448,519.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52100-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-52100-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EYE GLASSES- POLICE100-52100-50154



84.66 4,294.49 5,111.72 23,705.51 28,000.00 TRAINING100-52100-50190
58.73 7,915.17 1,589.95 11,264.83 19,180.00 TELEPHONE100-52100-50210
94.59 92.00 0.00 1,608.00 1,700.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-52100-50214
80.60 8,630.96 27,719.24 35,869.04 44,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52100-50216



42.50 575.00 0.00 425.00 1,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52100-50217
58.10 8,127.90 2,122.00 11,272.10 19,400.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52100-50240
55.16 9,311.00 11,455.00 11,455.00 20,766.00 DANE COM FEES100-52100-50241
60.87 5,478.34 1,287.89 8,521.66 14,000.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330
66.63 10,011.86 2,445.36 19,988.14 30,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52100-50335
102.61 (1,247.93)4,843.68 49,047.93 47,800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340
49.42 13,600.93 (2,847.81)13,289.07 26,890.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52100-50390
100.00 (2,484.00)0.00 2,484.00 0.00 HOOPS WITH HERO'S100-52100-50393
100.00 (2,375.00)0.00 2,375.00 0.00 BUDDY BENCHES100-52100-50394



0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-52100-50395
100.00 (1,421.00)0.00 1,421.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52100-50396



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-52100-50397
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-52100-50398-30900000



68.23 890,800.16 259,075.22 1,912,993.84 2,803,794.00 Total Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT



Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION
62.59 30,953.80 6,278.40 51,779.20 82,733.00 SALARIES100-52200-50110
64.51 34,119.00 7,516.80 62,021.00 96,140.00 WAGES100-52200-50120
16.01 83,150.22 2,235.00 15,849.78 99,000.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50124
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52200-50126



100.00 (1,510.00)0.00 1,510.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52200-50127
0.00 8,850.00 0.00 0.00 8,850.00 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50129
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT100-52200-50130



70.03 9,391.57 2,677.50 21,948.43 31,340.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151
74.42 10,102.18 3,607.78 29,394.82 39,497.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52200-50152
36.67 2,077.24 84.98 1,202.76 3,280.00 TRAINING100-52200-50190
91.70 257.32 354.31 2,842.68 3,100.00 TELEPHONE100-52200-50210
0.00 1,425.00 0.00 0.00 1,425.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-52200-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52200-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52200-50216



40.64 2,968.00 352.00 2,032.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52200-50217
66.12 7,792.28 1,826.90 15,207.72 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-52200-50220
68.77 3,122.66 1,010.88 6,877.34 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240
1.05 2,869.53 0.00 30.47 2,900.00 DANE CAD100-52200-50241











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



59.77 4,023.11 489.63 5,976.89 10,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-52200-50245
150.80 (127.00)14.97 377.00 250.00 MISC EXPENSES100-52200-50300
45.31 191.40 0.00 158.60 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-52200-50310
86.84 325.71 214.29 2,149.29 2,475.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-52200-50320
41.24 4,407.02 317.17 3,092.98 7,500.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52200-50335
69.34 3,065.85 600.88 6,934.15 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52200-50340
32.50 540.00 260.00 260.00 800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-52200-50342
2.67 1,022.00 0.00 28.00 1,050.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52200-50390
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52200-50396



47.98 249,016.89 27,841.49 229,673.11 478,690.00 Total Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION



Dept 52400-INSPECTION
0.00 5,225.00 0.00 0.00 5,225.00 SALARIES100-52400-50110



62.26 23,479.01 4,697.60 38,739.99 62,219.00 WAGES100-52400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52400-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52400-50127



59.19 3,977.09 707.02 5,768.91 9,746.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52400-50151
69.41 5,422.20 1,537.60 12,300.80 17,723.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52400-50152
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52400-50215



61.16 38,103.30 6,942.22 60,009.70 98,113.00 Total Dept 52400-INSPECTION



Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS
0.00 5,225.00 0.00 0.00 5,225.00 SALARIES100-53200-50110



37.59 56,132.00 4,099.20 33,803.00 89,935.00 WAGES100-53200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53200-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53200-50127



36.27 8,762.54 606.06 4,987.46 13,750.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53200-50151
50.13 12,239.20 1,537.60 12,300.80 24,540.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53200-50152
100.00 (130.21)17.24 130.21 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53200-50200
53.84 6,923.39 1,050.19 8,076.61 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53200-50215
62.50 11,998.50 2,371.54 20,001.50 32,000.00 UTILITIES100-53200-50220
13.89 1,894.43 32.16 305.57 2,200.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2100-53200-50221
34.78 5,217.76 231.39 2,782.24 8,000.00 UTILITIES - DEPOT100-53200-50222
49.99 1,500.21 242.72 1,499.79 3,000.00 UTILITIES - FOOD PANTRY100-53200-50223
60.40 3,960.31 588.69 6,039.69 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53200-50340
40.37 6,559.10 266.82 4,440.90 11,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53200-50350



43.96 120,282.23 11,043.61 94,367.77 214,650.00 Total Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS



Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST
95.54 2,323.62 6,035.20 49,747.38 52,071.00 SALARIES100-53300-50110
85.16 68,867.67 47,424.74 395,161.33 464,029.00 WAGES100-53300-50120
33.56 10,963.41 232.55 5,536.59 16,500.00 OVERTIME100-53300-50126
28.81 10,049.12 685.88 4,066.88 14,116.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53300-50127
84.21 12,259.04 7,764.02 65,397.96 77,657.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151
64.41 61,571.34 13,710.90 111,448.66 173,020.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53300-50152
58.03 1,168.91 110.44 1,616.09 2,785.00 TELEPHONE100-53300-50210
18.82 4,546.00 0.00 1,054.00 5,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-53300-50214



32.13 30,882.87 1,526.50 14,617.13 45,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53300-50215
100.00 (90.00)0.00 90.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53300-50216











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 8/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-53300-50217
54.38 15,967.58 1,886.68 19,032.42 35,000.00 UTILITIES100-53300-50220
49.06 6,621.82 0.00 6,378.18 13,000.00 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - STREET100-53300-50290
77.29 4,088.48 63.00 13,911.52 18,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-53300-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PPE - PUBLIC WORKS100-53300-50302



84.02 767.00 646.35 4,033.00 4,800.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-53300-50310
52.58 20,862.85 2,959.29 23,137.15 44,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-53300-50335
85.38 9,649.78 8,145.79 56,350.22 66,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-5100-53300-50345



127.90 (837.03)466.77 3,837.03 3,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53300-50350
159.30 (10,081.39)0.00 27,081.39 17,000.00 TREE PURCHASES - STREETS100-53300-50360



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE CONSULTANT - STREETS100-53300-50361
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE GRANT INVENTORY - STREETS100-53300-50365



71.42 2,429.66 664.38 6,070.34 8,500.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-53300-50390
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 TOOL ALLOWANCE100-53300-50391
100.00 (791.66)217.00 791.66 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS AWARD EXPENSES100-53300-50392



76.32 251,219.07 92,539.49 809,858.93 1,061,078.00 Total Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST



Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53310-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53310-50215



47.22 42,225.83 0.00 37,774.17 80,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53310-50340



47.22 42,225.83 0.00 37,774.17 80,000.00 Total Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL



Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53400-50200



57.65 7,622.93 3,662.81 10,377.07 18,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53400-50340



57.65 7,622.93 3,662.81 10,377.07 18,000.00 Total Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS



Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-53420-50220



60.74 51,036.37 10,094.92 78,963.63 130,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53420-50340



60.74 51,036.37 10,094.92 78,963.63 130,000.00 Total Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING



Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS
100.00 (945.22)210.85 945.22 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53440-50340



100.00 (945.22)210.85 945.22 0.00 Total Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS



Dept 53620-SANITATION
58.23 221,357.60 44,144.10 308,642.40 530,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53620-50215
57.33 78,933.15 16,675.75 106,066.85 185,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53620-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53620-50340



58.00 300,290.75 60,819.85 414,709.25 715,000.00 Total Dept 53620-SANITATION











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54100-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES



Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER
69.73 18,844.40 5,272.01 43,411.60 62,256.00 SALARIES100-54600-50110
59.29 55,640.92 8,816.97 81,040.08 136,681.00 WAGES100-54600-50120
59.98 48,303.56 8,973.22 72,391.44 120,695.00 WAGES - SENIOR CASE MGMT.100-54600-50121
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-54600-50126



61.22 17,257.58 3,291.42 27,242.42 44,500.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151
60.63 26,024.88 5,202.34 40,081.12 66,106.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-54600-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-54600-50200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEAL SITE REVS-TO COUNTY100-54600-50201



100.00 (15,136.40)1,292.00 15,136.40 0.00 FOUNDATION GRANT100-54600-50202
35.52 4,513.72 208.37 2,486.28 7,000.00 KITCHEN FUND100-54600-50204
59.92 1,001.88 156.96 1,498.12 2,500.00 TELEPHONE100-54600-50210
66.65 1,000.44 53.86 1,999.56 3,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212
0.00 21,542.00 0.00 0.00 21,542.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-54600-50215



60.78 9,021.48 1,585.86 13,978.52 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-54600-50220
57.65 8,046.94 1,976.89 10,953.06 19,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54600-50240
92.56 148.77 250.00 1,851.23 2,000.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY100-54600-50313
15.90 2,522.95 203.43 477.05 3,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-54600-50315
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE100-54600-50325



62.04 3,795.95 471.28 6,204.05 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340
100.00 (289.97)9.75 289.97 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-54600-50342



0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-54600-50350



61.03 203,739.10 37,764.36 319,040.90 522,780.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



Dept 54910-CEMETERY
59.38 8,125.00 2,375.00 11,875.00 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54910-50240
76.23 3,802.81 1,241.71 12,197.19 16,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300



66.87 11,927.81 3,616.71 24,072.19 36,000.00 Total Dept 54910-CEMETERY



Dept 55100-CULTURE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-55100-50110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-55100-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55100-50151
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55100-50152
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MUSEUM100-55100-50720
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER100-55100-50726
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE100-55100-50727
0.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 HOLIDAY PROMOTION100-55100-50728
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SISTER CITY100-55100-50730
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY BAND100-55100-50731
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INDUSTRIAL PARK NORTH SIGN100-55100-50733
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY100-55100-50734
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ARTS COUNCIL100-55100-50735
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH CENTER100-55100-50736











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 10/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



0.00 7,300.00 0.00 0.00 7,300.00 Total Dept 55100-CULTURE



Dept 55200-PARKS
0.00 3,774.00 0.00 0.00 3,774.00 SALARIES100-55200-50110
0.00 45,235.00 0.00 0.00 45,235.00 WAGES100-55200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55200-50126



64.85 23,362.64 11,738.00 43,103.36 66,466.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55200-50128
25.78 9,623.70 897.96 3,342.30 12,966.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55200-50151
0.00 17,324.00 0.00 0.00 17,324.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55200-50240



92.52 1,046.91 3,115.29 12,953.09 14,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-55200-50245
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - PARKS100-55200-50290-31500000



100.00 (24.40)1.24 24.40 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-55200-50310
41.17 2,941.49 428.49 2,058.51 5,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55200-50335
58.78 11,130.02 2,778.39 15,869.98 27,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55200-50340
27.62 6,514.40 0.00 2,485.60 9,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-55200-50350



39.77 120,927.76 18,959.37 79,837.24 200,765.00 Total Dept 55200-PARKS



Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS
63.43 23,646.65 4,947.68 41,013.35 64,660.00 SALARIES100-55300-50110
64.01 18,224.39 3,931.20 32,414.61 50,639.00 WAGES100-55300-50120
46.55 3,207.00 723.00 2,793.00 6,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55300-50127
55.92 22,292.01 8,522.56 28,280.99 50,573.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55300-50128
109.00 (1,500.21)4,441.56 18,161.21 16,661.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55300-50151
62.35 9,162.95 1,896.51 15,172.05 24,335.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55300-50152
27.24 2,182.79 50.59 817.21 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55300-50210
18.57 570.00 0.00 130.00 700.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55300-50212
79.07 1,465.33 1,084.76 5,534.67 7,000.00 SALES TAX100-55300-50213
86.44 5,547.88 5,236.30 35,360.12 40,908.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-55300-50220
0.00 9,610.00 0.00 0.00 9,610.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55300-50240



432.55 (3,325.52)125.48 4,325.52 1,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55300-50300
64.96 525.54 131.91 974.46 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55300-50335



80.34 6,162.40 3,397.26 25,174.60 31,337.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55300-50340
100.00 (616.35)0.00 616.35 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-55300-50341



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-55300-50342
100.00 0.00 (1,000.00)8,000.00 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3100-55300-50343
67.54 2,759.19 1,486.10 5,740.81 8,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4100-55300-50344
6.00 3,760.10 239.90 239.90 4,000.00 POOL SINKING FUND100-55300-50930



68.43 103,674.15 35,214.81 224,748.85 328,423.00 Total Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS



Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER
61.18 4,430.15 873.12 6,980.85 11,411.00 SALARIES100-55400-50110
62.03 25,035.20 4,958.40 40,906.80 65,942.00 WAGES100-55400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55400-50126



73.84 4,762.67 1,402.80 13,446.33 18,209.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55400-50127
63.95 4,531.92 963.12 8,038.08 12,570.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55400-50151
63.29 8,205.13 1,768.23 14,145.87 22,351.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55400-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND - YOUTH CTR100-55400-50203



46.94 1,591.70 0.00 1,408.30 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55400-50210
100.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55400-50215











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 11/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



58.17 4,016.13 683.68 5,583.87 9,600.00 UTILITIES100-55400-50220
48.03 2,078.78 381.58 1,921.22 4,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55400-50240
0.00 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 4,300.00 RENT EXPENSE100-55400-50316



100.00 (0.50)0.00 0.50 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55400-50340



65.80 58,951.18 11,030.93 113,431.82 172,383.00 Total Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER



Dept 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES
3.71 78,602.00 3,028.00 3,028.00 81,630.00 SALARIES100-55500-50110



64.84 17,067.44 4,334.42 31,475.56 48,543.00 WAGES100-55500-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55500-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55500-50127



64.76 5,638.55 786.00 10,361.45 16,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55500-50128
35.12 10,722.88 1,166.97 5,804.12 16,527.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151
31.39 26,884.20 1,537.60 12,300.80 39,185.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55500-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING100-55500-50190



58.37 749.34 47.89 1,050.66 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-55500-50210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 POSTAGE100-55500-50211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55500-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55500-50215



11.20 5,327.72 123.04 672.28 6,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-55500-50216
84.78 1,217.39 64.97 6,782.61 8,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55500-50240
28.94 30,554.72 1,473.50 12,445.28 43,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-55500-50320
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-55500-50330
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55500-50340



32.19 176,764.24 12,562.39 83,920.76 260,685.00 Total Dept 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES



Dept 56300-PLANNING
78.39 18,063.21 7,945.59 65,529.79 83,593.00 SALARIES100-56300-50110
78.10 15,228.30 6,684.59 54,297.70 69,526.00 WAGES100-56300-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-56300-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-56300-50127



76.10 5,287.01 2,059.19 16,837.99 22,125.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151
72.83 9,179.40 3,075.20 24,601.60 33,781.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-56300-50152
61.37 1,351.98 0.00 2,148.02 3,500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212
40.20 747.51 0.00 502.49 1,250.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-56300-50330
52.26 1,288.93 149.46 1,411.07 2,700.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-56300-50335
98.95 147.09 5,869.46 13,852.91 14,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-56300-50340



77.74 51,293.43 25,783.49 179,181.57 230,475.00 Total Dept 56300-PLANNING



Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY
11.13 71,100.00 0.00 8,900.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59200-50930



11.13 71,100.00 0.00 8,900.00 80,000.00 Total Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY



Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 2,366,686.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59300-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59300-50931
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59300-50932











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 12/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59300-50935



100.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 2,366,686.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE



Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
49.83 85,536.22 0.00 84,954.78 170,491.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-OPERA HOUSE100-59400-50930
100.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE-CAPITAL OUTLAY100-59400-50931
100.00 0.00 0.00 219,500.00 219,500.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY-CONSTRUCTION100-59400-50932
100.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER TO EMS100-59400-50944



87.23 85,536.22 0.00 584,454.78 669,991.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
100.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-SICK LEAVE100-59500-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59500-50931
49.64 24,072.63 0.00 23,727.37 47,800.00 TRANSFER TO PS BUILDING100-59500-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59500-50933



100.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION100-59500-50934
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59500-50935



100.00 0.00 0.00 567,747.00 567,747.00 TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND100-59500-50936
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT -  LIBRARY GIFT FUND100-59500-50937
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - CURB & GUTTER FUND100-59500-50938
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - SIDEWALK FUND100-59500-50939
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 TRANSFER TO LANDMARKS100-59500-50943



96.06 28,072.63 0.00 684,474.37 712,547.00 Total Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59510
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 TRANSFER TO RDA100-59510-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59510-50933



0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 Total Dept 59510



Dept 59800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59800-50932



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59800



73.55 3,407,606.74 718,672.22 9,473,639.26 12,881,246.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 7,473,959.10 (500,647.19)(7,473,959.10)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



73.55 3,407,606.74 718,672.22 9,473,639.26 12,881,246.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
15.52 10,881,565.84 218,025.03 1,999,680.16 12,881,246.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 13/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 215-00000-43534
100.00 0.00 0.00 219,116.00 219,116.00 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES215-00000-43720
99.97 3.00 0.00 8,714.00 8,717.00 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES215-00000-43725
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCLS DIRECT CASH GRANTS215-00000-43730



100.00 (395.93)0.00 395.93 0.00 MISC. REVENUE215-00000-46110
70.37 6,813.82 3,018.52 16,186.18 23,000.00 FINES215-00000-46710
82.52 699.04 750.08 3,300.96 4,000.00 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST215-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS215-00000-48500



100.00 0.00 0.00 567,747.00 567,747.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND215-00000-49210
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 SURPLUS215-00000-49300



95.65 37,119.93 3,768.60 815,460.07 852,580.00 Total Dept 00000



95.65 37,119.93 3,768.60 815,460.07 852,580.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55110



64.34 27,301.99 6,043.20 49,270.01 76,572.00 SALARIES215-55110-50110
60.35 148,441.51 28,086.59 225,982.49 374,424.00 WAGES215-55110-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME215-55110-50126



82.71 7,939.27 5,131.03 37,980.73 45,920.00 WAGES - PART TIME215-55110-50127
0.83 13,884.15 0.00 115.85 14,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY215-55110-50128



61.64 25,927.27 5,251.56 41,662.73 67,590.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151
64.75 30,576.18 6,018.18 56,155.82 86,732.00 HEALTH INSURANCE215-55110-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES215-55110-50200



69.94 240.48 79.81 559.52 800.00 TELEPHONE215-55110-50210
59.31 162.77 29.46 237.23 400.00 POSTAGE215-55110-50211
72.34 442.51 167.88 1,157.49 1,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212
59.07 204.65 17.90 295.35 500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2215-55110-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3215-55110-50217
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHARED DELIVERY AND OUTREACH215-55110-50218



65.34 6,932.83 2,557.97 13,067.17 20,000.00 UTILITIES215-55110-50220
47.80 3,654.01 115.13 3,345.99 7,000.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2215-55110-50221
101.82 (16.34)48.71 916.34 900.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE215-55110-50240
47.74 5,226.34 1,821.85 4,773.66 10,000.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250
99.57 197.81 39.00 46,302.19 46,500.00 TECHNOLOGY COSTS215-55110-50289
43.99 280.03 87.64 219.97 500.00 MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300
106.20 (216.94)403.04 3,716.94 3,500.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313
99.94 0.24 99.76 399.76 400.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES215-55110-50320
90.47 571.62 0.00 5,428.38 6,000.00 PERIODICALS215-55110-50326
98.73 100.96 0.00 7,843.04 7,944.00 E-RESOURCES215-55110-50327
73.86 3,319.54 1,157.96 9,380.46 12,700.00 AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-50328
63.28 16,925.73 3,188.67 29,174.27 46,100.00 BOOKS215-55110-50329
94.13 205.46 242.33 3,294.54 3,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES215-55110-50340
39.29 121.43 0.00 78.57 200.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1215-55110-50341
69.55 1,370.38 399.45 3,129.62 4,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2215-55110-50342
7.15 8,633.28 0.00 664.72 9,298.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT215-55110-50810



25.76 3,712.23 1,034.64 1,287.77 5,000.00 CAPITAL- COMPUTERS215-55110-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY215-55110-50900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND215-55110-50930



64.09 306,139.39 62,021.76 546,440.61 852,580.00 Total Dept 55110











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 14/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Expenditures



64.09 306,139.39 62,021.76 546,440.61 852,580.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (269,019.46)(58,253.16)269,019.46 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



64.09 306,139.39 62,021.76 546,440.61 852,580.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
95.65 37,119.93 3,768.60 815,460.07 852,580.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 15/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



78.75 144,260.00 190,506.50 534,700.00 678,960.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742
84.87 6,808.00 27,544.00 38,192.00 45,000.00 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER TAXABLE SALES245-00000-46910



121.71 (19,542.09)50,939.09 109,542.09 90,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920
38.31 9,254.00 5,746.00 5,746.00 15,000.00 ANNUAL PUBLICATION245-00000-46930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPONSORSHIP - FESTIVAL245-00000-46940



55.63 887.50 0.00 1,112.50 2,000.00 TAX EXEMPT SALES245-00000-46990
100.00 (15.67)0.00 15.67 0.00 INTEREST245-00000-48110
27.21 3,639.75 (21.75)1,360.25 5,000.00 DONATIONS245-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED245-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS245-00000-49120



49.83 85,536.22 0.00 84,954.78 170,491.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND245-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OPERA HOUSE RESV245-00000-49246
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS245-00000-49300



77.07 230,827.71 274,713.84 775,623.29 1,006,451.00 Total Dept 00000



77.07 230,827.71 274,713.84 775,623.29 1,006,451.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



63.08 27,551.60 5,707.20 47,068.40 74,620.00 SALARIES245-55190-50110
114.93 (7,584.40)7,202.31 58,373.40 50,789.00 WAGES245-55190-50120



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME245-55190-50126
0.00 25,158.00 0.00 0.00 25,158.00 WAGES - PART TIME245-55190-50127



47.41 6,311.00 1,530.00 5,689.00 12,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY245-55190-50128
82.39 3,356.69 1,942.73 15,704.31 19,061.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 245-55190-50151
86.79 3,306.56 2,716.68 21,733.44 25,040.00 HEALTH INSURANCE245-55190-50152
93.45 163.63 393.04 2,336.37 2,500.00 TELEPHONE245-55190-50210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL245-55190-50214



40.14 20,952.71 1,066.10 14,047.29 35,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216
28.33 7,167.34 0.00 2,832.66 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE245-55190-50240
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS245-55190-50245
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC EXPENSES245-55190-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLANNING DEPT. SERVICES245-55190-50301



69.96 28,542.64 10,767.52 66,457.36 95,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS245-55190-50315
35.08 3,894.93 352.90 2,105.07 6,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES245-55190-50320
100.83 (124.60)3,170.71 15,124.60 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES245-55190-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2245-55190-50342
93.73 939.93 2,541.05 14,060.07 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-ADVERTISING245-55190-50343
54.43 221,713.50 34,750.00 264,854.50 486,568.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344
69.66 13,774.70 471.55 31,632.30 45,407.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-HOSPITALITY245-55190-50345
41.32 2,934.10 589.45 2,065.90 5,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES245-55190-50346
23.19 37,868.06 475.72 11,431.94 49,300.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/RENTAL245-55190-50347
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE245-55190-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND245-55190-50930



59.24 395,926.39 73,676.96 575,516.61 971,443.00 Total Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



59.24 395,926.39 73,676.96 575,516.61 971,443.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 16/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND



571.60 (165,098.68)201,036.88 200,106.68 35,008.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



59.24 395,926.39 73,676.96 575,516.61 971,443.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
77.07 230,827.71 274,713.84 775,623.29 1,006,451.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 17/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-00000-48110
52.09 12,888.38 0.00 14,015.62 26,904.00 REBATE300-00000-48113
100.00 0.00 0.00 48,783.00 48,783.00 TOWNSHIP SHARE FIRE STATION300-00000-48115



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING300-00000-48200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME300-00000-48220



69.30 17,892.00 5,113.00 40,392.00 58,284.00 MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS300-00000-48912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS300-00000-48914
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE300-00000-49100



75.70 32,103.00 0.00 100,000.00 132,103.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS300-00000-49203
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 2,366,686.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND300-00000-49210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND300-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2300-00000-49220



100.00 0.00 0.00 440,479.00 440,479.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #3300-00000-49223
100.00 0.00 0.00 105,483.00 105,483.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4300-00000-49224



0.00 164,364.00 0.00 0.00 164,364.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER300-00000-49225
100.00 (8,075.00)0.00 8,075.00 0.00 TRANFER IN FROM UTILITIES300-00000-49228



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS300-00000-49300



93.44 219,172.38 5,113.00 3,123,913.62 3,343,086.00 Total Dept 00000



93.44 219,172.38 5,113.00 3,123,913.62 3,343,086.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL



106.87 (182,110.03)0.00 2,833,210.03 2,651,100.00 PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610



106.87 (182,110.03)0.00 2,833,210.03 2,651,100.00 Total Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL



Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES
58.50 221,378.55 16,006.25 312,078.45 533,457.00 INTEREST300-58200-50620
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PAYMENT TO REFUNDING ESCROW300-58200-50621



58.39 222,378.55 16,006.25 312,078.45 534,457.00 Total Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES



Dept 58290
100.00 (52,094.11)625.00 52,094.11 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES300-58290-50630



100.00 (52,094.11)625.00 52,094.11 0.00 Total Dept 58290



Dept 58300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL300-58300-50610
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-58300-50620



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58300



Dept 59220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND300-59220-50930











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 18/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditures



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59220



100.37 (11,825.59)16,631.25 3,197,382.59 3,185,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



46.64 230,997.97 (11,518.25)(73,468.97)157,529.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.37 (11,825.59)16,631.25 3,197,382.59 3,185,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
93.44 219,172.38 5,113.00 3,123,913.62 3,343,086.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 19/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES400-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS400-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 400-00000-43534
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE400-00000-46110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL400-00000-47323



100.00 (26,708.42)8,109.37 26,708.42 0.00 INTEREST400-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY400-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARK DONATIONS400-00000-48531
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE400-00000-49100



122.12 (1,414,132.55)0.00 7,808,023.55 6,393,891.00 NOTE PROCEEDS400-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS400-00000-49203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND400-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND400-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OUTLAY FUND400-00000-49212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY400-00000-49213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT400-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND400-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER400-00000-49225
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - SP ASSESSMENT400-00000-49226
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND400-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS400-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS-LIBRARY400-00000-49602



122.53 (1,440,840.97)8,109.37 7,834,731.97 6,393,891.00 Total Dept 00000



122.53 (1,440,840.97)8,109.37 7,834,731.97 6,393,891.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



7.26 168,603.29 12,518.90 13,196.71 181,800.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/-ENGINEERING400-57100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57100-50820



7.26 168,603.29 12,518.90 13,196.71 181,800.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



Dept 57220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-FIRE400-57220-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57220



Dept 57330-STREETS
49.37 744,032.47 352,786.59 725,525.53 1,469,558.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-STREETS400-57330-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57330-50830



49.37 744,032.47 352,786.59 725,525.53 1,469,558.00 Total Dept 57330-STREETS



Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
100.00 (60,655.57)3,408.73 60,655.57 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57331-50830



100.00 (60,655.57)3,408.73 60,655.57 0.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 20/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION



0.00 (13,725.00)0.00 0.00 (13,725.00)CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57332-50820



0.00 (13,725.00)0.00 0.00 (13,725.00)Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION



Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57344-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS



Dept 57345-STORM WATER
18.13 281,755.58 59,238.92 62,400.42 344,156.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57345-50820



18.13 281,755.58 59,238.92 62,400.42 344,156.00 Total Dept 57345-STORM WATER



Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57391-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM



Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57410-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER



Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57415-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER



Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57500-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER



Dept 57620-PARKS
100.00 (3,650.35)777.00 3,650.35 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57620-50820



100.00 (3,650.35)777.00 3,650.35 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES400-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290



43.67 1,116,360.42 428,730.14 865,428.58 1,981,789.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 21/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND



157.96 (2,557,201.39)(420,620.77)6,969,303.39 4,412,102.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



43.67 1,116,360.42 428,730.14 865,428.58 1,981,789.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
122.53 (1,440,840.97)8,109.37 7,834,731.97 6,393,891.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 22/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES410-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE410-00000-43521
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE410-00000-43522
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS410-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- TAXI410-00000-43525
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- STREET DEPT FOUNDATION410-00000-43526
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE410-00000-46110



100.00 (110,681.00)0.00 110,681.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL410-00000-47323
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST410-00000-48110



100.00 (23,609.00)1,063.00 23,609.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY410-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.410-00000-48541
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS410-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS - FIRE STATION410-00000-49121



100.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND410-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND410-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY410-00000-49213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT410-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - IT RESERVE410-00000-49215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND410-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND410-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - K9 FUND410-00000-49252
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS410-00000-49300



167.15 (134,290.00)1,063.00 334,290.00 200,000.00 Total Dept 00000



167.15 (134,290.00)1,063.00 334,290.00 200,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



51.25 410,111.15 258,233.44 431,092.85 841,204.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-BUILDINGS410-57100-50820



51.25 410,111.15 258,233.44 431,092.85 841,204.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



Dept 57140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57140-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57140



Dept 57190
83.81 11,815.11 3,210.10 61,184.89 73,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57190-50820



83.81 11,815.11 3,210.10 61,184.89 73,000.00 Total Dept 57190



Dept 57191
74.32 3,671.16 0.00 10,626.84 14,298.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57191-50820



74.32 3,671.16 0.00 10,626.84 14,298.00 Total Dept 57191



Dept 57193











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 23/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57193-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57193



Dept 57210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT410-57210-50810



42.42 71,402.00 3,236.91 52,598.00 124,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - POLICE410-57210-50820



42.42 71,402.00 3,236.91 52,598.00 124,000.00 Total Dept 57210



Dept 57220
43.50 391,846.22 7,518.34 301,728.78 693,575.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - FIRE410-57220-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - FURNITURE410-57220-50825



43.50 391,846.22 7,518.34 301,728.78 693,575.00 Total Dept 57220



Dept 57230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57230-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57230



Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
77.46 113,291.15 113,013.15 389,349.85 502,641.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57331-50820



77.46 113,291.15 113,013.15 389,349.85 502,641.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS



Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57332-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION



Dept 57510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57510-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57510



Dept 57520
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57520-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57520



Dept 57620-PARKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57620-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 24/24Page
:



09/07/2017 05:06 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
08/31/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57630-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57630



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES410-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290



Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND410-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY410-59300-50932



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE



55.44 1,002,136.79 385,211.94 1,246,581.21 2,248,718.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



44.53 (1,136,426.79)(384,148.94)(912,291.21)(2,048,718.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



55.44 1,002,136.79 385,211.94 1,246,581.21 2,248,718.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
167.15 (134,290.00)1,063.00 334,290.00 200,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:



39.96 3,577,210.75 (1,174,151.43)(1,021,289.75)2,555,921.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



71.90 6,216,344.14 1,684,944.27 15,904,988.86 22,121,333.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
60.31 9,793,554.89 510,792.84 14,883,699.11 24,677,254.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS











Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.


Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl


CALL TO ORDER


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:


Finance Director LaBorde called the roll and noted that eight alderpersons were present with Hirsch,
Kittleson, O’Connor, and Truehl being absent and excused.


Finance Director LaBorde reviewed the tentative 2018 Budget Schedule. She noted that she will get out
the CIP dates for mid to late September.


Alderperson Johnson met with School Board Representative John Coughlin and are reaching out to the
members of the Ad Hoc City Council and School Board committee to obtain a frequency for meetings
and the subjects that will be discussed. They are trying to hold a meeting on September 6, 2017 to
develop a mission statement.


Alderperson Reeves reminded the Council to send Clerk Kropf their feedback and recommendations for
the Economic Developer position by August 30, 2017. This item will be addressed at the September 5,
2017 Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee meeting.


Finance Director LaBorde gave the Council an update regarding the Redevelopment Authority. The
RDA reviewed the status of various projects and will be holding joint meeting with the Council on
September 13, 2017.


President Swadley noted that there will be a meeting scheduled with the WI DOT and Forward
Development Group, to discuss access issues on Hwy 138 in regards to the Kettle Park West
development on September 8, 2017.


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record:
 Finance Committee (7/25/2017), Tree Commission (7/13/2017), Redevelopment Authority


(7/18/2017) Personnel Committee (6/5/2017, 6/20/2017, and 7/10/2017), Utilities Committee
(7/17/2017) and Public Works Committee (7/18/2017)


 June 2017 Treasurer’s Report
 July 2017 Treasurer’s Report
 Utilities Financial Report


Public Comment Period:







Dave Porterfield,4110 ½ Moha Ave, Madison; Spoke to the Council to follow up on the letter he sent
out today regarding the possible use of the Highway Trailer Building for subsidized housing. He noted
that he would need to conduct a feasibility study first.


CONSENT AGENDA


August 8, 2017 Council Minutes


Motion by Jenson, to approve the consent agenda, second by Boersma. Motion carried 8-0.


PUBLIC HEARING: to consider special assessments for sidewalks, driveways, aprons, carriage
walks, and curb and gutter regarding the street and utility construction for Giles Street from
Henry Street to Morris Street.


Mayor closed the council meeting and opened the Public Hearing to discuss the levy of special
assessments at 7:10 p.m. Director Scheel explained that the work on this street in particular has
already been completed, but the updates to the scope of the work would bring the street to
current standards. He noted that the bill amounts range from $599 to $1047.00. Residents were
informed of public hearing in a letter and a notice was published in the Hub. These citizens
would be able to pay their special assessments through November 1, 2018. No citizens
registered to speak during the public hearing. Mayor Olson closed the public hearing at 7:12 p.m.
and reopened the Common Council meeting.


OLD BUSINESS


O-8-2017- Amending Chapter 70-176 (47) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to parking
restrictions in Business Park North.


Motion by Jenson, to approve O-8-2017, second by Johnson. Chief Leck noted that this restriction had
been discussed in 2014, but was never brought to Council for final consideration. This area has already
been posted with the restriction, but needs the municipal code to reflect it as well. Motion carried 8-0.


O-9-2017- Creating Chapter 70-176 (73) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to parking
restrictions on the north side of the 300 block of West Taft Street.


Motion by Jenson, to approve O-9-2017, second by Engelberger. Chief Leck noted that this request
was brought forth by the Public Works Department. The cars that park along that side of the street
restrict the water flow during a rainfall and it is causing erosion of the curb. Alderperson Majewski
asked if this ordinance had been reviewed by the Public Works Committee. Public Works Director
Hebert gave an overview of the memo that was included in the packet. He noted that parking restrictions
are the sole responsibility of the Public Safety Committee and he felt that the Public Works Committee
did not need to review the ordinance. Motion carried 8-0.


NEW BUSINESS


R-128-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the installation of a
siren system in Racetrack Park to be funded and maintained by Dane County.







Motion by Reeves, to approve R-128-2017, second by Engelberger. Parks & Recreation Director Lynch
stated that Dane County Emergency Management wanted to use grant money to install a siren in the
community in a low income area. The committee felt it was a good location and that it was needed.
Chief Leck noted that this also will fill a void on the east side and this siren would reach into the
township. President Swadley asked if there was a list of reasons for activating the siren. Chief noted
that the County would activate the siren and that there is a list of issues as well as tones that are given
off. The City may want to consider another siren for the area in the future. Motion carried 8-0.


O-11-2017- Repeal and Remove Appendix F including all references, of the City of Stoughton
Municipal Zoning Ordinance.


Alderperson Engelberger offered O-11-2017 as a first reading and that this item will be back for Council
consideration on September 12, 2017. No action was taken.


O-12-2017- To amend City Ordinance Section 10-2 (d) Construction Standards- Terrace Trees which
requires the planting of terrace trees by the property owner seeking a building permit for previously
undeveloped lots within the City of Stoughton.


Alderperson Jenson offered O-12-2017 to the Council as a first reading.
Motion by Jenson, to table this item as there is conflicting language between the proposed ordinance and
Chapter 66 of the code that needs to be addressed prior to approval, second by Majewski. Motion carried
8-0.


R-121-2017- Resolution authorizing improvements and levying special assessments against
benefited property in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of curb and gutter, retaining
walls, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage walks, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water system
improvements for the 2017 Street and Utility Construction on Giles Street.


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-121-2017, second by Engelberger. Mayor noted that the
resolution was revised to add language to Section 4 related to installments. Majewski stated that
additional time was given for the residents to make a payment until November 1, 2018. Boersma
asked if underground utilities had been considered. Director Scheel noted that the lines were in
the alley area. Brian Hoops noted that home owners would have to improve their electric
services and would be an additional cost to the project. Majewski stated that the department may
want to consider that this be considered going forward. Engelberger noted that this has been
talked about and have asked Utilities Director to plan for this in the future. Reeves noted that the
question has been posed to the Director and he provided information. Motion carried on roll call
vote 8-0.


R-122-2017 – A resolution approving the 2018 Building Maintenance, 2018 Equipment Replacement,
2018 Capital Outlay Items and to authorize the purchase of 2018 items in 2017.


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-122-2017, second by Swadley. Majewski noted that the
Finance Committee approved this items unanimously and recommends approval as well. Motion
carried on a roll call vote 8-0.


R-123-2017 – A resolution to authorize and direct the proper city officials to write off the 2011 to
2016 Delinquent Personal property tax bills that have been proven to be uncollectible for a total







amount of $4,410.95


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-123-2017, second by Engelberger. Majewski noted that the
Finance Department has exhausted all avenues to try to collect this money, but must write off the
ones deemed uncollectible. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0.


R-124-2017- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division request by Brett
Olson for property located at 956 Vieum Road, Town of Dunkirk, Dane County, Wisconsin.


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-124-2017, second by Jenson. Director Scheel outlined the
area that the ETJ would apply to and that the Planning Commission recommended approval.
Motion carried 8-0.


R-125-2017- Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council approving a Certified
Survey Map (CSM) to combine the properties at 320 Dvorak Court, City of Stoughton.


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-125-2017, second by Majewski. Planning Director Scheel
noted that this is for the day care center and consolidates two parcels into one parcel. Motion
carried 8-0.


R-126-2017- Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council approving a Certified
Survey Map for property located at 1300 Nygaard Street, City of Stoughton.


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-126-2017, second by Jenson. Planning Director Scheel
explained that the property didn’t proceed with recording the CSM within a year prior and they
needed to reapply. The building permits for this project were approved even though the CSM had
not been recorded. Scheel noted that this type of accident would not happen again in the future.
Motion carried 8-0.


R-127-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement
with RHD Plumbing Inc. for the 2017 Nordic Ridge Park Shelter & Splash Pad.


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-127-2017, second by Swadley. Approved by Finance
Committee this evening. Director Scheel noted that various committees have reviewed this plan.
Developer wants to be operational next Spring. Boersma asked about bidding for the project.
Scheel noted that this was publicly bid and that they were the only bid. Swadley noted that
discussion took place at the Finance committee regarding adding the bid alternates to the project
and the committee decided to go with the bid as is. Majewski noted that he would like to see the
alternates added to save money in the long run.


Motion to amend by Majewski, to include the first alternate of $12,526 to add a steel roof and the
second alternate of $1,974 to complete the brick veneer on the shelter, which equals $14,500 as
noted in the memorandum from Director Scheel, with funding to come from capital outlay fund,
second by Engelberger. Amendment carried on a roll call vote of 8-0.


Original motion as amended carried on a roll call vote of 8-0.


Discussion and possible action to schedule a Committee of the Whole meeting regarding the
Highway Trailer building.







Mayor noted that Landmarks Commission had met on August 10th to hold a public hearing
concerning the Stoughton Highway Trailer complex and tabled the discussion until the Council
decided what the plan would be for that area. RDA also asked that the Council make a decision
on how to move forward. Council discussion included possibly having a Committee of the
Whole to discuss this issue further.


Boersma stated that it is imperative that the Council do take action on this issue, as the project
cannot move forward without Council consideration.
The RDA is looking to reach out to Gorman about rehabbing the building possibly, but couldn’t
do anything more until the state’s budget is done and approved.


Mayor noted that a date to have a Committee of the Whole could be established after Sept. 13th.
Chief Leck noted that this is a safety concern and it is hard even with the fence to keep people
out of the area. He stated that the longer the street is unavailable adds to response time to the
east side emergency calls. Majewski noted that even if the Council decided to demolish it could
take months to complete. Boersma suggested that the Council adjourn and move into a
Committee of the Whole meeting.


Swadley would like to have specific agenda items for the meeting, have Springsted present and
have LaBorde give financial update. Mayor noted that needs to be discussions with the RDA in
regards to the use of the building and how that item may need to be funded. Johnson would
prefer discussion with Council only as the council should come up with idea of what they want.
Bartlett noted he has a commitment on the 13th and will supply questions to Council President
Swadley.


Moved by Jenson, second by Jenson to hold Joint Committee of the Whole and RDA meeting at
on September 13, 2017 at 6pm, second by Boersma. Swadley wants to know what to accomplish
at the meeting. Majewski feels that the Council needs to know what the finances are and Jenson
would like to know the future of the building before any decisions are made.


Attorney Dregne noted that the City may not have the complete financial picture until developers
who are interested in the property have completed a project plan. The City may want to go
through the RFP process with a different plan and what is the role of this building in the process.
Reeves would like to see a traffic study of the riverfront development area. Director Scheel
noted that staff would need project plan information prior to being able to do traffic study.
Mayor noted that public safety will also need to make a presentation at the meeting. Johnson
stated that she is concerned with the density in the proposed development.


Motion carried on a roll call vote 5-3 with Bartlett, Johnson and Swadley voting noe.


ADJOURNMENT


Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the August 22, 2017 Common Council meeting, second by Reeves.
Motion carried 8-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 8:17pm.








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\8-22-2017\09a-O-11-2017-Zoning Amend Appendix F 2017.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Repeal and Remove Appendix F including all references, of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning
Ordinance


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend approval 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O -11- 2017 1st Reading:


2nd Reading:


August 22, 2017


September 12, 2017


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Appendix F (attached) is hereby repealed and removed including all references from the City of


Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 78.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk, Lana Kropf







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2017\8-14-17\Planning Info\Ordinance Amend Appendix F Council Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 15, 2017


To: Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the August 22, 2017 Common Council Meeting.


Request to amend the zoning code to remove Appendix F, Procedural Checklists and
references to Appendix F.
This request to remove the procedural checklists and references will allow staff to create
applications that can be changed as need. The procedural checklists are cumbersome and
inaccurate. The ordinance and Planning minutes are provided. Planning Commission and staff
recommend approval.







NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, August 14,
2017 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building,
Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to review a proposed amendment
to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to
consider removal of Appendix F, Procedural Checklists, including all references within Chapter 78, of
the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance, Dane County, Wisconsin.


The ordinance amendment is proposed to remove Appendix F to allow staff to convert the procedural
checklist to an application format and make changes when necessary without going through an
ordinance amendment. Additionally, the appendix is not consistent with other parts of the zoning
ordinance.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421.


The proposed amendment may be viewed at http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-commission


Published July 20, 2017 Hub
Published July 27, 2017 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning Ord. Amend Appendix F - Procedural Checklists.doc







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\Appendix F 2017.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Repeal and Remove Appendix F including all references, of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning
Ordinance


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend approval - 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - - 2017 Date
Introduced:


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Appendix F (attached) is hereby repealed and removed including all references from the City of


Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk, Lana Kropf







Page 1


Appendix F - Procedural Checklists


• Process for Proposal Review within the Downtown Design Overlay District


• Procedural Checklist for Amendment of Zoning Regulations


• Procedural Checklist for Amendment of Official Zoning Map


• Procedural Checklist for Zoning Permit Review and Approval


• Procedural Checklist for Conditional Use Review and Approval


• Procedural Checklist for Temporary Use Review and Approval


• Procedural Checklist for Site Plan Review and Approval


• Procedural Checklist for Variance Review and Approval


• Procedural Checklist for Planned Development Review and Approval


City of Stoughton Process for Proposal Review within Downtown Design Overlay District
(Requirements per Section 78-517)


Procedure


Type of Proposal


Renovation 1 Design 2 Project 3


1. Optional meeting with the Department of


Planning and Development to confirm type of


proposal.


Recommended Recommended Recommended


1. Optional meeting with Plan Commission to


discuss proposal
No Optional Recommended


2. Submit building permit application to the


Department of Planning and Development, including:
No Yes Yes


a. Color photos/drawings of existing property, with


close-ups of details
No Yes Yes


b. Drawings/depictions of proposed changes to the


site & bldg. exterior
No Yes Yes


c. For new projects or additions provide Site Plan


including:


1) Title block with name of current property owner


and Applicant;


No No Yes







Page 2


2) Date of original plan graphic and date of most


recent revision;


3) North arrow and graphic scale;


4) Property lines and right-of-way lines (with


distances & bearings);


5) Easements;


6) Existing and proposed buildings, structures and


paved areas;


7) Required building setback lines;


8) Legal description of the property;


9) Location, size, type and orientation of all exterior


signage;


10) Location, type and orientation of all exterior


lighting;


11) Location of all vehicle access drives, circulation


areas, loading areas and parking stalls;


12) Location of all outdoor storage and display


areas (including trash facilities);


13) Location and purpose of all drainage facilities;


14) Location of all permanent green space areas;


and,


15) Site Summary Data: Lot Area, Floor Area, Floor


Area Ratio, Impervious Surface Area, Impervious


Surface Ratio


d. Landscaping Plan showing the location, size and


type of plants
No No Yes


e. Written description of proposal, including


exterior materials & colors
No Yes Yes


f. Written justification of proposal answering: How


does the proposal comply with the design standards?
No Yes Yes


3. Review and action by the zoning


administrator/City Staff
No Yes Yes


4. Review and action by the Landmarks Commission


on aesthetics (Certificate of Appropriateness) 4
Yes/No 4 Yes/No 4 Yes/No 4







Page 3


5. Review and action by the plan commission on site


design
No No Yes


6. If proposal is approved:


a. Record documents with Register of Deeds;


b. Work must start within 365 days and be


complete within 730 days;


c. Conditions of approval run with the property.


If the proposal is denied: It may not be


resubmitted for 12 months.


No Yes Yes


KEY: Yes: Step is required. No: Step is not required.


1 Only a replacement to or maintenance of the exterior of a property.


2 Only a change in the appearance of a property.


3 Modification to the physical configuration of a property.


4 Yes = for properties which are locally-recognized landmarks. No = for properties which are not locally-
recognized landmarks.


(Ord. No. 0-4-2013, § 1(Att.), 3-12-2013)


City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Amendment of Zoning Regulations
(Requirements per Section 78-902)


This form is designed to be used by the applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application to amend
the Zoning Ordinance text and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III are to be used by the
applicant to submit a complete application; Parts I - IV are to be used by the City when processing said
application.


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Pre-submittal staff meeting scheduled


Date of Meeting:


____________


Time of Meeting:


____________


Date:


____________


By:


____________


Follow-up staff meetings scheduled


Date of Meeting:


____________


Time of Meeting:


____________


Date:


____________


By:


____________







Page 4


Date of Meeting:


____________


Time of Meeting:


____________


Date:


____________


By:


____________


Date of Meeting:


____________


Time of Meeting:


____________


Date:


____________


By:


____________


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator
Date:


____________


By:


____________


Application fee of $ ____________ received by City Treasurer
Date:


____________


By:


____________


Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement


executed:


Date: ____________ By: ____________


II. Application Submittal Packet Requirements For City and Applicant Use


Prior to submitting the 20 final complete applications as certified by the zoning administrator, the
applicant shall submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft
final application packet based upon staff review and comments.


Initial Packet (5 copies


to Zoning


Administrator)


Date: ____________ By: ____________


Draft Final Packet (1


copy to Zoning


Administrator)


Date: ____________ By: ____________


□ □  
(a) A copy of the provisions of the current Zoning Ordinance which are to be


amended:


□ With said provisions clearly indicated in a manner which is clearly 


reproducible with a photocopier.


□ □ (b) A copy of the text which is proposed to replace the current text.







Page 5


□ □ (c) Written justification for the proposed text amendment


□Indica�ng reasons why the applicant believes the proposed text amendment 


is in harmony with the recommendations of the City of Stoughton


Comprehensive Plan, particularly as evidenced by compliance with the


standards set out in Section 78-902(4)(c)1.-5.


(See following page for part III)


III. Justification of the Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment for Applicant Use.


1. How does the proposed Official Zoning Ordinance amendment further the purposes of the Zoning
Ordinance as outlined in Section 78-005?


_____


_____


_____


2. How does the proposed text amendment further the purposes of the general article 0 n which the
amendment is proposed to be located?


_____


_____


_____


3. How does the proposed text amendment further the purposes of the specific Section in which the
amendment is proposed to be located?


_____


_____


_____


4. Which of the following has arisen that are not properly addressed in the current zoning text?


The provisions of the Zoning Ordinance should be brought into conformity with the
Comprehensive Plan. (If a factor related to the proposed amendment, note pertinent portions of
the Comprehensive Plan.)


A change has occurred in the land market, or other factors have arisen which require a new form
of development, a new type of land use, or a new procedure to meet said change(s).


New methods of development or providing infrastructure make it necessary to alter the Zoning
Ordinance to meet these new factors.


Changing governmental finances require amending the Zoning Ordinance to meet the needs of
the government in terms of providing and affording public services.







Page 6


_____


_____


_____


5. If the proposed text amendment is concerned with the provisions of Articles II and/or III: how does
the proposed amendment maintain the desired overall consistency of land uses, land use
intensities, and land use impacts within the pertinent zoning districts?


_____


_____


_____


IV. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Receipt of final application packet by Zoning Administrator
Date:


____________


By:


____________


Receipt of 20 copies of final application by Zoning Administrator
Date:


____________


By:


____________


Certification of complete final application packet and required


copies to Zoning Administrator by City Clerk


Date:


____________


By:


____________


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet)
Date:


____________


By:


____________


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet)
Date:


____________


By:


____________


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk
Date:


____________


By:


____________


Class 2 legal notice published on ____________ and


____________


Date:


____________


By:


____________


City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Amendment of Official Zoning Map
(Requirements per Section 78-903)


This form is designed to be used by the applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application to amend
the Official Zoning Map and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III are to be used by the
applicant to submit a complete application; Parts I - IV are to be used by the City when processing said
application.







Page 7


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Resubmitted staff meeting scheduled


Date of Meeting:


____________


Time of Meeting:


____________


Date:


____________


By:


____________


Follow-up staff meetings scheduled


Date of Meeting:


____________


Time of Meeting:


____________


Date:


____________


By:


____________


Date of Meeting:


____________


Time of Meeting:


____________


Date:


____________


By:


____________


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator
Date:


____________


By:


____________


Application fee of $ ____________ received by City Treasurer
Date:


____________


By:


____________


Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement


executed:


Date:


____________


By:


____________


II. Application Submittal Packet Requirements for City and Applicant Use


Prior to submitting the 20 final complete applications as certified by the zoning administrator, the
applicant shall submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft
final application packet based upon staff review and comments.


Initial Packet (5 copies


to Zoning


Administrator)


Date: ____________ By: ____________


Draft Final Packet (1


copy to Zoning


Administrator)


Date: ____________ By: ____________


□ □ (a) A copy of the Current Zoning Map of the subject property and vicinity:







Page 8


□ Showing all lands for which the zoning is proposed to be amended.


□ Showing all other lands within 300 feet of the subject property.


□ Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of said


lands.


□ Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


□ Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 800 ft.


□ All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


□ Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


□ □  
(b) A copy of the Planned Land Use Map of the subject property and


vicinity.


□ □ (c) Written justification for the proposed text amendment


□* Indica�ng reasons why the applicant believes the proposed map


amendment is in harmony with the recommendations of the City of


Stoughton Master Comprehensive Plan, particularly as evidenced by


compliance with the standards set out in Section 78-903(4)(c)1.-3.


II. Justification of the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for Applicant Use


1. How does the proposed Official Zoning Map amendment further the purposes of the Zoning
Ordinance as outlined in Section 78-005 (and, for floodplains or wetlands, the applicable rules
and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA))?


_____


_____


_____


2. Which of the following has arisen that are not properly addressed in the current Official Zoning
Map? (Please provide explanation in space below.)


a) The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity with the
Comprehensive Plan.







Page 9


b) A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map. (That is, an area is developing
in a manner and purpose different from that for which it is mapped.) NOTE: If this reason is
cited, it must be demonstrated that the discussed inconsistency between actual land use
and designated zoning is not intended, as the City may intend to stop an undesirable land
use pattern from spreading.


c) Factors have changed, (such as the availability of new data, the presence of new roads or
other infrastructure, additional development, annexation, or other zoning changes), making
the subject property more appropriate for a different zoning district.


d) Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an Amendment to the
Official Zoning Map.


_____


_____


_____


3. How does the proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintain the desired consistency
of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject
property?


_____


_____


_____


(See following page for part IV)


IV. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Receipt of 5 full-scale copies in blue line or blackline of complete


final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


____________


By:


____________


Receipt of 20 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" by 17" graphics


copies of final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


____________


By:


____________


Certification of complete final application packet and required


copies to Zoning Administrator by City Clerk


Date:


____________


By:


____________


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet)
Date:


____________


By:


____________


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet)
Date:


____________


By:


____________


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk
Date:


____________


By:


____________







Page 10


Class 2 legal notice published on ____________ and


____________


Date:


____________


By:


____________


City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Zoning Permit Review and Approval
(Requirements per Section 78-904)


This form should be used by the applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a zoning
permit and by the City to process said application. Parts I and III should be used by the applicant to submit
a complete application; Parts I - III should be used by the City as a guide when processing said application.


I. GENERAL INFORMATION


Applicant Name: _____


Applicant Address: _____


Property Owner Name: _____


Property Owner Address: _____


Architect Name: _____


Architect Address: _____


Engineer Name: _____


Engineer Address: _____


Contractor Name: _____


Contractor Address: _____


Description of the site (lot, block, recorded subdivision or metes and bounds):


_____


_____


Address of the subject site: _____


Type of structure: _____


Existing and proposed operation or use of the structure or site: _____


_____


_____


Number of existing and proposed employees: _____


Zoning district within which the subject site lies: _____


II. RECORDATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES







Page 11


____________ Pre-submittal staff meeting scheduled:


Date of Meeting:


____________


Time of Meeting:


____________


Date:


____________


by:


____________


Follow-up pre-submittal staff meetings scheduled for:


Date of Meeting:


____________


Time of Meeting:


____________


Date:


____________


by:


____________


Date of Meeting:


____________


Time of Meeting:


____________


Date:


____________


by:


____________


____________
Application form filed with


Zoning Administrator:


Date:


____________


by:


____________


____________


Application fee of $


____________ received by City


Treasurer:


Date:


____________


by:


____________


____________


Reimbursement of


professional consultant costs


agreement executed:


Date:


____________


by:


____________


III. PERMIT SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS


Plat of survey prepared by a land surveyor registered in Wisconsin showing the location, boundaries,
dimensions, uses and size of the following:


• Subject site


• Existing and proposed structures


• Existing and proposed easements


• Streets and other public ways


• Off-street parking, loading areas, and driveways


• Existing highway access restrictions


• High water, channel floodway, and floodplain boundaries


• Existing and proposed street, side, and rear yards







Page 12


• Type, slope and boundaries of soils shown in the Dane County Soils Survey prepared by the United
States Department of Agriculture Soil Conservation Service.


Additional information as requested by the plan commission or Zoning Administrator:


* _____


* _____


* _____


* _____


City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Conditional Use Review and Approval
(Requirements per Section 78-905)


This form is designed to be used by the applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a
conditional use and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III are to be used by the applicant
to submit a complete application; Parts I - IV are to be used by the City when processing said application.


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Presubmittal staff meeting scheduled


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Follow-up staff meetings scheduled


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: _____ By: _____


Application fee of $ ____________ received by City Treasurer Date: _____ By: _____


Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement executed: Date: _____ By: _____


II. Application Submittal Packet Requirements for City and Applicant Use







Page 13


Prior to submitting the 20 final complete applications as certified by the zoning administrator, the applicant
shall submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft final application
packet based upon staff review and comments.


Initial Packet (5 copies to Zoning Administrator) Date: _____ By: _____


Draft Final Packet (1 copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: _____ By: _____


□ □ (a) A map of the proposed conditional use:


□ Showing all lands for which the zoning is proposed to be amended. 


□ Showing all other lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject property. 


□ Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of said lands as they appear on the 


current records of the Register of Deeds of Dane County (as provided by the City of Stoughton).


□ Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier. 


□ Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 800 �. 


□ All lot dimensions of the subject property provided. 


□ Graphic scale and north arrow provided. 


□ 
□ (b) A map, such as the Planned Land Use Map, of the generalized location of the subject property


in relation to the City as a whole.


□ 
□ (c) A written description of the proposed conditional use describing the type of activities,


buildings, and structures proposed for the subject property and their general locations.


□ 


□ (d) A site plan (conforming to the requirements of Section 78-908(3)) of the subject property as


proposed for development OR if the proposed conditional use is a large development (per Sections


78-205(11)) or a group development (per Section 78-205(12)) a proposed preliminary plat or


conceptual plat may be substituted for the required site plan, provided said plat contains all


information required on said site plan per Section 78-908.


□ □ (e) Written justification for the proposed conditional use:







Page 14


□ Indica�ng reasons why the applicant believes the proposed condi�onal use is appropriate with 


the recommendations of the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, particularly as evidenced by


compliance with the standards set out in Section 78-905(4)(b)1.-6.


III. Justification of the Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment for Applicant Use


4. How is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton
Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted,
or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City?


_____


_____


5. How is the proposed conditional use, in its specific location, in harmony with the purposed, goals,
objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant
to official notice by the City?


_____


_____


6. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site
plan (see Section 78-905(3)(d)), result in any substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby
property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public
improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety,
or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result
of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan, or any
other plan, program, map ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by
the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development?


_____


_____


_____


7. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property?


_____


_____


8. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property?


_____


_____







Page 15


9. Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use (as identified in Subsections 78-905(4)(b)1.5.), after
taking into consideration the applicant's proposal and any requirements recommended by the
applicant to ameliorate such impacts?


_____


_____


IV. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Receipt of 5 full-scale copies in blueline or blackline of complete final application


packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


_____


By:


_____


Receipt of 20 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" by 17" graphics) copies of final


application packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


_____


By:


_____


Certification of complete final application packet and required copies to Zoning


Administrator by City Clerk


Date:


_____


By:


_____


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet)
Date:


_____


By:


_____


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet)
Date:


_____


By:


_____


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk
Date:


_____


By:


_____


Class 2 legal notice published on ____________ and ____________
Date:


_____


By:


_____


Conditional Use recorded with the County Register of Deeds Office


City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Temporary Use Review and Approval (Requirements
per Section 78-906)


This form is designed to be used by the applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a
temporary use and by the City to process said application. Part II is to be used by the applicant to submit a
complete application; Parts I - III are to be used by the City when processing said application.


I. Recordation of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Presubmittal staff meeting scheduled







Page 16


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Follow-up staff meeting scheduled


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: _____ By: _____


Application fee of $ ____________ received by Zoning Administrator Date: _____ By: _____


Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement executed: Date: _____ By: _____


II. Application Submittal Packet Requirements for Applicant Use


The Applicant shall submit an application packet for staff review which includes the following information:


Application Packet (1 copy to


Zoning Administrator)
Date: _____ By: _____


□ (a) A map of the subject property:


□ Showing all lands for which the temporary use is proposed. 


□ Showing all other lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the 


subject property.


□ Indica�ng current zoning of the subject property and environs, and 


the


jurisdiction(s) which maintains that control.


□ Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


□ Map scale not less than one inch equals 800 feet. 


□ All lot dimensions of the subject property provided. 


□ Graphic scale and north arrow provided. 







Page 17


□  
(b) A map, such as the Planned Land Use Map, of the generalized


location of the subject property in relation to the City as a whole.


□ (c) A written description of the proposed temporary use:


□ Describing the type of ac�vi�es, buildings and structures proposed 


for the subject property and their general locations.


□  


(d) A site plan of the subject property as proposed for development


confirming to all requirements of Section 78-908(3). (See "Site Plan


Approval" checklist.)


III. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Certification of complete application by Zoning Administrator Date: ____________ By: ____________


City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Site Plan Review and Approval
(Requirements per Section 78-908)


This form is designed to be used by the applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a site
plan review and by the City to process said application. Part II is to be used by the applicant to submit a
complete application; Parts I - III are to be used by the City when processing said application.


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Presubmittal staff meeting scheduled


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Follow-up pre-submittal staff meetings scheduled


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Application form filed with City Treasurer Date: _____ By: _____


Application fee of $ ____________ received by Zoning Administrator Date: _____ By: _____







Page 18


Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement executed: Date: _____ By: _____


II. Application Submittal Packet Requirements for Applicants Use


Prior to submitting the 20 final complete applications as certified by the zoning administrator, the applicant
shall submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft final application
packet based upon staff review and comments.


Initial Packet (5 copies to Zoning Administrator) Date: _____ By: _____


Draft Final Packet (1 copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: _____ By: _____


□ □ (a) A written description of the intended use describing in reasonable detail the following:


□ Exis�ng zoning district(s) (and proposed zoning district(s) if different). 


□ Planned Land Use Map designa�on(s). 


□ Current land uses present on the subject property. 


□ Proposed land uses for the subject property (per Sec�on 78-206).


□ Projected number of residents, employees, and daily customers. 


□ Proposed amount of dwelling units, floor area, impervious surface area, and landscape surface 


area, and resulting site density, floor area ratio, impervious surface area ratio, and landscape


surface area ratio.


□ Opera�onal considera�ons rela�ng to hours of operation, projected normal and peak water


usage, sanitary sewer or septic loadings, and traffic generation.


□ Opera�onal considera�ons rela�ng to poten�al nuisance crea�on pertaining to noncompliance 


with the performance standards addressed in Article VII (Sections 78-701 through 721) including:


street access, traffic visibility, parking, loading, exterior storage, exterior lighting, vibration, noise,


air pollution, odor, electromagnetic radiation, glare and heat, fire and explosion, toxic or noxious


materials, waste materials, drainage, and hazardous materials.







Page 19


□ If no nuisances will be created (as indicated by complete and con�nuous compliance with the 


provisions of Article VII), then include the statement "The proposed development shall comply with


all requirements of Article VII".


□ Exterior building and fencing materials (Sec�ons 78-716 and 78-718).


□ Possible future expansion and related implica�ons for points above. 


□ Any other informa�on per�nent to adequate understanding by the plan commission of the


intended use and its relation to nearby properties.


□ 


□ (b) A Small Location Map at 11" x 17" showing the subject property, all properties within 300


feet, and illustrating its relationship to the nearest street intersection. (A photocopy of the


pertinent section of the City's Official Zoning Map with the subject property clearly indicated shall


suffice to meet this requirement.)


□ Property Site Plan drawing which includes the following: 


□ A �tle block which indicates the name, address and phone/fax number(s) of the current property


owner and/or agent(s) (developer, architect, engineer, planner) for project.


□ The date of the original plan and the latest date of revision to the plan. 


□ A north arrow and a graphic scale (not smaller than one inch equals 100 feet).


□ A reduc�on of the drawing at 11" x 17". 


□ A legal descrip�on of the subject property. 


□ All property lines and exis�ng and proposed right-of-way lines with bearings and dimensions


clearly labeled.


□ All exis�ng and proposed easement lines and dimensions with a key provided and explained on 


the margins of the plan as to ownership and purpose.


□ All required building setback lines. 


□ All exis�ng and proposed buildings, structures, and paved areas, including building entrances, 


walks, drives, decks, patios, fences, utility poles, drainage facilities, and walls.







Page 20


□ The location and dimension (cross-section and entry throat) of all access points onto public


streets.


□ The loca�on and dimension of all on-site parking (and off-site parking provisions if they are to be


employed), including a summary of the number of parking stalls provided versus required by the


Ordinance.


□ The loca�on and dimension of all loading and service areas on the subject property and labels 


indicating the dimension of such areas.


□ The loca�on of all outdoor storage areas and the design of all screening devices.


□ The loca�on, type, height, size and ligh�ng of all signage on the subject property. 


□ The loca�on, height, design/type, illumina�on power and orientation of all exterior lighting on


the subject property-including the clear demonstration of compliance with Section 78-707.


□ The loca�on and type of any permanently protected green space areas. 


□ The loca�on of exis�ng and proposed drainage facilities.


□ In the legend, data for the subject property on the following: 


a. Lot Area


b. Floor Area


c. Floor Area Ratio (b/a)


d. Impervious Surface Area


e. Impervious Surface Ratio (d/a)


f. Building height


□ □(d) A Detailed Landscaping Plan of the subject property: 


□ Scale same as main plan (> or equal to 1" equals 100'). 


□ Map reduc�on at 11" x 17". 







Page 21


□ Showing the loca�on of all required bufferyard and landscaping areas. 


□ Showing exis�ng and proposed Landscape Point fencing. 


□ Showing berm op�ons for mee�ng said requirements. 


□ Demonstra�ng complete compliance with the requirements of Ar�cle VI. 


□ Providing individual plant loca�ons and species, fencing types and heights, and berm heights. 


□ □(e) A Grading and Erosion Control Plan: 


□ Scale same as main plan (> or equal to 1" equals 100'). 


□ Map reduc�on at 11" x 17" 


□ Showing existing and proposed grades including retention walls and related devices, and erosion


control measures.


□ □ (f) Elevation Drawings of proposed buildings or remodeling of existing buildings:


□ Showing finished exterior treatment. 


□ With adequate labels provided to clearly depict exterior materials, texture, color and overall 


appearance.


□ Perspective renderings of the proposed project and/or photos of similar structures may be


submitted, but not in lieu of adequate drawings showing the actual intended appearance of the


buildings.


NOTE: Initiation of Land Use or Development Activity: Absolutely no land use or development activity,
including site clearing, grubbing, or grading shall occur on the subject property prior to the approval of
the required site plan. Any such activity prior to such approval shall be a violation of law and shall be
subject to all applicable enforcement mechanisms and penalties.


NOTE: Modification of an Approved Site Plan: Any and all variation between development and/or land
use activity on the subject property and the approved site plan is a violation of law. An approved site
plan shall be revised and approved via the procedures of Subsec ;b1;tions 78-908(2) and (4) so as to
clearly and completely depict any and all proposed modifications to the previously approved site plan,
prior to the initiation of said modifications.







Page 22


III. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Receipt of 5 full-scale copies in blueline or blackline of complete Final Application


Packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


_____


By:


_____


Receipt of 20 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" by 17" graphics) copies of


complete final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


_____


By:


_____


City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Variance Review and Approval
(Requirements per Section 78-918)


This form is designed to be used by the applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a
variance and by the City to process said application. Part II is to be used by the applicant to submit a
complete application; Parts I - IV are to be used by the City as a guide when processing said application.


I. Recordation of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Presubmittal staff meeting scheduled


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Follow-up pre-submittal staff meetings scheduled


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: _____ By: _____


Application fee of $ ____________ received by City Treasurer Date: _____ By: _____


Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement executed: Date: _____ By: _____


II. Application Submittal Packet Requirements for Applicants Use


Prior to submitting the 10 final complete applications as certified by the zoning administrator, the
applicant shall submit 1 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft
final application packet based upon staff review and comments.


Initial Packet (1 copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: _____ By: _____







Page 23


□ Draft Final Packet (1 copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: _____ By: _____


□ □ (a) A map of the subject property:


□ Showing all lands for which the variance is proposed. 


□ Showing all other lands within 300 feet of the subject property. 


□ Referencing a list of names and addresses of the owners of all lands on said map as the same 


appear on the current records of the Register of Deeds of Dane County (as determined by the City


of Stoughton.


□ Indica�ng current zoning of the subject property and environs, and the jurisdic�on(s) which 


maintains that control.


□ Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


□ Map scale not less than one inch equals 800 feet. 


□ All lot dimensions of the subject property provided. 


□ Graphic scale and north arrow provided. 


□ 
□ (b) A map, such as the Planned Land Use Map, of the generalized location of the subject property


to the City as a whole


□ 
□ (c) A written description of the proposed variance describing the type of specific requirements of


the variance proposed for the subject property


□ 
□ (d) A site plan of the subject property as proposed for development conforming to all


requirements of Section 78-908(3). (See "Site Plan Approval checklist")


□ 


□ (e) Written justification for the requested variance consisting of the reasons why the applicant


believes the proposed variance is appropriate, particularly as evidenced by compliance with the


standards set out Section 78-910(4)(b)1.-6. (See part III below.)


III. Justification of the Proposed Variance for City Use







Page 24


1. What exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or special factors are present which apply only
to the subject property? The response to this question shall clearly indicate how the subject
property contains factors which are not present on other properties in the same zoning district.


Describe the hardship or that of other properties, and not one which affects all properties similarly.
Such a hardship or difficulty shall have arisen because of the unusual shape of the original
acreage parcel; unusual topography or elevation; or because the property was created before the
passage of the current, applicable zoning regulations, and is not economically suitable for a
permitted use or will not accommodate a structure of reasonable design for a permitted use if all
area, yard, green space, and setback requirements are observed.


_____


_____


_____


NOTES: • Loss of profit or pecuniary hardship shall not, in and of itself, be grounds for a variance.


• Self-imposed hardship shall not be grounds for a variance. Reductions resulting
from the sale of portions of a property reducing the remainder of said property
below buildable size or cutting-off existing access to a public right-of-way or deed
restrictions imposed by the owner's predecessor in title are considered to be such
self-imposed hardships


• Violations by, or variances granted to, neighboring properties shall not justify a
variance


• The alleged hardship shall not be one that would have existed in the absence of
a zoning ordinance. (For example, if a lot were unbuildable because of topography
in the absence of any or all setback requirements.)


2. In what manner do the factors identified in 1., above, prohibit the development of the subject
property in a manner similar to that of other properties under the same zoning district? The
response to this question shall clearly indicate how the requested variance is essential to make
the subject property developable so that property rights enjoyed by the owners of similar
properties can be enjoyed by the owners of the subject property.


_____


_____


_____


3. Would the granting of the proposed variance be of substantial detriment to adjacent properties?
The response to this question shall clearly indicate how the proposed variance will have no
substantial impact on adjacent properties.


_____


_____


_____


4. Would the granting of the proposed variance as depicted on the required site plan (see (d),
above), result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the intent,







Page 25


provisions, and policies of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan, or any other plan,
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide growth and development? The
response to this question shall clearly indicate how the proposed variance will have no substantial
impact on such long-range planning matters.


_____


_____


_____


5. Have the factors which present the reason for the proposed variance been created by the act of
the Application or previous property owner or their agent (for example: previous development
decisions such as building placement, floor plan, or orientation, lotting pattern, or grading) after
the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance (see Section 78-011.) The response to this question
shall clearly indicate that such factors existed prior to the effective date of the Ordinance and
were not created by action of the applicant, a previous property owner, or their agent.


_____


_____


_____


6. Does the proposed variance involve the regulations of Section 78-203 (Table of Land Uses)? The
response to this question shall clearly indicate that the requested variance does not involve the
provisions of this Section.


_____


_____


_____


IV. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Receipt of Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator Date: _____ By: _____


Receipt of 10 copies of final applications by Zoning Administrator Date: _____ By: _____


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet) Date: _____ By: _____


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet) Date: _____ By: _____


Class 1 legal notice sent to official newspaper by Zoning Administrator Date: _____ By: _____


Class 1 legal notice published on ____________ and ____________ By: _____


(Ord. No. 0-4-2011, § 13, 5-10-2011)







Page 26


City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Planned Development Review and Approval
(Requirements per Section 78-914)


This form is designed to be used by the applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a
planned development and by the City to process said application. Parts II, III, V, VII are to be used by the
applicant to submit a complete application; Parts I - VIII are to be used by the City as a guide when
processing said application.


I. Recordation of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Presubmittal staff meeting scheduled


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Follow-up pre-submittal staff meetings scheduled


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Date of Meeting: _____ Time of Meeting: _____ Date: _____ By: _____


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: _____ By: _____


Application fee of $ ____________ received by Zoning Administrator Date: _____ By: _____


Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement executed: Date: _____ By: _____


II. Application Submittal Packed Requirements for Applicants Use


PD Process Step 1: Pre-application


Step 1 does not require the submittal of an application packet; however, Steps 2-4 do require submittal
of all draft and final application packets to the zoning administrator prior to Plan Commission review.


□ A. Contact the zoning administrator to place an informal discussion item for the PD on the plan 
commission agenda. No details beyond the name of the applicant and the identification of the
discussion item as a PD is required to be given in the agenda.


□ B. Engage in an informal discussion with the plan commission regarding the potential PD. 
Appropriate topics may include: location, project themes and images, general mix of dwelling
unit types and/or land uses being considered, approximate residential densities, and non-
residential intensities, general treatment of natural features, general relationship to nearby
properties and public streets, and relationship to the Comprehensive Plan.







Page 27


NOTE: Points of discussion and conclusions reached in this stage of the process shall in no way be
binding upon the applicant or the City, but should be considered as the informal, non-binding basis for
proceeding to the next step.


III. Application Submittal Packet Requirements for Applicants Use


PD Process Step 2: Concept Plan


Prior to submitting the 20 final complete applications as certified by the zoning administrator, the
applicant shall submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft
final application packet based upon staff review and comments.


Initial Packet (5 copies to Zoning Administrator) Date: _____ By: _____


Draft Final Packet (1 copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: _____ By: _____


□ 


□ A. Provide Zoning Administrator with draft PD Concept Plan Submittal Packet for determination


of completeness prior to placing the proposed PD on the plan commission agenda for Concept Plan


review. The submittal packet shall contain all of the following items:


□ 
□ (1) A location map of the subject property and its vicinity at 11" x 17", as depicted on a copy of


the City of Stoughton Planned Land Use Map.


□ □ (2) A general written description of proposed PD including the following:


□ General project themes and images.


□ The general mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses. 


□ Approximate residen�al densi�es and non-residential intensities as described by dwelling


units per acre, floor area ratio and impervious surface area ratio.


□ The general treatment of natural features. 


□ The general rela�onship to nearby proper�es and public streets. 


□ The general rela�onship of the project to the Comprehensive Plan. 


□ An ini�al dra� list of zoning standards which will not be met by the proposed PD and the


location(s) in which they apply and, a complete list of zoning standards which will be more than met


by the proposed PD and the location(s) in which they apply. Essentially, the purpose of this listing


shall be to provide the plan commission with information necessary to determine the relative merits


of the project in regard to private benefit versus public benefit, and in regard to the mitigation of


potential adverse impacts created by design flexibility.







Page 28


□ (3) A written description of potentially requested exemption from the requirements of the


underlying zoning district, in the following order:


1. Land Use Exemptions


2. Density and Intensity Exemptions


3. Bulk Exemptions


4. Landscaping Exceptions


5. Parking and Loading Requirements Exceptions


□ (4) A conceptual plan drawing (at 11" x 17") of the general land use layout and the general


location of major public streets and/or private drives. The Applicant may submit copies of a larger


version of the plan in addition to the 11" x 17" reduction.


IV. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


PD Process Step 2: Concept Plan


Receipt of 5 full scale copies in blueline or blackline of complete final application


packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


_____


By:


_____


Receipt of 20 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" by 17" graphics copies of


complete final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


_____


By:


_____


Certification of complete Final Application Packet and required copies to the


zoning administrator by City Clerk


Date:


_____


By:


_____


V. Application Submittal Packet Requirements for City Use


PD Process Step 3: General Development Plan (GDP)


Prior to submitting the 20 complete applications as certified by the zoning administrator, the applicant
shall submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft final
application packet based upon staff review and comments.







Page 29


Initial Packet (5 copies to Zoning Administrator) Date: _____ By: _____


Draft Final Packet (1 copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: _____ By: _____


□ 


□ A. Provide Zoning Administrator with a draft GDP Submittal Packet for determination of


completeness prior to placing the proposed PD on the plan commission agenda for GDP review. The


submittal packet shall contain all of the following items:


□ (1) A location map of the subject property and its vicinity at 11" x 17", as depicted on a copy of


the City of Stoughton Planned Land Use Map.


□ (2) A map of the subject property for which the PD is proposed:


□ Showing all lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject property.


□ Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of all lands on said map as the


same appear on the current records of the Register of Deeds of Dane County (as provided by the


City of Stoughton).


□ Clearly indicating the current zoning of the subject property and its environs, and the


jurisdiction(s) which maintains that control.


□ Map and all its parts clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


□ Map size of 11" x 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 800 feet.


□ All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


□ Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


□ (3) A general written description of proposed PD including:


□ General project themes and images.


□ The general mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses.


□ Approximate residential densities and non-residential intensities as described by dwelling


units per acre, floor area ratio and impervious surface area ratio.


□ The general treatment of natural features.







Page 30


□ The general relationship to nearby properties and public streets.


□ The general relationship of the project to the Comprehensive Plan.


□ A statement of Rationale as to why PD zoning is proposed. This shall identify barriers that the


applicant perceives in the form of requirements of standard zoning districts and opportunities for


community betterment the applicant suggests are available through the proposed PD zoning.


□ A complete list of zoning standards which will not be met by the proposed PD and the


location(s) in which they apply and a complete list of zoning standards which will be more than met


by the proposed PD and the location(s) in which they apply shall be identified. Essentially, the


purpose of this listing shall be to provide the plan commission with information necessary to


determine the relative merits of the project in regard to private benefit versus public benefit, and in


regard to the mitigation of potential adverse impacts created by design flexibility.


□ A written description of potentially requested exemption from the requirements of the


underlying zoning district, in the following order:


1. Land Use Exemptions.


2. Density and Intensity Exemptions.


3. Bulk Exemptions.


4. Landscaping Exceptions.


5. Parking and Loading Requirements Exceptions.


□ (4) A General Development Plan Drawing at a minimum scale of 1"=100' (11" x 17" reduction


shall also be provided by Applicant) of the proposed project showing at least the following


information in sufficient detail to make an evaluation against criteria for approval:


□ A conceptual plan drawing (at 11" x 17") of the general land use layout and the general


location of major public streets and/or private drives. The Applicant may submit copies of a larger


version of the plan in addition to the 11" x 17" reduction.







Page 31


□ Location of recreational and open space areas and facilities and specifically describing those


that are to be reserved or dedicated for public acquisition and use.


□ Statistical data on minimum lot sizes in the development, the approximate areas of large


development lots and pads, density/intensity of various parts of the development, floor area ratio,


impervious surface area ratio and landscape surface area ratio of various land uses, expected staging,


and any other plans required by the plan commission or Common Council.


□ Notations relating the written information provided in (3), above to specific areas on the GDP


Drawing.


□ (5) General conceptual landscaping plan for subject property, noting approximate locations of


foundation, street, yard and paving, landscaping, and the compliance of development with all


landscaping requirements of this Ordinance (except as noted in the listing of exceptions) and the use


of extra landscaping and bufferyards.


□ (6) A general signage plan for the project, including all


□ Project identification signs.


□ Concepts for public fixtures and signs (street light fixtures and/or poles or street sign faces


and/or poles) which are proposed to vary from City standards or common practices.


□ (7) Written justification for the proposed Planned Development. (See Section 78-905 for


requirements of the conditional use procedure.)


VI. Final Application Packet Information for Applicant Use


PD Step 3: Specific Implementation Plan (SIP)


The process for review and approval of the PD shall be identical to that for site plans per section 78-
914(8)(b) of the Zoning Ordinance and (if land is to be divided) to that for preliminary and final plats of
subdivision per the Municipal Code. All portions of an approved PD/SIP not fully developed within five
years of final Common Council approval shall expire, and no additional PD-based development shall
be permitted. The Common Council may extend this five-year period by up to five additional years via
a majority vote following a public hearing.


Receipt of 5 full scale copies in blueline or blackline of complete final application


packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


_____


By:


_____







Page 32


Receipt of 20 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" by 17" graphics copies of


complete final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


_____


By:


_____


Certification of complete Final Application Packet and required copies to the


zoning administrator by City Clerk


Date:


_____


By:


_____


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet)
Date:


_____


By:


_____


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet)
Date:


_____


By:


_____


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk
Date:


_____


By:


_____


Class 2 legal notice published on ____________ and ____________
Date:


_____


By:


_____


VII. Application Submittal Requirements for Applicant Use


PD Step 4: Specific Implementation Plan (SIP)


Prior to submitting the 20 complete applications as certified by the zoning administrator, the applicant
shall submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft final
application packet based upon staff review and comments.


Initial Packet (5 copies to Zoning Administrator) Date: _____ By: _____


Draft Final Packet (1 copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: By:


□ 


□ A. After the effective date of the rezoning to PD/GDP, the applicant may file an application for


the proposed SIP with the plan commission. This submittal packet shall contain the following items,


prior to its acceptance by the zoning administrator and placing the item on the plan commission


agenda for SIP review.


□ 
□ (1) A location map of the subject property and its vicinity at 11" x 17", as depicted on a copy of


the City of Stoughton Planned Land Use Map.


□ □ (2) A map of the subject property for which the PD is proposed:







Page 33


□ □ Showing all lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject property.


□ 


□ Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of all lands on said map as the


same appear on the current records of the Register of Deeds of Dane County (as provided by the


City of Stoughton);


□ 
□ Clearly indicating the current zoning of the subject property and its environs, and the


jurisdiction(s) which maintains that control.


□ □ Map and all its parts clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


□ □ Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 800 feet.


□ □ All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


□ □ Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


□ □ (3) A general written description of proposed SIP, including:


□ □ Specific project themes and images.


□ □ The specific mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses.


□ 
□ Specific residential densities and non-residential intensities as described by dwelling units per


acre, floor area ratio and impervious surface area ratio.


□ □ The specific treatment of natural features.


□ □ The specific relationship to nearby properties and public streets.


□ 


□ A Statement of Rationale as to why PD zoning is proposed identifying perceived barriers in the


form of requirements of standard zoning districts and opportunities for community betterment


through the proposed PD zoning.


□ 


□ A complete list of zoning standards which will not be met by the proposed SIP and the


location(s) in which they apply and a complete list of zoning standards which will be more than met


by the proposed SIP and the location(s) in which they apply shall be identified. Essentially, the


purpose of this listing shall be to provide the plan commission with information necessary to


determine the relative merits of the project in regard to private benefit versus public benefit, and in


regard to the mitigation of potential adverse impacts created by design flexibility.







Page 34


□ 


□ (4) A Specific Implementation Plan Drawing at a minimum scale of 1"=100' (and reduced to 11" x


17") of the proposed project showing at least the following information in sufficient detail: (See


following page)


□ 


□ A SIP site plan conforming to all requirements of Section 78-908(3). If the proposed PD is a


large or group development (per Section 78-205 (11) or (12)) also provide a proposed preliminary


plat or conceptual plat.


□ 
□ Location of recreational and open space areas and facilities specifically describing those that


are to be reserved or dedicated for public acquisition and use.


□ 


□ Statistical data on minimum lot sizes in the development, the precise areas of all development


lots and pads, density/intensity of various parts of the development, floor area ratio, impervious


surface area ratio and landscape surface area ratio of various land uses, expected staging, and any


other plans required by the plan commission or Common Council.


□ □ Notations relating the written information (3), above to specific areas on the GDP Drawing.


□ 


□ (5) A landscaping plan for subject property, specifying the location, species, and installed size of


all trees and shrubs. Include a chart which provides a cumulative total for each species, type and


required location (foundation, yard, street, paved area or bufferyard) of all trees and shrubs.


□ 
□ (6) A series of building elevations for the entire exterior of all buildings in the PD, including


detailed notes as to the materials and colors proposed.


□ 


□ (7) A general signage plan including all project identification signs, concepts for public fixtures


and signs (such as street light fixtures and/or poles or street sign faces and/or poles), and large or


group development signage themes which are proposed to vary from City standards or common


practices.


□ 
□ (8) A general outline of the intended organizational structure for a property owners association,


if any; deed restrictions and provisions for private provision of common services, if any.


□ 
□ (9) A written description which demonstrates the full consistency of the proposed SIP with the


approved GDP.


□ 
□ (10) A written description of any and all variations between the requirements of the applicable


PD/GDP zoning district and the proposed SIP development







Page 35


□ 
□ (11) Proof of financing capability pertaining to construction and maintenance and operation of


public works elements of the proposed development.


VIII. Final Application Packet Information for Applicant Use


PD Step 4: Specific Implementation Plan (SIP)


The process for review and approval of the PD shall be identical to that for conditional use permits per
Section 78-905 of the Zoning Ordinance and (if land is to be divided) to that for preliminary and final
plats of subdivision per the Municipal Code. All portions of an approved PD/SIP not fully developed
within five years of final Common Council approval shall expire, and no additional PD-based
development shall be permitted. The Common Council may extend this five years period by up to five
additional years via a majority vote following a public hearing.


Receipt of 5 full scale copies in blueline or blackline of complete final application


packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


_____


By:


_____


Receipt of 20 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" by 17" graphics copies of


complete final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Date:


_____


By:


_____


Certification of complete Final Application Packet and required copies to the


Zoning Administrator by City Clerk


Date:


_____


By:


_____


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet)
Date:


_____


By:


_____


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet)
Date:


_____


By:


_____


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk
Date:


_____


By:


_____


Class 2 legal notice published on ____________ and ____________
Date:


_____


By:


_____


(Ord. No. 0-6-09, 6-23-2009; Ord. No. 0-25-09, § 1, 12-22-2009; Ord. No. 0-4-2011, § 13, 5-10-
2011; Ord. No. 0-13-2014, § 9, 7-8-2014)







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/14/17
Page 4 of 4


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2017\Planning Minutes 8-14-17.docx


Engelberger stated it would be nice to have a map showing exactly where this property is located
for people who don’t know the City. Stacey had thought the CSM was sufficient in this case.


Motion carried 6 – 0.


15. Request to amend the zoning code to remove Appendix F, Procedural Checklists.
Stacey explained the request is to simplify the application process and allow staff to make changes
to the applications without going through a public hearing process. The procedural checklists are
planned to be converted to applications.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Krcma.


Engelberger stated zoning code section 78-008 states where there are conflicts between the text
and the appendix, the text shall prevail.


Truehl questioned the difference between the applications and the existing procedural checklists
going forward. Stacey stated some of the language from the procedural check list will be used in
the applications. No one really expects to find applications within the zoning code. The
applications will be available online.


Motion carried 6 – 0.


16. Future agenda items.
Stacey stated there are requests by Pick n Save for the addition of gas pumps; Goodwill for a
drive-up canopy addition; Calvary Church at for a church use at 1401 E. Main Street and a
rezoning request for 314 W. Main Street.


Truehl would like a report from staff regarding the status of the landscaping and other outstanding
items for the Todd Nelson property at 400 S. Van Buren Street.


Engelberger questioned the status of closing the island at the dam. Mayor Olson stated it was
closed for safety reasons due to high water and will be reopened when determined to be safe.


17. Adjournment
Motion by Engelberger to adjourn at 6:40 pm, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight

Request to amend the zoning code to remove Appendix F, Procedural Checklists.
Stacey explained the request is to simplify the application process and allow staff to make changes
to the applications without going through a public hearing process. The procedural checklists are
planned to be converted to applications.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.
No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.
Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the zoning code amendment as
presented, 2nd by Krcma.
Engelberger stated zoning code section 78-008 states where there are conflicts between the text
and the appendix, the text shall prevail.
Truehl questioned the difference between the applications and the existing procedural checklists
going forward. Stacey stated some of the language from the procedural check list will be used in
the applications. No one really expects to find applications within the zoning code. The
applications will be available online.
Motion carried 6 – 0.






		09a-O-11-2017-Zoning Amend Appendix F 2017.pdf

		09b-Zoning Ordinance Amendment - Appendix F - Procedural Checklists.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


RESOLUTION APPROVING
FIRST AMENDMENT TO REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT


File Number: R-133-2017 Date Introduced: September 12, 2017


RESOLUTION


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the First Amendment to Real Estate
Purchase Agreement attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution is approved, subject to filling in the remaining
blanks in a manner acceptable to the City Attorney.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


3CL6927







06b-First Amendment to Purchase AgreementT:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\9-12-2017\06b-First Amendment to Purchase Agreement.docx
0908171205


FIRST AMENDMENT TO REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT


THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT
entered into as of the _____ day of _______________, 2017 (the “First Amendment”), by
and between the CITY OF STOUGHTON, a Wisconsin municipal corporation, (the
“City”), and THE SKAALEN SUNSET HOME, INC., a Wisconsin corporation
(“Seller”).


RECITALS


WHEREAS, on August 15, 2017, the City and the Seller entered an Agreement
Relating to the Conveyance of Real Property and Payment of Impact Fees (the “Original
Agreement”), relating to the sale of certain Property as defined therein (the “Property”);
and,


WHEREAS, the parties wish to amend part of the Original Agreement.


WHEREAS, the Original Agreement and the First Amendment shall be
collectively referred to herein as the “Real Estate Purchase Agreement.”


AGREEMENT


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the Recitals, and the mutual promises,
obligations and benefits provided hereunder, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, Seller and the City agree as follows:


1. The closing shall take place not later than October 10, 2017 or such other later
date as the City’s Mayor shall agree is necessary to allow the Seller to cure the
City’s title objections.


2. Except as expressly modified in this First Amendment, the Original Agreement
shall remain in full force and effect.


3. This First Amendment shall be effective as of the date first written above.


(Signature Pages Follow)







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\9-12-2017\06b-First Amendment to Purchase Agreement.docx
0908171205 2


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of
the year and date first set forth above.


CITY:
CITY OF STOUGHTON


By
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST


By
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


SELLER:
SKAALEN SUNSET HOME, INC.


By


______________________________________
SELLER:


Approved as to Form:


______________________________
Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney





		06a-R-133-2017-Resolution Approving Amended Agreement.pdf

		06b-First Amendment to Purchase Agreement.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving the appointment of Stephanie Whetsel as the agent for Pick ’N Save #6390


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-129-2017 Date Introduced: September 12, 2017


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received a Schedule for Appointment of Agent and Auxiliary
Questionnaire for the appointment of Stephanie Whetsel, new agent at Pick ’N Save #6390, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on August 23, 2017 to consider the terms of the Schedule
for Appointment of Agent & Auxiliary Questionnaire application and recommends approval, now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the appointment of Stephanie
Whetsel as the agent for Pick ’N Save #6390 is approved.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







lkropf

Text Box

             







lkropf

Text Box

            









		07a-R-129-2017-Pick 'N Save 6390 Agent Change Resolution.pdf

		07b-Pick N Save Agent Change.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage
License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) to Kwik Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #967 located
at 2400 Roby Road.


Committee
Action:


Public Safety recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-130-2017 Date Introduced: September 12, 2017


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application to issue a Class “A” Fermented Malt
Beverage License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) to Kwik Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #967
located at 2400 Roby Road, and


WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on August 23, 2017 to consider the application for a Class
“A” Fermented Malt Beverage License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) and recommends
approval of the application, and


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the
proper city official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage
License and “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) to Kwik Trip, INC d/b/a Kwik Trip #967 located at
2400 Roby Road.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote











lkropf

Text Box

        



lkropf

Text Box

          







lkropf

Text Box

       



lkropf

Text Box

                                  







lkropf

Text Box

             



lkropf

Text Box

                      







lkropf

Text Box

            



lkropf

Text Box

                            







lkropf

Text Box

                 



lkropf

Text Box

               



lkropf

Text Box

                       







lkropf

Text Box

          



lkropf

Text Box

                                 





























		08a-R-130-2017-Kwik Trip 967 License Resolution.pdf

		08b-Kiwk Trip #967 License Application.pdf



